BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Wednesday, January 22, 2025, at 2:00 PM
315 14™ Street Bay City, MI 48708

Meetings of the Bay City Housing Commission are held, in person, at its Central Offices. Covid
protocols now only require face masks at the discretion of a meeting participant.

RESOLUTION 431
PUBLIC MEETING ALIGNMENT WITH THE MICHIGAN OPEN MEETINGS ACT
FOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION BY A BOARD MEMBER

WHEREAS, the Bay City Housing Commission, hereinafter called the Public Housing
Agency (PHA), desires to better align its public meeting practices with the February 17, 2022
rendition of the Michigan Open Meetings Act 267 of 1976 as amended allowing remote
attendance and participation in meetings of its Board,

RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Bay City Housing Commission,
hereby adopts and conforms its public meeting procedures to Section 15.263 15.263 Meetings,
decisions, and deliberations of public body; requirements; attending or addressing meeting of
public body; COVID-19 safety measures; tape-recording, videotaping, broadcasting, and
telecasting proceedings; accommodation of absent members; remote attendance; rules; exclusion
from meeting; exemptions. Subsection (2) established a procedure to accommodate the absence
of any member of the public body due to military duty, a medical condition, or a statewide or
local state of emergency or state of disaster declared pursuant to law or charter or local ordinance

by the governor or a local official, governing body, or chief administrative officer that would risk
the personal health or safety of members of the public or the public body if the meeting were
held in person.

(i1) For each member of the public body attending the meeting remotely, a public
announcement at the outset of the meeting by that member, to be included in the meeting
minutes, that the member is in fact attending the meeting remotely.




BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

HIGH-RISE MIXED-USE

SEMI-DETACHED A
DUPLEX HOMES el

DETACHED SINGLE-FAMILY

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA AND REPORT

JANUARY 22, 2025

We will do our absolute best to assure that each night, when we go home to
our families, we have left no units vacant that could have housed a family in
need.



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

315 14 STREET BAY CITY, MI. 48708

BCHC REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
January 22, 2025

1. Call to Order / Roll Call

2.
3.
a.
b.
4,
5.
6.
a.
b.
C.
7.
a.
b.
C.

Sharon Brown — President (1)
Louise Ryan — Vice President (1)
Debbie Kiesel — Secretary (1)
James Whaley — Commissioner

Ann Grady — Commissioner

Changes to the Agenda

Review and Approval of Minutes from Prior Board or Committee Meetings

Board Attendance Log
Minutes from December 4, 2024, Annual Board Meeting

Public Input (Each participant is allowed 5 minutes for comment)

Committee Reports and Presentations

CEO Report and Financial Statements and Cash Disbursements

CEO Report Narrative

Financial Statements as of December 31, 2024 [Central Office, Public
Housing (Scattered Sites), Multifamily (Smith Manor, Maloney Manor,
Pine Towers), LIHTC Partnerships (Maplewood Manor)]

Cash Disbursement Review

Action Items for Consideration and Appropriate Action

CEO Report for January 22, 2025, with the Financial Statements as of
December 31, 2024 [Central Office, Public Housing (Scattered Sites),
Multifamily (Smith Manor, Maloney Manor, Pine Towers), LIHTC
Partnerships (Maplewood Manor)] 4-40

Cash Disbursements and ACH Batch Transfers (List of Disbursements)
as of December 31, 2024, in the amount of $813,490.51.

Memo and Board Resolution #446 Ratifying CEO Authorization for

Replacement of Alarm Panels at Maloney Manor and Pine Towers

4-15
16-40

41-49

4-40

41-49

50-51



Bay City Housing Commission Annual Board Meeting Agenda for January 22, 2025 Page 2
8. Comments and Discussion by Board Members
9. Adjournment
Attachments
1. Board Attendance Log 1
2. Minutes from December 4, 2024, Annual Board Meeting 1-2
3. CEO Report as of January 22, 2025, and Financial Reports 4-40
4. Lists of Previously Issued Checks/ACH Batch Transfers as of December 31, 2025 41-49
5. Board Resolution Ratifying CEO Authorization for Replacement of Alarm Panels at 50-51

Maloney Manor and Pine Towers

Upcoming Board Meetings/Conferences/Workshops

Regular Board Meeting
Wednesday, February 26, 2025 at 2:00 PM




BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION
ANNUAL BOARD MEETING
ATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES

Location: This meeting was conducted physically at the Bay City Housing Commission's Central
Office. The meeting is open to the public and this notice is provided under the Open
Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 to 15.275.

Date of Meeting: Wednesday, December 4, 2024
Call to Order at: 2:05 PM
ATTENDANCE LOG
Present Excused Absent
Commissioners:
Ann Grady X
Sharon Brown X
Louise Ryan X
James Whaley X
Debbie Kiesel X
Staff:
Bill Phillips X
John Neeb X
Karl Opheim X

MEETING MINUTES AND ACTIONS BY COMMISSION

1. Approval of the agenda as presented.

Agenda Item: 2
Motion: Kiesel
Second: Brown

Motion Approved: ~ Unanimous

2. Approval of the Regular Meeting minutes (10/23/2024) of the Bay City Housing Commission as presented.

Agenda Item: 3b
Motion: Brown
Second: Whaley

Motion Approved: ~ Unanimous

3. Suspend the regular rules for Public Input at 2:06 PM.
Public Input

Speaker Time Address Issue
No one was present to address the Board. The Board agreed to hear late arrivals.

Return to Regular Order at 2:07 PM

Agenda Item: 4
Motion: N/A
Second: N/A

Motion Approved: ~ Unanimous

4. After completing the election process, the Board nominated and elected the slate of officers for the calendar year 2025.
Following is the slate of officers for the Bay City Housing Commission Board for 2025:

President - Sharon Brown
Vice President - Louise Ryan
Secretary - Deb Kiese

Agenda Item: 5
Motion: Whaley
Second: Grady

Motion Approved: ~ Unanimous



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION
ANNUAL BOARD MEETING

ATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES

5. Suspend the meeting for Closed Session at 2:15 PM as requested by the CEO to review the recommended compensation
adjustment of the CEO as presented by the Evaluation Committee. No action taken by Board during Closed Session.

Agenda Item:
Motion:

Second:

Motion Approved:

6ai

Whaley
Grady
Unanimous

6. Adjourn the Closed Session at 2:19 PM

Agenda Item:
Motion:

Second:

Motion Approved:

6ai

Whaley
Grady
Unanimous

7. Return to Regular Order at 2:20 PM and Board Chair certifies that no action was taken during the Closed Session.

Agenda Item:
Motion:

Second:

Motion Approved:

6ai

Whaley
Grady
Unanimous

8. Approval of the proposed 2025 Bay City Housing Commission Meeting Schedule as presented.

Agenda Item:
Motion:

Second:

Motion Approved:

8a

Brown
Kiesel
Unanimous

9. The Board approved a 10% bonus and a 4% annual wage increase for the CEO beginning with the first pay in January
2025. The Board concurred that his performance is superior.

Agenda Item:
Motion:

Second:

Motion Approved:

8b

Whaley
Grady
Unanimous

10. The Board received the 12/04/2024 CEO Report as presented.

Agenda Item:
Motion:

Second:

Motion Approved:

8c

Whaley
Kiesel
Unanimous

11. The Board accepted the current financial statements for the period ending 10/31/24.

Agenda Item:
Motion:

Second:

Motion Approved:

8c

Whaley
Kiesel
Unanimous

12. Approval of all disbursements including ACH transactions and payroll in the total amount of $593,330.02 for the

period ending 10/31/2024.

Agenda Item:
Motion:

Second:

Motion Approved:

8d

Grady
Kiesel
Unanimous



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION
ANNUAL BOARD MEETING

ATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES

13. The Board received the Huntington Bank General Depository Agreement as presented.

Agenda Item: 8e

Motion: N/A
Second: N/A
Motion Approved: ~ Unanimous

14. The Board approved Resolution #444 to select Advantix Development Corporation as the development partner for the

Columbus Avenue location.

Agenda Item: 8f

Motion: Kiesel
Second: Whaley
Motion Approved: ~ Unanimous

15. The Board approved Resolution #445 for the development of a non-profit entity to be a subsidiary of the Bay City

Housing Commission.

Agenda Item: 8g

Motion: Grady

Second: Kiesel

Motion Approved: ~ Unanimous
16. The Board authorized the CEO, William Phillips to terminate the lease with Michigan Community Services at 216 N.
Madison, Bay City, MI

Agenda Item: N/A

Motion: Grady

Second: Kiesel

Motion Approved: ~ Unanimous
17. Adjournment at 3:01 PM

Agenda Item 10

Motion: Kiesel

Second: Grady

Motion Approved: ~ Unanimous

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF THE BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION ARE TO BE REVIEWED AND

APPROVED BY THE BOARD AT THE JANUARY 22, 2025 REGULAR MEETING.

Secretary's Certification of the Attendance Log and Meeting Minutes
I certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Commissioners recorded above were taken openly; that yay and nay
votes on the adoption of motions were taken openly; that the meeting was held at the specified time and place convenient to the
public; that notice of the meeting was properly published; and that the meeting was called and held in compliance with the
provisions of the Michigan Open Meeting Act all the applicable provisions of the Act and with all of the procedural rules of the
Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

Secretary:

John C. Neeb III, CFO

Date:

Louise Ryan

Date:




BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

CEO REPORT TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
January 22, 2025

1. Portfolio Performance — The total physical occupancy for the entire portfolio is 99.3% up
from 98.6% last month. The senior high-rise buildings remained steady at an average 98.9%
occupancy. Family high-rise buildings are currently 100% and scattered site housing is at
99.3%, down from slightly from 100.0% last report. The overall physical and leased
occupancy increased slightly to 101.9%. We are expecting a slight increase in move-outs in
February due, in part, to pending lease terminations among high-rise residents.

We purged each wait list in December 2024 down to a total of 563. The wait lists are current
at approximately 535.

BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION
Portfolio Occupancy

1/15/25 Applications Current Percent

Vacant Approved Waitlist Waitlist Change
Total Not Vacant Total |for Move-in Physical % Leased & | intents to | Transfers | Vacant to HUnits #Units Last | Over Prior

Units | Ready Ready Vacant (Leased) Occupied | Occupancy Occupied 1| wvacate Pending Lease 9/3/2024 | Quarter Quarter
Smith Manor 141 0" 0 0| 6 141  100.0%  104.3% - - - 62 EL -36.7%
Maloney Manor 113 0 0 0 2 113 100.0% 101.8%) - - - 69 73 -5.5%
SubTotal 254 0 o" 0| g 254 100.0%  103.1% - - - 131 171 -23.4%
Pine Towers 115 0 1 1] 2 114 99.1% 100.9%) 1 71 103 -31.1%
Maplewood Manor 158 0 2 2] 156 98.7% 101.3%) - 2 65 68 -4.4%
SubTotal (62+) 273 0 i 3 € 270 98.9%  101.1% - 3 136 171 -20.5%
Total All Highrise Bldg: 527 0 3 3 14 524 99.5%  102.1% - 3 267 332 -21.9%

Scattered Site (PH) Unit Mix
1-BR 20 0 0 0 2 20 100.0% 110.0%) - - - 98 116 -15.5%
2-BR 47 0 0 0 1 47 100.0% 102.1%) 1 1 2 64 113 -43.4%
4

3-BR 67| 2 0 2 2 65 97.0% 100.0%) - - - 62 83 -25.3%
A4-BR 39 0 0 0 0 39 100.0% 100.0%, - - - 22 33 -33.3%
5-BR 20 0 0 0 0 20 100.0% 100.0%) 1 - 1 17 19 -10.5%
Total Scattered Site (P 193 2 0 2 5 191 99.0%  101.6% 2 1 3 263 364 -27.7%
Market/Master Lsd > 2 0 0 0 0 2| 100.0%  100.0% - - - 5 6 -16.7%
TOTAL PORTFOLIO 722 2 3 5 19 717 99.3%  101.9% 2 1 6 535 712 -24.8%

" Leased and Occupied units are units currently occupied plus "applications approved and scheduled for Move-in" (Leased)

2 The majority of applications are listed on multiple wait lists. The wait list figures are not accurate per property.

* Unrestricted, Mon ACC and units master-leased.

* 9/3/2024 - Waitlist figures indicate the number of units required to fill current applications. The number of applications per household is typically much higher.

2. Update on Capital Fund Improvement Projects
a. See the attached memo for the Capital Improvements Update.
b. Board Memorandum and Resolution #446 — On January 2, 2025, I chose to authorize
a scope of work for Maloney Manor and Pine Towers for the replacement of the fire
panels. The existing panels are no longer supported. Due to the building safety
exposure, | determined it was more prudent to move forward with the work than to
wait for formal board approval. Resolution #446, if approved, would ratify my
actions.
i. Pine Towers — Contract with Johnson Controls
ii. Maloney Manor — Contract with Johnson Controls



Bay City Housing Commission / CEO Report to the Board January 22, 2025 Page 2

3. Smith Manor NSPIRE (REAC) Inspection — An NSPIRE Inspection is scheduled for
February 4, 2025.

4. Columbus Avenue Blight Removal Project —
a. Bay County Land Bank Authority Grant — No updates.
b. Environmental, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) — No updates.

5. Affordable Housing Special Counsel — After consulting with our General Counsel, I retained
a Special Legal Counsel to advise BCHC on aspects of the Columbus Avenue development
including the finalization of the Master Development Agreement with our new partners.
Honigman is a prestigious business law firm with extensive state and national experience in
real estate partnerships, LIHTCs and other complex structures used for the development and
investment of affordable housing. BCHC will be represented by Steven Rypma, a partner and
leader of Honigman’s affordable housing practice, and member of the Board of Honigman.

6. Columbus Avenue Development Team Meeting — On January 15 and 16th, 2025, we hosted
the first meeting with Advantix Development Corporation, our new partners for the Columbus
Avenue Development. Five members of their development team visited. We toured Bay City
and discussed some of the priorities and requisite tasks needing to be accomplished. We have
provided Advantix a revised draft of their Memorandum of Understanding for their
consideration.

7. HOME and HOME-ARP Funded Development Projects — BCHC is updating its proposals
to the City of Bay City for the development/preservation of 8-10 affordable housing units.

8. Great Lakes Community Development Partners (GLCDP) — GLCDP is the name for the
nonprofit corporation we are forming pursuant to the Board Resolution #444 approved in
December 2024.

9. Financial Highlights for the Period— The CFO narrative and financial reports, as of
December 31, 2024, are attached with John Neeb’s narrative.

Attachments:
1. Capital Improvement Project Update Memo
a. Pine Towers — Contract with Johnson Controls
b. Maloney Manor — Contract with Johnson Controls

2. Board Memorandum and Resolution #446
3. Monthly Financial Reports for all Business Units


https://www.honigman.com/firm-about
https://www.honigman.com/professionals-steven-j-rypma

TO: William Phillips, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Karl Opheim, Assistant Director
DATE: January 15, 2025
SUBJECT: 2024 Capital Improvements Update

Maplewood Manor Domestic Hot Water Generator. This project is complete and
Maplewood is operating almost entirely on our new, energy-efficient water heater so we will
realize some cost savings. Unfortunately, this is almost impossible to calculate during winter
because our heating boilers use most of our month natural gas. Come next May to September
only the water heater will be using natural gas and we can compare the difference with 2024
and 2023 levels.

Pine Towers Exterior Column Repairs; Smith Manor Column Repairs; Maplewood
Manor Balcony Repairs. Site work all completed for the replacement of 16 limestone
column panels at the entrance of Smith Manor.

Pine Towers, Maloney Manor Fire Alarm Panel Upgrade. We receive our cost and scope
of work proposals to update the fire alarm control panels for Pine Towers and Maloney
Manor. This work will include updating our barrier free, handicapped designated
apartments. Site work is expected to state late April or early May.

Floor Covering Vendor Expansion. Happy to report we have recruited a new local flooring
company (Valley Carpet) to remove and replace luxury vinyl floor tiling at each of our
properties. They have completed three installations at two properties and we have three
more scheduled at two more properties. As per your directive, staff have selected the same
flooring products to use at every property. This way both flooring vendors can purchase in-
advance pallets lots to save ordering time. One pallet of flooring will finish approximately
four apartments or one and a half houses. We have invited two other local flooring
companies and will be offering them flooring work orders shortly.

New improvement projects include: removing and replacing the VCT flooring on the upper
common corridors at Maloney Manor and replacing 42 remaining electric service panels at
scattered site homes.



' Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP
yj 24755 Halsted Road
4 Farmington Hills , MI 48335-1612
J Ohnson 248/427-5050
Controls

Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP Quotation

To: Project: Malony Manor Replacement of Fire alarm Panel. -
Bay City Housing Commossion CPQ-791215
315 14th St Johnson Controls Reference: 650791215
Bay City, M| 48708-5978 Proposal #: 1
Date: 12/09/2024
Page: 10f 15

Johnson Controls is pleased to offer for your consideration this quotation for the above project
Scope of Work

General Scope of work:

Replacement of Existing 4100 Fire alarm panel that is no longer supported. This is for the fire alarm panel
replacement only and does not update, Replace or add any other devices. This was approved by the city per the
customer as a panel swap only. This reuses the existing mapnet cards in the panel for communication to existing
field initiating devices. The new communications is IDNET and will not communicate with some of the existing
devices installed in the facility. This does not include any fire watch and does not include any Overtime hours.Install
New FACP.

1. Install new Remote Annunciator Panel in the manager's Office

2. Replace 1 Remote Annunciator Panel in the Lobby area

3. Replace 2 NAC Panels

4, Change 5 ADA rooms to a system smoke detector consisting of the following 1 new NAC circuit, 1 new Smoke
detector with sounder base using surface mold raceway, 1 new ZAM, Rework existing wiring as necessary
Permit Fees

. Testing with Simplex Technician

o o

Any changes to the BOM, scope of work, sequence of operations, etc. will require a change order at additional cost.
Parts and programming provided by JCI and is Limited to devices shown in this quote.

Installation and installation materials By others. Permits, inspection and drawings are not included.

Our estimate is based upon all work being performed M-F, 7:15 - 4:15 and is valid for 30 days.

Scheduling of system start up, test, and checkout requires 7 business days notice.

Delivery of engineered drawings if being provided is typically 4 -- 6 weeks from receipt of order

Testing is limited to devices listed in quotation.

No credits will be issued for returned material without prior approval.

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

© 2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



/ Project: Malony Manor Replacement of Fire alarm Panel. - CPQ-791215
Johnson Controls Reference: 650791215
Joh nson é Proposal #: 1

Date: 12/09/2024

ContrOIS Page: 6 of 15

This offer shall be void if not accepted in writing within thirty (30) days from the date first set forth above.

To ensure that JCI is compliant with your company's billing requirements, please provide the following information:

PO is required to facilitate billing: D NO: This signed contract satisfies requirement

D YES: Please reference this PO Number:

Deposit Invoice accepted %):

[] No [] Yes

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughcut North America

© 2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



4 ’ P Project: Malony Manor Replacement of Fire alarm Panel. - CPQ-791215
’ ( 4 Johnson Controls Reference: 650791215
Johnson \ L Proposal # 1
AN

Date: 12/09/2024

COﬂtI'OlS Page: 4 of 15
1 4100-1412 ES NET BASIC AUDIO W/MIC
1 4100-1270 MASTER TELEPHONE, 3 NACS
1 4100-1252 AUDIO IF MODULE, SGL CHANNEL
3 4100-1284 8 SW, 16 RED/GREEN LED MODULE
1 4100-3208 4 PT 10A AUX RELAY CARD W-FB
3 4100-1272 EXPANSION PHONE CONTROLLER
1 4100-1288 64/64 LED/SWITCH CONTROLLER
2 4100-0011 FACTORY USE ONLY-AUDIO SHIPKIT
2 4100-1329 DIG. 100W AMP,6NAC,120VAC,70V
2 4100-2320 AUDIO EXPANSION BAY
8 4100-1279 2 BLANK DISPLAY MODULE
1 4100-0637 AUDIO BOX TO BOX HARNESS KIT
2 4100-5128 BATTERY DIST TERM MODULE
1 4100-0636 BOX TO BOX HARNESS KIT
2 4100-5401 ES-PS POWER SUPPLY
QTyY MODEL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

DPINSTAL SUB INSTALL LABOR

Total net selling price, FOB shipping point, $96,669.29

To the extent applicable, Johnson Controls has included an estimate for all state and local sales tax for this quote. The_actual sales tax
due will be calculated and billed upon issuance of an invoice, unless a valid exemption and/or resale certificate is received by Johnson
Controls.

Payment Options:

Johnson Controls Capital Funding Solutions

Offering flexible solutions for your business needs! Allows for payment over time for products and
installation costs with no down payment requirement. We offer a fast turnaround time with a simple
web-based application and closing process.

For more information on JC Capital funding solutions, please forward this proposal along with
any questions to your sales representative.

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

® 2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



Project: Malony Manor Replacement of Fire alarm Panel. - CPQ-791215

/}) Johnson Controls Reference: 650791215
Johnson ) i@ bave: 1210613024
COI'Itl'OlS Page: 5 of 15

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO CUSTOMER

This Ag is conti on credit app! , which may be checked at JCI's discretion and requires final approval of a JCI ized ger before any equipment/
services may be provided. Should credit and/or approval be declined, this Agi t will be terminated and JCI's only obligation to customer will be to notify Customer of such
termination and refund any amounts paid in advance.

For Customers located in Canada, this Fire Domain Sale and Installation Agreement has been drawn up and d in English at the request of and with the full concurrence

of Customer. Ce contrat a été rédigé en anglais a la demande et avec 'assentiment du client.

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE:

In accepting this Agreement, Customer agrees to the terms and conditions contained herein including those on the
following page(s) of this Proposal and any attachments or riders attached hereto that contain additional terms and
conditions. It is understood that these terms and conditions shall prevail over any variation in terms and conditions
on any purchase order or other document that Customer may issue. Any changes requested by Customer after the
execution of this Agreement shall be paid for by the Customer and such changes shall be authorized by the parties
in writing. ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO THE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, WARRANTY, INDEMNITY AND
OTHER CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT.

Customer agrees to pay Johnson Controls pursuant to the progress-based billing schedule of values set forth
below. If the schedule of values includes an upfront deposit, it will be paid within 30 days of contract signing and
Johnson Controls will not commence work until the upfront deposit is received. Customer agrees to pay for
materials, goods, and equipment (ordered, delivered, or stored) pursuant to the schedule of values, prior to
installation commencement. The remaining portion of the total price will be progress billed through completion of
the work. Johnson Controls progress based billing can also include any services performed on-site or off-site. All
invoices will be delivered via Email(), paid via Electronic Funds Transfer and are due Net 30 from the date of
invoice. Electronic Funds Transfer details will be provided upon contract execution. The proposed total price is
contingent upon Customer agreeing to these payment and invoicing terms.

Planned Monthly Progress Billing Schedule of Values

ltem # Description %
1 Deposit 50%
2 Mobilization 10%
3 Engineering TBD*
4 Material TBD*
5 Installation TBD*
6 Commissioning TBD*

*To be mutually agreed upon in writing at a later date

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

© 2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

10



Johnson /j)jf

Controls

Project: Pine Towers Fire panel replacement - CPQ-791229
Johnson Controls Reference: 650791229

Proposal #: 1
Date: 12/09/2024
Page: 7 of 15

Offered By:
Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP

24755 Halsted Road

Farmington Hills , MI 48335-1612
Telephone: 248/427-5050

Representative:

Accepted By: (Customer)

Address:
Signature:

Title: EO

Company: Bay City Housing Commission

it

Date: /
’

Email: melvin.spencer@jci.com

708

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service

Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

© 2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

11



Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP
h (/ 24755 Halsted Road
iy Farmington Hills , M 48335-1612
Johnson 248/427-5050
Controls

Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP Quotation

To: Project: Pine Towers Fire panel replacement - CPQ-791229
Bay City Housing Commossion Johnson Controls Reference: 650791229
315 14th St Proposal #: 1
Bay City, M| 48708-5978 Date: 12/09/2024
Page: 1 of 15

Johnson Controls is pleased to offer for your consideration this quotation for the above project
Scope of Work

General Scope of work:

Replacement of Existing 4100 Fire alarm panel that is no longer supported. This is for the fire alarm panel

replacement only and does not update, Replace or add any other devices. This was approved by the city per the

customer as a panel swap only. This reuses the existing mapnet cards in the panel for communication to existing

field initiating devices. The new communications is IDNET and will not communicate with some of the existing

devices installed in the facility. This does not include any fire watch and does not include any Overtime hours.Install

New FACP.

1. Remove Remote Annunciator Panel on the 9" Floor

2. Replace 1 Remote Annunciator Panel in the Lobby area

3. Replace 2 NAC Panels

4. Change 6 ADA rooms to a system smoke detector consisting of the following 1 new NAC circuit, 1 new
Smoke detector with sounder base using surface mold raceway, 1 new ZAM, Rework existing wiring as
necessary

S. Permit Fees

6. Testing with Simplex Technician

Any changes to the BOM, scope of work, sequence of operations, etc. will require a change order at additional cost.
Parts and programming provided by JCI and is Limited to devices shown in this quote.

installation and installation materials By others. Permits, inspection and drawings are not included.

Our estimate is based upon all work being performed M-F, 7:15 - 4:15 and is valid for 30 days.

Scheduling of system start up, test, and checkout requires 7 business days notice.

Delivery of engineered drawings if being provided is typically 4 -- 6 weeks from receipt of order

Testing is limited to devices listed in quotation.

No credits will be issued for returned material without prior approval.

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

© 2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

12



/ Project: Pine Towers Fire panel replacement - CPQ-791229
Johnson Controls Reference: 650791229
Johnson 6 Proposal #: 1

Date: 12/09/2024

ContrOIS : Page: 6 of 15

This offer shall be void If not accepted in writing within thirty (30) days from the date first set forth above.

To ensure that JCI is compliant with your company’s billing requirements, please provide the following information:

PO is required to facilitate billing: E NO: This signed contract satisfies requirement

l:l YES: Please reference this PO Number:

Deposit Invoice accepted ( %):
|:| No [:' Yes

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

© 2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

13



Johnson gﬂ

Project: Pine Towers Fire panel replacement - CPQ-791229
Johnson Controls Reference: 650791229

Proposal #: 1
Date: 12/09/2024
COI'Itl'OlS Page: 4 of 15
1 4100-1270 MASTER TELEPHONE, 3 NACS
1 4100-1252 AUDIO IF MODULE, SGL CHANNEL
3 4100-1284 8 SW, 16 RED/GREEN LED MODULE
1 4100-3208 4 PT 10A AUX RELAY CARD W-FB
4 4100-1272 EXPANSION PHONE CONTROLLER
1 4100-1288 64/64 LED/SWITCH CONTROLLER
2 4100-0011 FACTORY USE ONLY-AUDIO SHIPKIT
2 4100-1329 DIG. 100W AMP,6NAC,120VAC, 70V
2 4100-2320 AUDIO EXPANSION BAY
1 4100-1248 100W NAC EXPANSION, 6 CLASS B
8 4100-1279 2 BLANK DISPLAY MODULE
2 4100-5401 ES-PS POWER SUPPLY
2 4100-5128 BATTERY DIST TERM MODULE
1 4100-0636 BOX TO BOX HARNESS KIT
1 4100-0637 AUDIO BOX TO BOX HARNESS KIT
QTY MODEL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

DPINSTAL SUB INSTALL LABOR

Total net selling price, FOB shipping point, $99,433.00

To the extent applicable, Johnson Controls has included an estimate for all state and local sales tax for this quote. Thel actual sales tax
due will be calculated and billed upon issuance of an invoice, unless a valid exemption and/or resale certificate is received by Johnson

Controls.

Payment Options:

Johnson Controls Capital Funding Solutions

Offering flexible solutions for your business needs! Allows for payment over time for products and
installation costs with no down payment requirement. We offer a fast turnaround time with a simple

web-based application and closing process.

For more information on JC Capital funding solutions, please forward this proposal along with

any questions to your sales representative.

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

© 2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

14



Project: Pine Towers Fire panel replacement - CPQ-791229
Johnson Controls Reference: 650791229
Johnson 6 Proposal #: 1

Date: 12/09/2024

contrOIS Page: 5 of 15

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO CUSTOMER
This Agreement is continy gent on credit approval, which may be checked at JCI's discretion and requiras fina! approval of a JCI authorized manager bsfore any equipment/
services may be provided. Should credit and/or app d, this Agl t will be d and JCI's only obligation to customer will be to notify Customer of such
termination and refund any amounts peid in advance.

For Customers located in Canada, this Fire Domain Sale and tnstallat!on Agreement has been drawn up and d In English at the request of and with the full concurrence
of Custommer. Ce contrat a été rédngé enanglais 3 lad et avec [ t du client

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE:

In accepting this Agreement, Customer agrees to the terms and conditions contained herein including those on the
following page(s) of this Proposal and any attachments or riders attached hereto that contain additional terms and
conditions. It is understood that these terms and conditions shall prevail over any variation in terms and conditions
on any purchase order or other document that Customer may issue. Any changes requested by Customer after the
execution of this Agreement shall be paid for by the Customer and such changes shall be authorized by the parties
in writing. ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO THE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, WARRANTY, INDEMNITY AND
OTHER CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT.

Customer agrees to pay Johnson Controls pursuant to the progress-based billing schedule of values set forth
below. If the schedule of values includes an upfront deposit, it will be paid within 30 days of contract signing and
Johnson Controls will not commence work until the upfront deposit is received. Customer agrees to pay for
materials, goods, and equipment (ordered, delivered, or stored) pursuant to the schedule of values, prior to
installation commencement. The remaining portion of the total price will be progress billed through completion of
the work. Johnson Controls progress based billing can also include any services performed on-site or off-site. All
invoices will be delivered via Email(), paid via Electronic Funds Transfer and are due Net 30 from the date of
invoice. Electronic Funds Transfer details will be provided upon contract execution. The proposed total price is
contingent upon Customer agreeing to these payment and invoicing terms.

Planned Monthly Progress Billing Schedule of Values

Item # Description %
1 Deposit 50%
2 Mobilization 10%
3 Engineering TBD*
4 Material TBD*
5 Installation TBD*
6 Commissioning TBD*

*To be mutually agreed upon in writing at a later date

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & Service
Offices & Representatives in Principal Cities throughout North America

© 2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



ﬂ/ﬁ

BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

To: Bay City Housing Commissioners
From: John Neeb

Subject: Financial Report of the CFO
Date: 1/17/2025

Copies to: William Phillips, CEO

FY 2024-2025 Q1 Operating Results

Through the first quarter of the fiscal year, the Bay City Housing Commission is enjoying the same level
of financial stability and predictability that we’ve become accustomed to. Financial results are tracking
well and within comfortable margins of expectations. Maloney Manor did experience some occupancy
softness early in the year due to a glut of vacancies, but consistent with prior results of the management
team at the location, they were able to dig themselves out and occupancy recovered quickly.
Additionally, the conventional portfolio so week occupancy performance on a slow lease up of one of its
assets. This is inconsequential to the overall performance of the organization.

Economic Occupancy

SM MM PT MWM BCHC
Gross Rent Potenial $ 280,500 $§ 222261 $ 235,173 $ 1,740,252 $ 8,955
Vacancy Loss $ 3,719  $ 4,661 $ 4,325 $ 14,756 $ 2,304
Economic Occupancy 98.67% 97.90% 98.16% 99.15% 74.27%
Prior Year 98.63% 98.45% 98.77% 99.86% 100.00%

Cash on Hand
$ 226,991 $§ 197948 $ 95631 $ 261,577 $ 80,229

Retiree Healthcare

We’ve encountered a problem with retiree healthcare. Between prudent investments and plan
adjustments, the plan has reached a level of funding that will never be fully utilized. Unfortunately, the
assets of the plan are specifically reserved for funding retiree healthcare costs. Essentially, we are so
dramatically overfunded, we will never reach equilibrium between what we spend annually on retiree
healthcare and the value of the assets. We don’t have any ability to access this overfunding until the last
participant has exited the plan. This is not projected to happen for another 40-50 years. We are
currently exploring ways to return as much of this asset to the BCHC as possible. The two options
we’ve uncovered so far are:

1. Using assets to cover every dollar that gets spent on retiree healthcare by the Bay City Housing
Commission, including contributions to actives employees HCSP plans. This would allow us to
draw an additional $40k-$50k during the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year.

2. Consider a mass buyout for all plan participants. This would cost significantly more in the short
term, but it would allow us to close the plan and capture any residual value of the assets once the
buyout is completed.

Fortunately, this is a good problem to have. We simply need to develop a strategy to maximize the
value of the excess assets for the overall mission of the Bay City Housing Commission.

16



Property and Liability Insurance

Our property and liability insurance renewal was received in late January. We had budgeted a 5%
increase. Unfortunately, the increase came in closer to 10%. The aggregate overage amounts to about
$10,000. This doesn’t meaningfully impact the overall projections for the fiscal year, but it will result in
a negative budget variance at the end of the fiscal year.

17



8l

L1Z'¥8Y'0L  6SL°eGL'T  82S'STL'T  G8YLEET  62L°LZE'S  evElZlL  1LLE°0S9C  LL¥008°92
/v9'881°L  GG8'6¥Y9'T  ¥20'986°L  S¥E/8LZ  969'6/8'G  16L'GZL  ¥1G'88.'G  2/2'S08'GZ
L9l'6v¥ G/8'8 (6ez'€) 906'8 (zgz'ZL)  (SLL'Y) €08'6l 1A 41
087'6£.'9  086°0¥9'C €£92'686°L 6EY'SLL'T 8Y6'968'G  90E'6Z1 112'892'G  8ZL'ehE'Se
0.G'662'€  188'€0l ¥0G'6E1L ovl'vyl (£96°169) 2SL'C (Ev1'8EL'2) 6EL'GE6
LLL'ZLL'E 0 0 0 (€00'€¢08) 0 (€82'082'2) Gz8'ce
029°'L¥L 18528 60¥'60L  6G8°ZLL  vEZ'66L 00 9e0'/ZL  8ev'8LL
6£8'9E A G60°0€ 182'92 208°'1S Z57'1 vOL'GL G/8'z8l
L1Z'P8Y'0L  6SL°eGL'T  82S'STL'T  G8YLEECT  62L°LTE'S  evElZL  1.£°0S9'C  LL¥‘008°92
0 0 0 0 0se’zzl 0 801°206  8GY'¥E0L
160°79/'8  182'89Z‘L 6G6'9/6  6¥2'160°L GET'8YI'L S¥6'T Gez'lzy  100'€8LpL
02L'22.')  2S¥'S8v‘L  69G'8¥L‘L  GET'WEZ'L  vbl'ZGS'E  868'vZL  820°9LE'T  9v6'Z8S°LL
veL'6LY €21'6S 880°2S L1G'9Y 106'860°C  006°} 9€9'186'L  906'G59'S
98119/ €LL'66L'L 085'G66  ¥€T'G86  00Z'8S 0 Gzl 8EY'666'C
00971 vee'y 8le's Ghe'y G8y'/L 1G0'C 8.¥'cel 106181
665925 166'92Z  £85'G6 ov1'861 1GG'2/€  LbP'0ZL  882°00C2  00L'OpL'L
U |ciomop ourg| JOUW | SIS ssouna
paumo Ajwesniniy mu___“_““__._ Joxse _Mw_,_“ww weiBoid Iy
¥20¢2/1E/C)

Joayg aouejeq
NOISSININOD ONISNOH ALID AVE

Aynb3 g saniiqer jejol
Ajinb3 jejo

BWIOJdU| J9N jualin)
sbuiuie paulejoy
Ajnb3

saijiger [ejoL
saniiger] wis] 6uo
sanIjiger JuaLng Jayl0

saligel juaun)
SEIM[lef=ly
Aunb3 @ saniqer
sS)assy |ejol

s]assy Jayl0

s}assy paxid

S]assy Jualing [ejo|
S]assy Jualing Jayl0
smolos3 R sysodaq
8|geAIa0ay SJUN0J2Y

yse9
S]essy Jualing
sjassy



L91°6vP G/8'8s (6g2'c) 9068 (zsz‘21) (SLL'Y) €086l vrLzov (sso) swoouj joN

vev'zee 8516 1262L 106'GE LeL'col L6v'8 819'Ge ¥8Z'8L.L sasuadx3 BunesadQ-uoN |ejoL
2€2'902 0 0 0 alLL'el 0 819'Ge 966752 sesuadx3 BulyesadQ-uoN Jauyi0
9l6'0¢cl 0 0 0 0 0 0 9leocl $90IMI9S 199
982'GH 8516, 126°2. 106°GE 91906 167'8 0 zle'zee sainyipadx3 |eyde)
0 0 0 0 0 0 000°0Z1 000°0Z1 awodu| BupesadQ-uoN
sasuadxg buneradQ-uoN
109°LE8 z€0's8 28969 L08'vY 08v‘98 9.g'y (6v5'v9) 62v'090°L (sso7) awodu| BunesadQ 1oN
125266 S99°/61 Gz8's.l 068081 €19682 0082 ¥92'€02 vv9°LY0°C sasuadx3 BunesadQ |ejoL
00S'8 €80°C 620°L zs0'e ove's ozl zsLL 9/l'Le sesuadx3 pajejay 90IAI8S
Le‘lee v92'8Y ilewad GLi'ey 916'76 082 8y vy 0zZ.'v6¥ aouelnsu| g saxe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 00L°} 00.°} slleday @ @oueUBUIEN
0.€°192 vyl'vy SlT'vY evv'ey €.0'v6 oSl 0zL'sl 1 /G'€0S sesuadx3 aoueusjule|y g bunesadQ
06L°LL2 66S°ZY Lve'L€ L0Z'0% €0L'z 092 92"t 116°0v€ sauN
9G1'v82 509 98G°€G 6.0°2S 1 ¥€'68 769 89l'6¢l 661°'6.9 sesuadx3 aAlessiuWpY
sasuadx3g
1Z1'v28’L 169682 9058z 169622 €slzLe 9LLL SLL'sel zL0zoL'e awodu] [ejo)
8.0'L6 LLL'L 0/€'LL 229'L 9g€e'0z Gzs 10691 695°291 awodu| Jay0
0 0 0 0 0 0 10812l 1081zl aWOodU| paje|ay dIAISS
0S0°22.°) 986°/.2 9el’LeT 9/0'8L2 161°1G€ 1G99 0 96918 awoodu| [eJusy JoN
(gre'el) (z96°2) (eeg'e) (g8L'Y) (evz't) (voe'z) 0 (zv8'L2) SUOISSaOUOD B S8SS07 ‘Aoueden
Goe'ovL'L 816082 696'7€C 192°222 0v0°€ge GG6'8 0 8E5°018'C awoou| [eyusy
awoouj
Jouely yjwg | siamo] auld >3=ms_ SoUS ssauing
Quole\ paiajess :
BuisnoH 22140 SO
paumo Ajweinpy oqng SN enuss weiboud |1y
¥20¢2/1E/C)

juswiaje}s awoouj
NOISSININOD 9NISNOH ALID AVE



T QN 1S3 WV 07:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :UO paleald

95'92 99'19% S0'8€L'T 6£9/2'T 080V 8£'9¢2 GE'6.G L6'2VE sanln rewol
(eL'18¢) (¥0'19) 66°GT €0°L. 00°00T €e'g €£'g 000 seo - 000°ZSY9
L'99 16°C6Y LOEVL 0T'6v2 52°89 TE0LT 69°L12 8c )/ 1e1ep\ - 000°TSP9
£6°C €182 66'8.6 92°056 19°8T ¥1°09 €€92¢e 65'692 Awouos|3 - 000°0579
saninn
(L271) (t8°28v'2) LT'SEL'OET 86°/9T'6ET (To'vg) (y2°20S'sT) 6£'8/G'Sy €T'T80'T9 sasuadx3 aAlleJISIUIWPY [E10L
1€ (TT°69) 68'V6T'C 00'%92'2 00°'00T €9'TE. €9'TEL 000 sasuadx3 [eba - ooo.owﬁm
So9Sua
9£'65 25912'T ST'670'C £9'2¢8 Lv'29 G/°92¥ 50°€89 0£°95¢ -X3 SANRASIUIWPY SNOBURIBISIN - 000" 06E9
00°00T rov1Z'T YovIC'T 000 00°00T 88'v0v 880V 000 asuadx3 UpNY - 000°0SE9
00°00T 67°GEE 67°GEE 000 00°00T €8'TTT €8'TTT 000 sasuadx3 Bunuud 3010 - 007 TTE9
ST z5°€e 88°/€€'T 9gYTE'T ST ¥8°. 96°ShY ZT'8ey sasuadx3 auoydajal 30O - 00E'TTEY
(6T°€6) (50°599'T) G9'98/.'T 0L TSY'E (zgoeT) (68°7T8) GG'G6S Y7 oTY'T aremyos Jendwod 90O - 002 TTE9
9dUBUSUIBA
00'00T 1€220'T 1£220'T 000 00°00T 6.°0VE 6.°0VE 000 pue arempireH JaindwoD ado - 00T TTEY
99'¢ WA TT'8LY 15091 22°€s €818 LE'6ST YSv.L s)oenuo) IsIN pue salddns 8210 - 000°'TTEY
00°00T £e'v8 £ev8 000 00°00T T1°82 11°82 000 suauag aafoldwz 48YIO 31O - 007 0TEI
(02€) (267255'P) €1'66.'22T oT'8ve' /2T (z6°8¢) (59°7€6'ST) TL'TE6'0V 9£'998'95 salrees aolO - 000°0TE9
(00 00T) (22°¥69) 000 12769 (00 00T) (22°¥69) 000 12769 asuadsns - 000°00£9
00°00T 91°'806 9T°806 000 00°00T 2,208 2,208 000 Bunaxre pue BuisiuaApy - 000°0TZ9
(es0T) (86°€L2) 1£'82S'C G£'208'C (21°69) (te'86%) 6.°2v8 OT'TVE'T Bunssy pue suonusAUOD - 000'E0Z9
sasuadx3 aAnelIsiuIwpy
sasuadx3g
(sz've) (tT622'2L) G/'€66'0TC Y9'¥TL'8ET (zT°€e) (L¥'662'€2) GZ'TEE'0L 8/'TE0' LY awoou| [e10L
8T°0T 0£'€9G'T 68°EPE'ST 6T°L06'0T 0£'2y 98'€9T'2 £9VTIT'S 6v'8.2'L awoou| Jayl0 [e10L
(00700T) (50°97) G097 000 (00 00T) (5e°9) Ge'S 000 anuanay snoaue||8dsIiAl - 000°066S
snoaue|ad
(00 00T) (¥8°220') ¥8'2.0'v 000 (00 00T) (82'65€'T) 82'6SE'T 000 -SIN -- SIUBLWISAAU| WOJ) 8NUBASY - 000 067S
suoln
82°05 6T°/59'S 00°0S2'TT 6T°L06'9T 6076 67°'82S'E 00°0S.'E 6v'8.2'L -eJ1adQ 108l0id-anuanay 1saialul - 000°0THS
9WwodUu| Iaylo
(r2L8) (ty2v8'sl) 98'6179'G6T G¥°'/08'12T (r0°68) (eg-c9v'se) 29'912'99 62 €G/'6E aWOooU| pale|ay 99IAIaS [e101
(0o 00T) (52°28¢'8T) G/'/8€'8T 000 (00 00T) (52°621'9) GZ'62T'9 000 S99 dAlesSIUIWPY pund [ended - 002°00€S
S8'T 158/ £6°€EC'y 0S'ZTE'Y 0S'T 6T'TC TETIV'T 0S°ZEV'T saa- Buidsaxpjoog BuisnoH algnd - 002°00£S
(00"00T) (T0"0S.'€S) TO'0S.'€S 000 (00"00T) (29°9T6'LT) 19°9T6'LT 000 dIAlI BuisnoH g8 uonoas - Z0T 005
294
(TL72) (627€2£'2) ¥2'0Sv'.8 G¥'9/0'G8 (8t°'9) (28°26S'T) 80'0ST'62 12'255'.2 wswabeuey BuisnoH g UoNIAS - TOT 00ES
S8'T 15065 €6°,28'TE 05'8TV'CE 0S'T 12°6ST T€'609'0T 85°89/'0T saa4 wawabeue BuisnoH a10nd - 000°00ES
9WOJU| pale|ay 9JIAISS
QWO0oU|
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy
¥202/TE/ZT 81eq 01 Jea A ¥202/T€/2T Bulpuz yiuoW

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

1uswabeuey BuisnoH A11D Aeg



4 meN

(¥19) (Te2Ll'TT) TV'T67'T6T 2.°'€92'€02 (2592) (92°296'9T) L¥'0€8'€9 €1'26.'08
(90°50¢) (09°298) or'v82 00°2ST'T 00°00T 08't6 08't6 00°0
(90°s0g) (09°298) ov'v82 00'2ST'T 00'00T 08't6 08't6 000
(ss01m) (65'522'1) 10'220'0p 99°/¥2'vy (e0'6T) (60°6£5'2) 69°0VE'ET 8/°6/8'GT
£e'Ge 02022 22'€29 20°sor 00'00T v1°102 v.202 000
60°62 85112 80°.2L 0S'GTS 00°00T 9g'Zhe 9gzie 000
(15°29) (18°022) 88°'0.Y 69TV, (r8ve) (69°179) 96°'9GT G9'TTZ
(09°12) (87°288'T) ¥6'¥T.'8 Zv'16G'0T (s5°€2) (8e°¥89) 86'706'C 9£'685'C
€£'9 ¥1'2.0'T 20°€£6'9T 82°098'ST 680 59°05 YEYY9'S 69°€65'S
(69°1.8) (¢8'286) 9z STAVA 74N ¥ (rs'eeT'T)  (£8°000'T) ¥1'88 T0'680'T
T 22911 2L0EL'e 051192 T ¥1°8€ ¥2'016 0S'T.8
(5z°2L2) (620252) 8/°2EY'6 /G'€00'2T (8¥°5¢) (88°STT'T) 9Z'¥iT'E ¥1°092't
(Zs'1TT) (zv'6ET) TO'SCT ¥'¥9Z (851£9) (927222) 19TV ¥'¥79Z
(00'001) (00°004'T) 000 00°00L'T 000 000 000 00°0
(00"00T) (00°002'T) 000 00°'00L'T 000 000 000 000
(99°€2) (26°200'€) ZLTTL'CT 69°6TL'ST 99°LT 6E°8Y.L v LE2'Y g8'88t'c
95°95 S OvT o9v'8v2 26°L0T 6.°1S 06'2Zt z8'28 Z6'6€
(00°00T) (00°551'2) 000 00'GST'C (00 00T) (00°551'2) 000 00'GST'C
96°€S T¥'00T 90'98T G9'G8 96°€S LY'EE 20'29 §5'82
Z8'12 69°L0€'C 69°2.5'0T 00'G9Z'8 0T'S8 £2'666'C £212S'e 00°GZS
(1T°222) (52°092) v.'vEE 66'760'T 16°C sgz'e 8G°TTT ££°80T
00'00T 1520V 1520V 000 00'00T LTVET LTVET 000
00°00T 96°€6 96°¢6 00°0 00°00T Ze1E Ze1E 000
00°00T 9,°€2 9/°€2 00°0 00°00T 26°L 26'L 00°0
(55°89) (66°50€) 15225 95'828 (¥6°1T) (18°02) 6T VLT 00'S6T
(00 00T) (9g°T27T) 000 9e'T.T 000 000 000 000
(g89) (z9°6) LE0VT 66°67T (55°022) (0z°€0T) 6191 66671
(00°00T) (59'v€2) 000 59'vET 000 000 000 000
(00°00T) (58°TP) 000 g8’ TV 000 000 000 000

(00 00T) (96°52) 000 96'G. 000 000 000 000
(0T°028) (e0°T22) €eel 9Z'vve (66'520'T) (59292) Tr've 90°/82
(€Z'608'T) (€T'TS0'2) LEETT 05'¥91'2 00°00T 61°/€ 6.°L€ 000

% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

1uswabeuey BuisnoH A11D Aeg

1S3 WV 07:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :UO paleald

sasuadx3 buielado e1oL

sasuadx3 pale|ay 921AI8S [e10]

sasuadx3 S99IAI9S 1810 - 000°0669
sasuadx3 pare|ay 99IAI8S

aouRINSU| 7 Saxe] [e10]
aoueInsu| Aujigesia - 00S°€2.9
duelnsu| ajiT - 00°'€2L9
sujouag aakoldw3 J1sY10 - 002°€Z.9
sasuadx3 uswalinay - 00T'£2/29
sujauag aakoid
-w3 JIBYlO pue sdueInsu| yiesH - 000°€Z.9
dueINsuU| ISIA 2 3I2IYSA - 002°02.L9
(prezepn)
soueinsu| Anjiger % Ausdold - 000°02/9
(areys s,109loidg) saxe] |j0iked - 000'TT.9
Saxe] 9Jels3 [esy - 000°'0T.L9

aoueINSU| 79 Saxe]

sireday % aoueUSIUIRI 101
Buiwwi /feAoway 9311 S10eNU0D - TOS 0259
sireday % aourualURY

sasuadx3 aourualurey ¥ bunesado [e10l
sieday pue uoneiadQ Jusw
-dinb3 soueusjurely pue 32IYSA - 0000259
[eAOWBY MOUS - 000'81S9
[eroway ysed| » abeqres - 000'5259
Buideaspue s10eNU0D - 0050259
[eLONURC SIORIUOD - 001 0259
Buigwnid s10enuoD - 00€°02S9
DVAH Pue [ediueyds|y S10eU0D - 002°02S9
Bunyb1 pue [ea1123(3 S19BNU0D - 00T 0259
aduBUBIUIRIA [eIBUBS) S10RNUO0D - 000°02S59
Bunured saiiddns - 0095159
[euonuer salddns - 00t°'STS9
Buiquinid seliddns - 00€°STS9
DVAH pue [ediueyos|y salddns - 002°STS9
Bunyb1 pue [eol1oa(3 salddns - 00T STS9
S|00 |
pue asueualulely [elauas salddns - 000°'STS9
lloiAed - 000°0TS9

sasuadx3 aoueualurey % Buneiado



T

007 6£°150'9 T9TGL'ET 00°€08'6T 19°GZS'T  ZE'2£6'69 18°€8S'Y 6T 9TS'V.
820 18201 €1°05.'SE 26°L79'SE 291 SO'V6T T6°9T6'TT 9822.'TT
820 18201 €1°05.'se 26°/79'SE 291 SO'v6T T16°9T6'TT 98°22.'TT
92'0 1692 96°97T'0T 66'6TT'0T 92'0 66'8 zezse's geele'e
620 ¥8'G/ 11°€09'S¢e €6°/25'S¢ 9T'¢ 90°58T 65 7€S'8 €5°67€'8
00°00E 00°000'06 00°000'0E 00°000'02T 00°00T'T _ 00°000°0TT 00°000'0T 00°000'02T
00°00€ 00°000'06 00°000'0E 00°000°02T 00°00T'T  00°000°0TT 00°000'0T 00°000°02T
(86°0¢P) (2v'1S0'v8) ¥£'205'6T (80°6%5'79) (e£6T9) (€2 T92'0V) 8/°005'9 (56°09.2'c€)
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

1uswabeuey BuisnoH A11D Aeg

1S3 WV 07:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :UO paleald

(sso07) sawoou| 18N
sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN [e101
sasuadx3 Buinelado-uoN Jayio [e1ol
uolsuad - sujauag aaillvy - 0TE'€2.L9
ale) UjesH - sijsusg 9ailley - 00€°'€2.9
sasuadx3 HBunelado-uopN JBYyio
sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN
awoou| Bulelado-uop [eiol
smelq isnil 93d0 - 000°T66S
awoou| Buesado-uoN

(sso7) sawoou] Buiresado 19N



T @N 1S3 WV Z¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :Uo paleald

G591 v¥'GS S6'vEE 15'6.2 G591 8v'8T S9'TTT LT'E6 aouelinsu| Anjiger] » Auadoid - 000°0229
aoueINSU| % Saxe|
(60't1S) (8'50€'T) 00°0v2 £8'GpS'T (29:202) (0T°299) 00°08 0129 sasuadxg soueualurely ¥ Buiresado reloL
(00°00T) (09°€6€) 000 09°€6E 000 000 000 000 a|quonpaq adueInsul-AlfesneD - 000°66G9
(00°00T) (81°08) 000 81°08 (00"00T) (0T°28) 000 oT’.E [eAroway ysell ® abeqies - 000°5ZS9
(00°00T) (00"00T) 000 00°00T (00 00T) (00"00T) 000 00°00T BuideaspueT s10eNU0D - 00S 0259
(00 00T) (00°07T) 000 00°0¥T 000 000 000 000 Buiqun|d s1oeNUOD - 00E°02S9
00'00T 00'0t2 00°0t2 00°0 00'00T 00°08 00'08 00°0 DVAH Ppue [edIUByda|A SI0BIU0D - 002" 0259
(00"00T) (00°TES) 000 00°'TES (00"00T) (00°509) 000 00°'S0S 80URUBIUIRIA [RIBUIS) S)oRAUOD - 0000259
(00°00T) (50°10€) 000 S0'T0E 000 000 000 000 Bunured saiddns - 009°GTS9
sasuadx3 aoueualurey » Buneiado
(00°001) (6%°092) 000 6¥°092 (00'00T) (Lz°28) 000 1228 sanln rewol
(00"00T) (86°6ST) 000 86'6ST (00"00T) (re'69) 000 ve'67 1818\ - 000°TSP9
(00 00T) (TS5 00T) 000 15007 (00 00T) (¢6°2¢) 000 €6'2¢ Awoos|3 - 000°0579
sanin
(z9'8¥2) (0g°g2v) 9v'0.LT 92'¥6S (15'619) (r0-zse) 2899 98'80% sasuadx3 aAljeNISIUIWPY [e10L
(00°00T) (52'89) 000 G2'89 000 000 000 000 sasuadx3 [eba - ooo_oﬁm
SosSua
(L6°252) (62°TSE) LT'9ET o' /8Y (r0zLL) (v 05€) 6E'SH Z8'G6¢ -X3 SARNSIUILPY SNO8UE||ISIA - 000°06€9
(zvzT) (92'%) 62'vE GG'8e (80'vT) (T9°T) VT YO'€T aremyos Jaindwod 9010 - 002 TTE9
sasuadx3 aAneISIuIWPY
sasuadx3
(99°2) (ev°569) 9G8'T.L.L'. €T'9.T'. (vzotm) (s¥'592) 25°06S'C 10'S2€e'C awoauj [e10l
A WEAS 10819 (v6°221) £1°G92S 6T°G0F S0'99T (86°01) 10'S2T awoou| Jay10 [e10L
11'¥0€ 0T'20. (2g7082) €LTLY 650172 S/'¥8T (6292) 96°,0T sabreyd eusl - 000°0Z6S
suon
(62°09) (€0'¥9) €701 Ov'€S (zz'29) (02°8T) 18°'GE TTLT -esadQ 108l01d-anuanay 1salalul - 000°0THS
awoaul 1=/ylo
(52°ST) (05°et2'T) 05'68'2 001599 (6£°9T) (05°1EY) 05'1£9'C 00°002'2 awoou| [eluay 18N
(1SvSP) (05°888'T) (05°5TP) (00°¥0£'2) (82799%) (05°979) (05°8¢T) (00°s82) SUOISS9IU0)) 7 S8SS0T ‘AdURDIRA [B101
(TS¥SP) (05°888'T) (05°STY) (00°70£'2) (82799%) (05°979) (05°8€T) (00°582) sjuswiredy - 000°022S
SUOISS92U0D % S8SS0T ‘Aouedepn
9L 00°'G9 00'0IE'8 00°G56'8 9L 00'G12 000222 00°G86'2 awoou| [eluay [e10L
9/°L 00°Gt9 00'0TE'8 00'G56'8 9/°L 00'GTZ 000442 00'G86'C [enual0d SSOI9) -- 8NUBASY JUBY - 000°0ZTS
awoou| [ejuay
awoou|
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy
¥202/TE/ZT 9Yeq 01 Jea ¥202/T€/2T Bulpuz yiuoW

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

[euolluaAu0) uolssiwwo) BuisnoH A11D Aeg



‘VZ

(95°8ST) (62 TPT'TT) GT°920'L (PT'STT'D) (Ge'LTY) (95°72.1'6) 50'Zve'e (ts2ev'L)
(00 00T) (8T°T6¥'8) 000 8T'T6%'8 (00 00T) (8T°T6%'8) 000 8T'T6Y'8
(00"001) (8T°T67'8) 000 8T'T6%'8 (00'001) (8T°T6¥'8) 000 8T'T6¥'8
(00 00T) (00°esT'2) 000 00°€ST . (00 00T) (00°esT'2) 000 00°€ST .
(00 00T) (8T°88€'T) 000 8T'8EE'T (00 00T) (8T°88€'T) 000 8T'8EE'T
(T2°28) (TT°059'2) GT°920'2 ¥0'9/€'Y (62719) (8e7€82'T) S0'2ve'e 19'850'T
(¥9'622) (89'%50°2) TY'Sy. 60°008'C (L9'60t) (6°2T0'T) Ly'8ve 0v'992'T
(00"00T1) (00°02T) 000 00°02T (00"00T1) (00°0%) 000 00°0v
(00 00T) (00°02T) 000 00°02T (00 00T) (00°0%) 000 00°0
G591 v¥'GS S6'VEE 15°6.2 G591 8v'8T SO'TITT LT'E6

% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

[euolluaAu0) uolssiwwo) BuisnoH A11D Aeg

1S3 WV Z¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :Uo paleald

(sso07) sawoou| 18N
sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN [e101
sainyipadx3 jelded [e10L
siuawaoe|day Bulioold4 - 009°0018
sjuswanoidw) Buiquinid - 00E'00%8
sainypadx3 [eyded
sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN
(sso7) sawoou] Buiresado 19N
sasuadx3 Buielado elol
sasuadx3 pale|ay 9921AI8S [e10]
sasuadx3 sa2IAIaS 1aYl0 - 000°0669

sasuadx3 pale|ay a2IAI8S

aoueINSU| ® Saxe] [e10]
(prezen)



g

00'00T G/'/8€'8T G/'/8€'8T 00°0 00'00T GZ'62T'9 GZ'62T'9 00°0

(s8'1T) (25782) €6°'€E'y 0S°2IE'Y (05'T) (6T°T2) TETIV'T 0S'2Er'T
(58'1T) (25°069) £6°/28'TE 05'8T¥'2e (0s'T) (L2'65T) T€'609'0T 85'89/'0T
(96°9¢) (86°6.€) 86°/20'T 96°L0%'T (0z'28T1) (8%°T¥9) 99°Zve YT'v86
(8s1) (€0°0¢g) 66'759 20°'589 ST'¥¢ €125 €£°8T¢ 09°59T
Ov'ET 61°80C v€'€SS'T ST'GYE'T €L°€T YT 1L 8/°L1G v9° oY
¥81P) (t270v2) 8T'0LL'T 68°0TS'C (2o'10T) (0v°969) 90°'065 9%'98T'T
00°00T 02'886 02'886 000 00°00T 0v'62¢ ov'62¢ 000

ST'9T 6E'76 G285 98'681 v2' 1S 8Y'TTT S/ V6T 12°€8
1S°2T ov'v¥62'S /8'TIT'ZY L¥'118'9¢ (8v'2) (rT-87€) 62°',E0'VT €Y'S8E'YT
0Z'v8 G2'828'T STAR WA R4 00°EVE 0925 G/°08€ GL'€2L 00°EVE
(18°162) (TT'TSE'E) 00°'SZT'T TT9LY'Y (Lz°18¢) (62°25¥'T) 00°'S.€ 62°,28'T
ov'65 6£°G82 65708V 00'G6T ov'65 €1'66 €1°09T 00°S9
Zv'96 67 0V 6761V 00'ST 00'00T £8'6ET €8'6ET 00°0

080T 8/°€0€'9E 6T 618'GEE L6'2GT'2LE 6v°Gi LE'€E6'0G €L°6V6'TTT 0T°€88'29T
£9'v2 89'0T0'v 62'SYE'9T 16°'SGE'02 (ov'61) (00°250'T) ev'8yr's EV'I6E'Y
(TZ'00T) (90°2.26) 00'G.6 (902 (00°00T) (00°52¢) 00'52¢e 00°0

(TeP) (s¥'922) GT'0S¢'S 0,°€20'S (ov'0TT) (2z'2e6'T) S0'0S.'T (LT°28T)
00'00T Z8'Z10'ST 000 Z8'210'ST 00'00T 65 ELY'Y 000 65 ELY'Y
(z8'96) (£986.'6) ¥1°02T'0T TS'TCE (€0°26) (1e7€22'¢) ge'ele'e T0°00T
0T°0T 0T°£62'2¢ 06°€0S'6TE 00°/6.'TSE 18'81 1£°066'TS 0£'T0S'90T 19 T6%'8GT
(00"00T1) (00°e¥2'T) 000 (00°e¥2'T) (00"00T1) (00°569) 000 (00°569)
(00 00T) (00°€¥2'T) 000 (00°ev2'T) (00 00T) (00°569) 000 (00°569)
67°0T 0T 9EG'EE 06°S0S'61E 00°00'ESE LE6V /£'G85'2S 0£'105'90T /9'980'6ST
00'00T 00'T6E'V 000 00'T6E'Y 00'00T 00'620'T 000 00'620'T
(00700T) (00°658'6T) 000 (00°658'6T) (00"00T) (00°818'9) 000 (00°818'9)
00°00T 00'90T'S6T 000 00'90T'S6T 00°00T 00'TG.'G9 000 00'TS.'S9
(62°5) (£27299'0T) €/¥90'v8T 00°20¥'€LT SS'T9 9/'69.',E 16'¥5E 19 L9'VZ1'66
(00 00T) (LT'6EV'SET)  LT'6EV'SET 000 (0o 00T) (6E"9¥T'SY) 6E9VT'SY 000

% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnedwo) 18bpng

uoissiwwo) BuisnoH A11D Aeg

1S3 WV Z¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :Uo paleald

S994 wawabeue pun4 [eude)d - 00£ 0ZE9

saa4 Buidaaxpoog - 00T 02E9

994 Juswabeue - 000°02E9

S894 pue abelsod 3910 - 005 TTE9

sasuadx3 Bunuid 9010 - 00 TTE9

sasuadx3 auoydaja] 92O - 00E TTE9

aremyos Jsndwod 90O - 002 TTE9

aouBUBUIRIN

pue arempieH Jaindwo) 99O - 00T TTEY

s)oenuoD IsIN pue salddns 8210 - 000°TTEY

salefes adlyo - 000°0TE9

$991MI8S 9oueldwo) - 000°2529

aoue

-lldwo) asea/Bulusalds uedlddy - 000°TS29

Bunaxre pue BuisaApyY - 000°0TZ9

Bunaa|N pue suonuaAu0) - 000'E0Z9
sasuadx3g anneaisiuiupy

sasuadxg
awoouj [e101

awoau| 18yl |elol
9NUBA3Y sSnoaue||d3sIA - 000°'066S
sabreyD Weual - 000°0Z65
snoaue||ad
-SI\ -- SIUSWISSAU| WO} BNUBASY - 000° 0615
suoln
-e1adQ 108l01d-anuanay 1sa181u| - 000° 0TS
awoou| Jaylo

awoou| [eluay 19N

SUO0ISS82U0D 7» S9SS0T ‘AoUBdeA 2101

sjuswiredy - 000°022S
SUO0ISS22U0D % S8SS0T ‘Aouedep

awoou| [ejuay [elol
19)JeA\ JO SS93X3 Ul S9sea - 000'96TS
19)1eA uey] ssa7 sasea] - 000'S6TS
|enualod SS0I9) -- aNUaA3Y 1Uay - 000°'0CTS
pun4 Bunesado BuisnoH a1lgnd - 00T 00TS
awoou| [eluay BuisnoH 211gnd - 000°00TS
9Ww0JU] [ejuay

awoou|



z @N 1S3 WV 2¥:0T ‘S202/LT/TO :Uo pareaid

602 18'8EY 0T'ST6'02 €2°9.¥'02 602 6291 0L.°T.6'9 T¥'628'9 aoueinsu| Anjiger % Auadoid - 000°0229
(L6'T2) (89'5€9'1T) 18'18G'L GG'/12'6 e 8529 62°.25'C TLV9v'e (areys syosloid) sexe] |j0ihed - 000°'TTL9
(60°9) (se'0g2) 0€°0vE'VT G9'0/0'GT (G8'%) (28'1€2) 0T'08.L'v /6'TT0'S sexe] 8Jeis3 [eay - 000°0T.L9

aourINSU| % saxe|

00°00T TO'0S.'8 T0'05.'8 000 00°00T 19°9T6'C 19°9T6'C 00°0 sireday 7 9ouUBUSlURN [E101
00'00T TO'0S.'8 TO'0SL'S 000 00°00T 199T6'C 19°9T6'C 000 Buiwi L/eAoway 9811 SI0BNU0D - TOS 0259

slieday 7 aourUdIUIRI

€L°9 6T 76,9 2€°/98'00T €T'€L0'6 (00€) (08°0T0'T) vv'229'ee ¥2'££9'VE sasuadx3 soueusjure  bunesado [e1o1L
sasuadx3 soueu
(00 00T) (5T°52) 000 GT'Se 000 000 000 00°0 -ajurey % Buneiado snosue|@asIN - 000° 0659
sireday pue uonesadQ jusw
1.°62 €0°GT9 18°16€'C 8L°9/L'T 99't¢ §£'9/2 12°16L 26°02S -dinb3 soueusiurey pue 8|dIYBA - 000°0L59
(g8°0v) (¥8°08¢€) 0T'2¢6 ¥6'CTE'T (6¥°8TT) (5T°89¢) 0,°0T€ G8'8/9 [eroway ysell % abeqies - 000°5ZS9
9£'19 ¥6'G9G 02'226 92'95¢ 00°00T ov"L0€ ov'L0E 000 [0U0D 1S3d SI9BAUOD - 008°0259
(eT790T) 2T v9r'y) 88°'50Z't 00'0,9'8 (L28) (vo-geT) 96°'TOV'T 00°'G2S'T Buideaspue s1oenu0D - 0050259
(80799) (05°52¢) TS'699 TO'SY0'T (80vLT) (05°88¢) LT'€22 19°'TT9 [euoluel S10RNU0D - 00 0259
06°89 9,°8¥2'C 9/°€92'c 00'STO'T 96°88 26°196 26°180'T 00°0ZT Buiquinid s19eNU0D - 00E 0259
ov'0Z 90'GTY 90'£0'2 00'6T9'T 00°00T 20'8.9 20'8.9 000 OVAH Pue [edlueyIs|A SI9RNU0D - 002 0259
26'Ly L0'6GY'E ST'812'. 80°'6G.'€ (€299) (c0ese'T) S0'90%'2 80°65.'E Bunybi pue [eow1os|3 s10NU0D - 00T 0259
(ov'62) (92°50%'Y) Y2 vS's 00°'056'6 (9tv) (z6792) 80°'818'T 00°'G26'T 80URUBIUIRIA [RIBUID) SIoRAUOD - 0000259
(€279¢) (TS5 0ev) 68'T/T'T 07'209'T 00°00T £9°06€ £9°06€ 000 Bunured saiddns - 009°GTS9
00°00T 60°02T 60°0ZT 000 00°00T €001 €0°0v 000 Buideospue salddns - 005'GTS9
(6£'99) (52°502) 98'79¢ 19°0.G (r0'02) (6T°G8) 29121 18902 [euonuer sa||ddns - 00%°'STS9
9.°02 99'/6T'T 67°89.'S €8°0/S'Y 58'68 €8°/2.'T €8226'T 00°S6T Buigwin|d saddns - 00g°'STS9
(2802 (69-90v) 92'8V6'T G6'7SE'C (¥S'STT) (8g7052) 619 08'66E'T JVAH pue [eaiueyos|y salddns - 002'STS9
118 vv'.8 £€'966 68806 #8'T) (€179) TT2€EE v2'8ee Bunybi pue eouos|3 saiddns - 00T STS9
S|00 |
(05°1TP) (ev'229'2) GT'8TE'9 85°076'8 (sz'¢6) (¥6'€96'T) S090T'C 66°690' pue soueUBUIB [eIBUSD SBIIddNS - 000'STSY
6.5 0,980 96°,08'S 9Z'T2L'T LT°0T ST'6¢T 2€692'T LTOVT'T SWILBAQ - ||oJAed - 0G0°0TS9
16T 6T'GTE'6 8G'68T'€S 6E'V.8'EY (ze2) (58°2TV) 98'62.'LT TL2rT'8T [loiked - 000°0TS9

sasuadx3 aourualurey » Buneiado

L0'TZ 89°'T9S 66'799'C TEE0T'C 15°¢ 22°TE ££°888 1T°.G8 sanlnn ewoL
8G'GY G9'929 99'v.€E'T T0'8V. (TO'vE) (88'55T) 22'8GY 0T '¥19 se9 - 000°ZS5Y9
(og0T) (z1°69) TT'LPS £2°909 £0°09 67°60T 1£728T 88'2. 181eM - 000°TSY9
(820 (58°9) I4Ax 7 L0'6VL ze'Te 1922 V.12 €T0LT Awounds|3 - 000°0519

Sol n

£1°62 S¥'1G6'0E ¥1°862'02T 62 TvE'68 55°02 1S 1¥2'8 85°660'0F /0'8G8'TE sosuadxg aAlRASIUIWPY [R10L
(Teep) (z9eTT'T) 88'0.5'C 0S'189'c 00'00T 96'9G8 96'9G8 000 sasuadx3 [ebaT - ooo.omﬂm

SosSua
9/°95 2£°€l6 6SVTL'T 12TVl 2z0L LET0V €G'T.G 9T'0.LT -X3 SAIRISIUILIPY SNO3UE||SIIA - 000°06E9
1€ 10T LT'T9.'L €2°099'2 (¥6°00T) 00°00T V€552 V€552 000 asuadx3 s1ge@ ped - 000°02€9
00°00T 67°9T0'T 67°9T0'T 000 00°00T £8'8€€ £8'8¢€€ 00°0 asuadx3 Upny - 000°0SE9
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy
¥202/TE/ZT 81eq 01 Jea A ¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

uoissiwwo) buisnoH A11D Aeg



1T

(99vTT) (007988'VET)  80PE9'ZTT  (26'TG2'LT) (52°TT) (0£°0T9'Y) 9g'T12'6E 90°'T09'tE
(re's6T) (T8'0e5'2T2) (2€662'80T) 67 TEL'E0T (68°69T) (8e°5T9'T9) (¥¥°992'9¢) ¥6'8¥€'G2
(Z10) (86°22) G/°260'CT €L 'GIT'ST 9z'tT L0'SS Y9y 8T'60E'V
(22 0) (2692) ¥0'9TL'E TO'EV.L'E (z20) (66°8) 89'8€Z'T 19°/v2'T
¥0°0 66'C T,.°9/€'6 2L2IE'6 v0'2 909 JAATANS TS T90'E
(rEvLT) (eg'205'212)  (L0°268'12T)  9/°G19'06 (82°15T) (S7°029'T9) (69°0£9'07) 9/'6£0'12
(00°00T) (oo'e62'eL) 000 00°€62'€L (00°00T) (00°00%'ST) 000 00°00%'ST
00°00T 67 L9S'CT 67 L9€'CT 000 00°00T £8'GSY'Y £8'GSY'Y 000
9T'G. 66'G/S'6T G/'€¥0'92 9/'/9%'9 £0'GE 67 I¥0'E G2'189'8 9/'6£9'S
(00"00T) (00°02T°2) 000 00°02T'2 000 000 000 000
00'00T 61921 6,921 000 00'00T szey STArA Y 000
00°00T TS vp'eT 1S .vb'eT 000 00°00T LT6VT'Y LT6VT'Y 000
v9'2T 66'792'T 66'666'6 00'GEL'S 00°00T geeee's geeee's 000

(00 00T) (95°228'¢8T) (95°2.8'€8T) 000 (00 00T) (z5262'1T9) (z5262'19) 000
58'8/8 I8'19'LL 9,'v£8'8 1S'6.7'98 0.°'GE6'T  80°S00°LS 26'v6' 00'056'65
¥9'2T €O’ TVE'TY Y ¥10'L2E 0¥'£29'G82 /S'G T.TL0'9 T8'100'60T 0T'€£6'20T
S6°TT 0S'TT. OT'TS6'S 09'6£2'S £9'92 82'82S 0,.°€86'T Zr'Ssh'T
S6'TT 0S'TTL 0T'1G6'S 09'6£2'S €992 82'825 0,°€86'T Zrssy'T
(22°2) (08°€ev'9) 12'28v'88 L0'9T6'V6 (t2°81) (L1°529') 60'767'6¢ 92'62T'vE
25'8¢ 96'ZE€ 0£'198 vETES 00'00T 01'882 01'882 000
9T'S¢ oT'8TT 95'69% ov'1GE 00°00T 25°9ST Z5°9ST 000
G226 v9°/€8 S6°L06 1€0L 9,9/ vezee 59'20¢ 1€0L
(ev'8T) (96°€0€'T) ¥¥'2.0'L 07'9.€'8 99'9T 9/'26€ 8Y°/S€'C Z2L796'T
LY 6T OVS'T 8/'6.9'CE 6S°6ET'TE 60'G ¥S'¥GS 92'¢68'0T ZL'8EE'0T
1€'6 ST'06 61°896 ¥0'8.8 1€6 50°0€ €1°22¢ 89'262
(g8'ove) (90°¥ST'9) 67°'S08'T G5'656'L (2oev0't) (vz'L12'9) €8°T09 10'6.8'9
19°¢ 8z'ze 62°L.8 10°Gv8 19°¢ 9/°0T £¥'262 19182

% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

uoissiwwo) buisnoH A11D Aeg

1S3 WV Z¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :Uo paleald

(sso07) sawoou] 18N
sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN [e10l

sasuadx3 Huielado-uoN Jayio [e1olL
uoisuad - syauag 8a.nay - 0TE'€Z.L9
ale) YjesH - syjsuag aailldy - 00€°€2.L9

sasuadx3 bBuielado-uopN Jayio

sainlipadx3 jended [e1oL
sjuswanoidw) Buipjing [elauas - 0060018
suonelado

- §]00 pue ‘ainiuind ‘sasuelddy - 008'0018

sjuswaoe|day BuLioo|d - 0090078

sHuN - aInjuing pue seouelddy - 00%" 008

sjuswanoidw) Buiquinid - 000078

Sjusw

-an01dw| DVYAH pue [edlueydsiyl - 002°008

suawanoidwi [ea1193|3 - 00T 0078

pund rended BuisnoH 211gnd - 002°00TS
sainiipadx3 jeude)d

sasuadx3 BuneladO-uoN
(sso07) sawoou] Buiresado 19N
sasuadx3 Buielado e1oL

sasuadx3g pale|ay 921AI8S [e10]

sasuadx3 S90IAI8S 1810 - 000°0669
sasuadx3 pare|ay 89IAI8S

aouRINSU| 79 Saxe] [e10]
aoueInsu| Aujigesia - 005°€2.9
duelInsu| ajiT - 00'€2L9
suauag aakojdw3 Jaylo - 002°€2.29
sasuadx3 Juswainay - 00T'€2.29
syyeuag aako|d
-Ww3 J1BY}O pue sdueinsu| yyeaH - 000°€C/.9
uonesuadwo) S,ueWMIOM - 000°22.9
adueInsu| 3SIA % 9|9IYBA - 002°02.9
dueInsu| poo|d - 00T 029
(piezeH)



'8¢

00'00T 1122 1122 00°0 00'00T 65°L 65°L 00°0
96'ZT ¥5'6/9'C 1207902 €L196'LT 12T 6S 718 60°088'9 0,'GE0'9
ZL6L 18691 00°€TZ 6TV XA 98'98 00'TL (98°s1)
vl€e €6°GGT 66759 9v'66% ST'v2 €125 ££'812 09'G9T
£ee [AASS 2212t 00'88€'T 552 60°2T VL€l G9'T9Y
(ov'zzT) (5672vE'T) 65°960'T ¥S'6EV'C (gez6) (65°2€€) €G'69¢ Zr'eos
00'00T €6'29.L'T €6°29L'T 000 00'00T 15°/85 15°/8G 000
8/°TT 5e'€9 99°/€G TEVLY (59'v9T) (60°562) 2T6.LT TEV.LY
(00°00T) (re'8) (ve'8) 000 (00 00T) (822 (822 000

G9'9 T.'GE9'T 0,°'€95'¢ 66°,26'22 (62°6T) (2v'029'T) 06°/8T'8 2€'808'6
0012 16'992 GZ'T.2'T 8Z'100'T £6°LE G/°09T GL'EZV 00°€92
(z9'80v) (027190'€) 00°0G. 0L v18'E 00°00T 00'052 00°0S52 000
82°€S 65222 6S° LTV 00'G6T 82°€S eTvL ST'6ET 00°S9
86'96 67281 6 L6V 00'ST 00'00T £8'G9T £8'G9T 00°0
(9572) (65°076'S) ¥70'8€9'TEC G¥'169'G22 (05°0) (oT°268) 89¢12'L. 85°'028'9.
(86°LY) (2T°280'2) ¥/.'€59'VT 1S9'T29'. (s8'8¢) (00°868'T) 85'¥88't 85°986'C
(9°88) (19°628'9) 0T'06S'9 67092 (zv'09) (T2°20T'T) 0,'96T'C 66°'880'T
262 £8'€9T G5'909'S 8€°0LL'S 9T'T €812 G8'898'T 89°068'T
(0T°99) (80°99¢'T) VL vEY' 99'890'T (00 00T) (85°TT18) 8G'TI8 000
(8e1) (te0) ge'zee ¥0'22 vz (¥s°0) Sy'L 169

050 85°160'T 0£'186'9T2 88'G/0'8T2 802 06'G0S'T 01'82e'2L 00'vE8'cL
8002 69'TS0'T (t2982'9) (zT°58T'D) 09'G8 1G267'T (15°572'T) (00°€52)
6.'8Y G0'9GT €8'6T¢ 88'G/Y (0o 00T) (1990T) T9'90T 000
TT9T ¥5'G68 (r5955'9) (00°T99') ¥£'98 8T'66S'T (8T°258'T) (00°€52)
100 66°6E 10°122'222 00'192'222 100 £E°ET L9°€L0'VL 00°/80'7.
00°'00T ¥2'80T (yz'80T) 000 00°'00T 80°'9¢ (8079¢) 000
(09°86) (67°02) 67T 00'T (00"00T) (8°€2) €8°'cC 000
€769 v2'e (vze) (00'1T) 00°00T 80'T (80'T) 000
00°00T 00'T68'S0T 000 00'T68'S0T 00°00T 00'TL0'9E 000 00'T.0'9E
r9°LP) (00°'T68'SOT)  00°T9Z'2ZZ 00°'0.E'9TT (89°8%) (00°T20'9€) 00°/80't. 00°'9T0'8€
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnedwo) 18bpng

loueN Asuole

1S3 WV €¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :UO paleald

109/01d - asuadx3 [eba - 000°0VE9

834 Wwawsabeuen - 000°0Z€9

Se94 pue abeisod 99O - 005 TTE9

sasuadx3 Bunulid 920 - 00 TTEY

sasuadx3 auoydajal 92O - 00E TTE9

aremyos Jaindwo) 92O - 002 TTEY

aourUBUIRIN

pue asempieH Jaindwo) a1 - 00T TTE9

sjoenuUoD IsIN pue salddns 820 - 000'TTEY

sujeuag aahojdwg Jay10 99O - 007 0TEY

sauefes adljo - 000'0TE9

$92IAI8S doueldwo) - 0002529

aoue

-lldwo) asea/buiusalds wealddy - 000°TSZ9

Bunaxe pue BuisisApy - 000°0TZ9

Bunaa|N pue suonuaAu0) - 000'E0Z9
sasuadx3 aAnelIsIuIWpPY

sasuadxg

awoou| [e101

awoaou] Jayio reiol
sabieyD Weual - 000°0Z6S
anuanay doyooy - 000°ST6S
anuanay Buipua pue Aipune - 000°0T6S
suon
-eladQ 108l01d-anuanay 1sa1a1u| - 000° 0TS
awoou| Jaylo

awoou| [eluay 19N

SUO0ISS32U0D 7» S9SS0T ‘AoURdRA 2101
SNoaue|[adsIN - 000°06¢S

sjuswiredy - 000°022S
SUO0ISS22U0D % S8SS0T ‘Aouedep

awoou| [e1uady [e1ol
juswisnlpy 1uay Juswabeue - 00T TZ6S
19)Je N JO SS99X3 Ul Sasea - 000°96TS
19)Je\ ueyl SSa7 SaseaT - 000'S6TS
SluawAed 82UBISISSY JUBUS] - 000'TZTS
[enualod SSOI9 -- aNUaAay 1UaY - 000°0ZTS
awoou| [eyuay

awoou|



‘6

656 82'€S 9¢£'/9G 80'V1S 656 YAVAY ZT'68T 9S'TLT
(927982) (25°58T'T) 69°0ST 92'9¢€'T (r208e'2) (58°S6T'T) €2°0S 80'912'T
262 62°052 ¥5°'595'8 GZ'STE'8 262 £v'es 81°G58'C SLTLL'C
(¥8'6) (z9zLe) 81°98.'c 08'8ST'Y (95'T) (08°6T) 90'292'T 98'182'T
£ze §/'€02 T¥'L0€'9 99°€0T'9 62'G Y2 11T L¥'20T'e €2'166'T
ST'.T G2'/8.'8 £1°0£2'1S 8y’ Evy'ey ¥¥'9T 18'808'2 16'9/0'LT 0T'892'vT
(8¥°99) (t5°528) ¥.'799 GZ'0v0'T 82'69 2G'€ST 85122 90°89
(6¥°€T) (vv°662) 9T'612'C 09°'8T5'C rze) (86°€2) 2L6EL 0,°'€92
(TT°50T) (16'726'2) 6528L'C 05°20.L'S (cz°62) (26'v€L) €5°/26 05299'T
00°00T 88'GZS'2 88'GZ5'C 000 00°00T 96'TV8 96'TV8 000
A A ¥2°'160'C 00'G/E'T 8v'8. 80°LYS 80°/69 00'0ST
162 02'STT 02'GS6'S 00°0v8'E 162 ov'8e ov'81E'T 00'082'T
£8'G6 2,108 25'9¢8 08'vE 00'00T ¥8'8.2 ¥8'8.2 000
ST'T19 €£'G6/2'T ££'680°'C 00018 LTv8 TT'G8S T1°G69 00'0TT
v£°66 £€5vY9'T €¥'GG9'T 06°0T 00°00T T8°'TSS T8°TSS 000
62°65 9/°800'T €S T0L'T 15269 88'ce 6T°26T TT°29G 26'1.L€
00'00T 2219L 2219L 000 00°00T v.'¥52 v.'vSe 000
00'00T vy vee Yy vee 00°0 00'00T SY'ITT SY'ITT 00°0
(95790T1) (9T°¥89) 00°2+9 9T'92€'T TT°89 11°SYT 0012 £2'89
89°¢€8 vy 68T'T YETZY'T 06'TE2 00°00T 8L°€ly 8L°€lY 000
00°00T 9/ TVE 9/ TVE 000 00°00T Z26°€TT Z6°€TT 000
(02°ST) (teep) 612 0T'6TE (6¥°8T) (00°2T) €6'T6 €6°'80T
6S'TT AN €6'700'C 67'2LL'T (60°TET) (0T°9.28) TE'899 TV vvS'T
(00°00T) (00°2€2) 000 00'2€2 000 000 000 00°0
¥5'62 86TV 20°9€9'T ¥0'812'T (5898) (r9-eLy) ¥€'S1S 86'8T0'T
6v'8 ¥9'8/6'T 18'262'€2 LTYIETT 1€'8 06'Gt9 L1219 L LE8TT'L
(082 (9T°260'T) 6S°E0T'6E G/°'00Z'0% (r201) (£6°66£'T) €G'7E0'ET o' VEY'VT
8901 9€'796'C 1€'982'2 G6°'TZE'Y (sT'12) (88°cT9) 11°82¥'2 G9'216'C
(85°¢¢) (£5°898'1) €861 T 9€'€9€'6T (527€¢) (ST'TE9'T) T9'TES'Y 9/°29%'9
S9'v T0°208 SY'zze'LT Y¥'GTS'9T 06'2T 0T'GiL STv.LL'S G0'620'S
26°0T Z¥'06€'9 9/'69t'8S ¥€'6,0'2S vT'L 09'26€'T 26'681'61 2£'160'8T
8T'G.L T6'IGT'T 9T'2e5'T GZ'08E 00'00T 2,015 2,015 000
(tz'9) (s5'v9) ¥£'8.8 6826 8g'€S 0£'9ST 8/°26¢ 87°9¢T
00'00T 00'00S'T 00'00S'T 00°0 00°00T 00°00S 00°00S 00°0
00'00T v, '8TL v.°8T. 000 00'00T 85'652 8562 00°0

% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

loueN Asuole

1S3 WV €¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :UO paleald

uonesuadwo) s,uewIoM - 000°2229
8ouRINSU| ISIA % B|IYBA - 002°02.9
(prezeH)
aouelnsu| Aljiger » Auadold - 000°02.9
(areys sposloid) sexe] |joiked - 000°'TTL9
soxe| 8jeis3 [eay - 000°0T.L9

aouelnsu| 7 saxe]

sasuadx3 aourualurey ¥ Bunesado [elol
siieday pue uoneiadQ Jusw
-dinb3 soueusluey pUE BDIYSA - 000°0LS59
[eroway ysel ]| % abeqres - 000°5259
|04JU0D 1S8d S10RNUOD - 008 0259
101eA3|3 S10RNUOD - 00/ 0259
Buideosspue s10eNU0D - 005 0259
[eLONUEL SIORNUOD - 001 0259
Buiguin|d s1oenuoD - 00E 0259
DVAH Pue [edsiueydsiy S10enu0) - 002°02S9
Bunybi pue [ea11d8[3 SI9RNUOD - 00T 0259
aduBUBIUIBIA [RIBUIS S10RNUO0D - 000°02S59
Bunured sa11ddns - 009°'STS9
BuideospueT saiddns - 005'STS9
[euonuer salddns - 00t°'STS9
Buiquinid seliddns - 00€°GTS9
DVAH pue [ediueyos|y salddns - 002°STS9
Bunyb1 pue [eo11da(3 salddns - 00T STS9
s|ool
pue asueualuelA [elauas salddns - 000'STS9
S
-uag aakojdw3 J1ay10 asurUBIUIRIA - 00 0TSO
BWILBAQ - ||oJAed - 0S0°0TS9
llo1fed - 000°0TS9

sasuadx3 aourualurey » Buneiado

sanlin [elol
Se9 - 000°¢SY9
J81eM - 000°TSY9
A30119313 - 000°0579
SallliN

sasuadx3 aAlelISIuIWpPY 101
sasuadx3 [eba1 - 000°02TL
sosuad
-X3 SAIRJSIUIWPY SNOoBUR|IBSIIA - 000°06£9
asuadx3 s1ged ped - 000°0LE9
asuadx3 1pny - 000°0SE9



€ QM 1S3 WV £7:0T ‘SZ02/LT/TO U0 pareaid

(€222 (566T9'2) 0,°'G2S'TT G/°'S06'8 A4S TT'0T0'C 06'T¥8'S T0'2S8'S (sso7) swoouj 18N
(88°02) (62°202'9) 86'869'6¢ 12'TO6'SE 19'8 €TS8 99'668'6 €5970'6 sasuadx3 BuiressdO-uoN [er1oL
(88°02) (62°202'9) 86'869'6¢ 12'T06'SE 19'8 £1°€98 99'668'6 £5°970'6 saimipadx3 [eyded [e1oL
67°88 66'702'C 66°667'C 00'562 00'00T ee'ees ee'eeg 000 sjuswanoidwi Buipjing [essuas - 006°0078
Slusw
00°00T 00'0S.'€ 00'0G.'€ 000 00°00T 00'052'T 00'0S82'T 000 -anoudwi pue sapelfidn JoreAs|3 - 002 0018
1805 TO'8€0'S T0'008'ST 0029.'. 00°00T 19992'S 19992'S 000 sjuswade|day Bulioold - 009°00t8
00°00T 99°9%8 99°9%8 000 00°00T 22282 22282 00°0 sjuswanoidw Buideaspue - 005 0078
(00"00T) (69968'22) (69968'22) 000 (00"00T) (£22£9'2) (£272£9'2) 000 SMBIPYLA SAI9SaY Juswade|day - 000°00T8
000 000 T 09€'vE T¥'09€'vE 000 000 LY ESY'TT LYV ESY'TT susodaQ anIasay Juawade|day - 0000008
aAlasay Juawaoe|d
8/'6€ v,.'¥S8'T (0¥’ 199'Y) (rT°915'9) 06'%S ¥1'€G8 (08°€55'T) (¥6°90%'2) -9 -- SIUBWISAAU| WOJ) 8NUBASY - 000" 077G

sainlipadx3 jende)d

sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN

89'8 v€28s's 89'v2Z' TV 207,087y 7’8 86°9ST'T 9S°TVL'ET 7586811 (sso7) swoouj Buiresado 18N
00'G £6°225'6 9S' €TV 06T £7°068'08T vr'e 80°67S'T ZTTLY'E9 ¥0°226'T9 sasuadx3 buiresado [e101L
(L27TTT) (TO'TT9'T) SETYY'T 9g'250'€ (¥0'0ST) (28022) S 08Y 2€'T02'T sasuadx3 parejay 991AI9S [101
(L271TT) (TO'TT9'T) SETYY'T 9£'250'€ (¥0°0ST) (28022) Sy 087 Z€'T02'T sasuadx3 S90IAI9S 1810 - 000°0669
sasuadx3 pale|ay 992IAI8S
(eg7) (25°9¥6'2) £6°,9T'0F 0S'VIT'EY (96°€) (e5°TES) TE'68E'ET ¥8'026'ET 9ouBINSU| 7 SaXe] [e101
6792 ST°20T ov' 0¥ 62162 00°00T 08'VET 08'vET 000 souelnsu| Aujigesiq - 005°€2.29
T0°8¢ 2266 00192 8/°T9T 00°00T 00°/8 00°.8 000 aouelInsu| 8)17 - 001'€229
(€8'59) (8e'e52) /8'78¢€ 62’89 €0°'89 8¢'/8 62'8¢2T T0'TY ssuag sakoidwz J8YIO - 002°€2.29
95'1T £0'99 18902t Y8 OvT'Yy 1292 L¥'89¢€ 62°201'T Z8'€€0'T sasuadx3 Juswalinay - 00T'€2.29
sujauag aakoid
(zezm) (22 vT6'T) T9'€EG'ST €e8yy'LT (L6°€) (98°502) 181/T'S €1°€8¢'s -Ww3 18YylO pue soueInsu| YiieaH - 000°€2.9
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy
¥202/TE/ZT 81eq 01 Jea A ¥202/T€/2T Bulpuz yiuoW

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

loueN Asuole



T mw@m

(cg7€9) (65°707) G8'8€9 Y7'er0'T (81°522) (007989) G6'212 G6'86/
00'00T TEL9E'T TE/9€'T 00°0 00'00T 11'GGY L1'GGY 00°0
00°00T v1'8T. v1°8T. 000 00°00T 85°6€C 85°6€C 000
(90°0) (88°€T) 98'c0'1Z ¥1°160'12 £8'Y LV'6EE 297102 GT'S5/9'0
98'T8 TO'S6T 02'8¢¢ 6T eV 16'6TT 92'G6 ov'6. (98°sT)
¥0°0€ 9/'96T 66159 £2'8G1 ST'vC €125 ££'812 09'G9T
/87T 5.'82 vZ'0ES'T 67 T0G'T v¥'0 622 80°01G 6.°,0G
(19°28) (T9°2TV) 60°0TT'T 0,°12S'T (LT'v8) (6¥°TTE) €0°0.€ 25189
00°00T 85°/88 85°/88 000 00°00T 98'G6Z 98'G6Z 000
092t 29'82T 68'T0E L2ELT (81°22) (r922) €9°'00T L2ELT
0Z'€T zever's YT'¥26'Ge 26'661'22 (rL2) (e2°2£2) 8e'I9'8 19'8/8'8
15°6L G/'820'T G.'€62'T 00'592 G5'8€ G2'99T GZ'IEY 00'592
(52'109) (5T°€92°€) 00°0SZ GT'EIS'Y 00°00T 00'0S52 00°0S2 000
8z'€S 65222 6S LTV 00'G6T 8z'€S eTvL ST'6ET 00°G9
v0°L6 6,16V 6.°90G 00'GT 00'00T £6°89T £6°89T 00°0
09T 9v'GER'S 26'0.5'vie 8£'90G'8172 (80°0) (65°22) ¥9°€25'18 G0'ISY'T18
LLGT 60°/9€'C 16°200'GT 90'0E'LT Vel 90'T.9 66°000'G §0°2/9'S
(L¢'6) (0z°262) 0Z'STIT'S 00'€28'C (88'TT) (ov'e21) 0v'8€0°'T 00'ST6
Y0'vE SO'v8T'E £5°25¢'6 85'9€G'CT v9'€2 62°LEL 1S°L1T'S 08'158'c
(€802 (5e7229) 89'905'C €E'786'T 002 25'8S 95°G¢8 80't68
(ev'8) (Tv'2) 95'82 ST'92 (8T'vT) (5e1) Z5'6 LT'8
890 1€'89G'T §6°,95'622 ZE9ET'TET (L6°0) (59°¢v2) 592259, 00'6..'G.
1€°2¢8 29'7E8'T (0£°299'9) (89-2£8'c) (99't¢) (06°759) (0T'688'T) (00°¥¥5'2)
8T'2ET 82082 ¥0'2T2 2826y (00700T) (8902) 890 000
£7'9¢ vE€'¥SS'T (re'628'9) (00°52¢'Y) (18°62) (zz'v89) (82°656'T) (00°¥¥52)
(tT°0) (52°992) gg'see'see 00'696'7€2 (tT°0) (52°88) SLTIv'8. 00'€ze's.
(00700T) (15°€9) TS'€9 000 (00"00T) (LT'12) LT'TC 000
(L¥'0609T) (¥2202) (9z'1) (00'v02) (L'060'9T) (85°29) (zv0) (00°89)
00°00T 00°262'TTT 000 00°/62'TTT 00°00T 00'6£.'9E 000 00'6£.'9E
(ze'Lp) (00°262'TTT)  00°E€LT'SEZ 00'9.8'€2T (98°9%) (00°6€2'9€) 00'T6E'8. 00'2S9'Ty
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

SIamo] auld

1S3 WV €¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :UO paleald

-X3 SAljellSIulWpY Snoaue||adsiA - 000°06€9

asuadx3 s1ged ped - 000°0LE9

asuadx3 UpNY - 000°0SE9

994 Juswabeue - 000°0ZE9

S99 pue abeisod 90O - 00S TTEY

sasuadx3 Bunuud 8210 - 00¥' TTE9

sasuadx3 auoydajal 92O - 00E TTEY

aremyos Jaindwod 9910 - 002 TTE9

aouBUBUIRIN

pue arempieH Jsindwod 2O - 00T TTEY

S10BIU0D ISIN pue s8iddns 8210 - 000°TTEY

Salefes adlJO - 000°'0TE9

s90IAI8S aoueldwo) - 000°2S29

aoue

-ljdwo) asea/Buluaalas uedlddy - 000°TS29

Bunaxrey pue BuisinisApy - 000°0TZ9

Bunasy pue suonusAUOD - 000°E£0Z9
sasuadx3g anneaisiuiwupy

sasuadxg

awoou| [e101

awoou| Jaylo relol
safrey) ueusa] - 000°0Z65
anuanay doyooy - 000°ST6S
anuanay bBuipua pue Aipune - 000°0T6S
suon
-eladQ 198l01d-anuanay 1salaiul - 000° 0TS
awoou| Jaylo

awoou| [eluay 19N

SUO0ISS82U0D 7» S9SS0T ‘AoUBdeA 2101
SNosueg|[adsIA - 000°0625

sjuswredy - 000°022S
SUOISS9IUO0D 7 S8SS0T ‘Aouedep

awoou| [ejuay [e1oL
19)Je I\ JO SS99XT Ul S9sea] - 000°96TS
19)Je|\ uey) Ssa7 saseaT - 000'S6TS
sjuswAed aouelsISsy Jueua] - 000 TZTS
[enua)0d SSOJ9) -- BNUBASY JUSY - 000°0ZTS
awoou| [eluay

awoou|



z ﬁm 1S3 WV £7:0T ‘SZ02/LT/TO :Uo pareaid

(ov'LT) (0e'682) T9'GES'Y T6'2€E'S 89'8T 1¥'28¢ /8'TIS'T 0v'622'T sasuadx3 Juswainey - 00T'€2.9
sujauag aakoid
99 v2'6T6 T6°9T2'VT L9°/62'ET 850 59°/2 168EL'Y ZETTL'Y -W3 Jay10 pue soueINSU| YI[eaH - 000°€2.9
126 6Y°€S 69°9/G 0Z'€2S 126 €8°/1 €2°26T o' LT uonesuadwo) s,uewIoM - 000°22L9
(rz'esy) (06'T18) €T'6LT €0'166 (oz'08e'1T) (2Tv28) T.'6S €8'¢88 aoueINSU| ISIN 9 BI2IYBA - oﬁom_omkw
pJezeH
v, T0'8.¢ GZ'9ET'0T ¥2°'858'6 v, 1926 G.'8/€'S 80'98Z'S soueinsu| Aujiger % Auadolid - 000°02.9
(zr€2) (€9'896) ¥0°280't 19'0S0'S (ee€) (risp) 89°09€'T ZT90v'T (areys syosloid) sexe] |joihed - 000 TTL9
(T0°6) (z9829) ¥5'027'9 91°'666'9 (62'1) (€9°22) 8TOVT'C 182912 soxe] ayels3 [eay - 000'0T.L9

aoueINSU| % Saxe |

¥S'vT 82'GeS'. 99'0T8'TS 8€'GL2'Y (8v'91) (0g'9¥8'2) 22°0.2'11T 25°9TT'02 sasuadx3 aoueualurey ® BunesadQ [e1oL
sasuadx3g aoueu
(00°00T) (00°009) 000 00°00S (0000T) (00°009) 000 00°00S -a)ureN % BuneladO snoaue||93sIN - 000'0659
siieday pue uoneiadQ jusw
(05'61€) (16'225'T) 9'9.v G5'666'T (zv'6.9) (L¥'620'T) 88'8GT Ge'8eZ'T -dinb3 soueusjure pue 8|2IYSA - 000°0259
(00'91) (2576T€) 98'966'T €Y'9TE'2 (T9%) (69°0¢) 29°999 TE'969 [eroway ysell % abeqies - 000°GZS9
00'8T 65 TVS 65°200'S 00°99%'2 (16°TT) (L¥'6TT) €5200'T 0022T'T |0U0D 1S8d S19BANUOD - 0080259
00°00T 92'G0.'T 92'G0L'T 00°0 00°00T Z¥'895 Z¥'89G 000 101eAd|3 S)oeNuO0D - 002°0259
€T°0T 26'91 26'99T 00'0ST (65'69T) (9e'v6) ¥9'65 00'0ST BuideaspueT s1oenU0D - 0050259
Z50 av've 9v'9T9'y 00'Z6S'Y 162 4:274% 78°'8€S'T 00'¥6%'T [eLolUer S19eNUOD - 00 0259
1528 62’995 52989 00°02T T WA% 5/°80T §/°82¢ 00°0ZT Buiquinid s19eNU0D - 00E 0259
eV 95°G§ 95°882'T 00°€€2'T (59°02) (8¥°c0g) 25627 00°€g. DV/AH Ppue [edIUByda|A SI0BIU0D - 0020259
00°00T 16°988'T 16'988'T 000 00°00T 16'829 16'829 000 Bunybr pue [eou198|3 S19€ANUOD - 00T 02S9
6E19 66'108 8Y'GveZ'T 6v Evy co'el 19'8.T 9T'GTY 6792 30URUBIUIRIA [e13UD) SI0RNUOD - 000 0259
(9z'012) (20°€98) 9y 0TV €5€/2'T 00°'00T Z8°9¢T Z8°9¢T 000 Bunured seiiddns - 009°SGTS9
(Lyep) (P2 0PT) 9/°€2¢e 05’9t (Tv°0£¢8) (85°95¢) 26°L0T 05’9t BuideospueT sa)ddns - 005°STS9
8G'€C 0¥'8€2 6.°0T0'T 6ECLL (12°68) (65°00€) €6°9¢€ 25°1€9 [euonuer sal|ddns - 00%°STS9
(50°TT) (L¥'TST) 22°0.E'T 69°T2S'T 2,85 12892 v.°9G1 £5°88T Buiquinid seiiddns - 00£°STS9
00°00T Z¥'8G8 Z¥'8G8 00°0 00°00T ¥1°982 ¥1°982 00°0 DVAH pue [edlueyos|p sa1ddns - 002°STS9
89°/5 67909 TV TS0'T 26'vhy 158 €8'6¢ L¥"0S€ ¥9°02¢ Bunybi pue [eolos|3 salddns - 00T STS9
S|00 |
r2'19) (68°T6E'T) v.'2/2'C €9'799'¢ W9 vTT) (95°898) 8G°/G/ ¥1'929'T pue souBUBIUIRIA [RIBUSD SBI|ddNS - 000°STSY
L0°0€ e WAZ 19°028'T £T'€L2'T (€2'19) (29°1L8) 68909 15826 aWIUBAQ - |loihed - 0G0°0TS9
98'/1 vT'GLS'Y 92'G19'GZ ZT°0v0'12 (gg2T1) (TT°2L0'T) Z¥'8€5'8 €5°019'6 lloifed - 000°0TS9

sasuadx3 aoueualurey » Buneiado

0£°0T ¥8'262'v 0£'0v9'TH oy’ LyE'LE 0.1 ve'LET 0T'088'ET 9/°2v9'cT saniin rewol
WA £6°26%'C 19°/85'9 v.'¥60't (zs'18) (vz'z69) 68'G6T'C £1'888'C seo - 000°ZSY9
¥0'9 ¥6'106 96'616'V'T 20'8T0'VT £€9°L 95'6.¢€ el 9/°€65'Y 1a1eM - 000°TSY9
o'y 16°.68 L9°ZET'02 0Lv€2'6T 6T'8 20°0SS 68°0T.L'9 /8°09T'9 Awouos|3 - 000°0579

saninn

682 G2'96S'Y 88°'T8T'8S £9'G85'€S 8T°9 £6'86T'T 96°€6E'6T £0°G6T'ST sasuadx3g aAleSIUIWLPY 2101
¥€€9 95°'50S 90'86. 05'26¢ 00°00T 20992 20992 000 sasuadx3 [eba7 - 000°02T.
sasuad

% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy
¥202/TE/ZT 8req 01 Jea ¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

SIaMo] auld



RAS

(€89TT) (0T'S.¥'22) 8T'9€2'6T (z6°8€2'€) (¢z'Le7) (56°86.'8) 90'2T¥'9 (6898€'2)
(8zeeT) (55299'T) .1'852'TE 2,.°026'2. (0£°69) (se'T2e'l) 6E'6TY'0T v.'0v9°LT
00°00T 00'S.€ 00'S.E 000 00°00T 00'S2T 00'S2T 000
00°00T 00'G.E 00'G.E 000 00°00T 00'GZT 00'GZT 000
(TT9eT) (55°2£0'2y) LT°'€88'0€ 2,°026'2. (9g'12) (seove'l) 6€'762'0T ¥.'0v9'LT
(6£°502) (66°692'S€) T0°000'S 00°0.2'0% (66°022) (cg7€89'¢) 19°999'T 00°0S€'S
00°00T TO'00V'T TO00V'T 000 00°00T 19°99% 19°99% 000
00°00T 66°666'66 66°666'66 000 00°00T cereee'se cereee'se 000
(¥2'06) (00826'2) 00°'00€'E 00'8.2'9 (00'0.T) (00°028'T) 00°00T'T 00'0.6'C
00°00T 9/°€G¢ 9/'€G¢ 000 00°00T 26°LTT 26°L1T 000
(00 00T) (22°€50'0TT)  (£2°€50'0TT) 000 (00 00T) (65°789'9¢) (65°789'9¢) 000
000 000 15°896'7E 15°896'V€ 000 000 LT9S9'TT LT9S9'TT
ov'0TT SY'0IS'V (r£'s80't) (62'565'8) A 59'€/6 (82°T9€'T) (et'se£'2)
66°LE Sy /8T'6T SEv67'0S 08'189'69 (L¢'6) (09°22S'T) SY'T1E8'9T 68'€G2'ST
58°2 66°TS2'ST 15§9.0'V6T 85'1¥28'8/1 (ze2) (T0'50S'T) 6126979 02°L6T'99
1€'9 G.°/S T5980'T 9/°820'T 1€'9 G261 L1298 26°2rE
1€'S SYAVA TG'980'T 9/'820'T 1€°6 G261 L1°29¢ 26'2ve
(L62) (eT082'D) 22 /GE'TY GE'/8S5'2y (zg80) (ez¥TT) ¥/'G8L'ET 16'668'ET
YT'TE €6°GET ST'SEY 29'66¢ 00°00T S0'SHT S0'SYT 000
0012 G.°€9 65592 ¥8'T02 00°00T £5°88 €588 000
¥6°T6 0£°89% T€60S 10TV ¥8°G. 9/°821 117697 T0°TY
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

SIaMo] auld

1S3 WV €¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :UO paleald

(sso07) sawoou| 18N
sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN [e10l

sasuadx3 HBuinelado-uoN Jaylo [e1ol

ale)d YjeaH - sijsusd saiiley - 00€°€C.L9
sasuadx3 bBuielado-uop Jayio

sainlipadx3 jelded [e1o0L
sjuawanoidw Bulp|ing [eiauas - 006°0018
suonelado
- §]00] pue ‘ainiuind ‘saduelddy - 008'0018
sjuaw
-anoidw pue sapelbdn Jorens|3 - 002 00V8
siuawaoe|day Bulioold4 - 009°0018
suawanoidwi Buigun|d - 00£ 0078
SMRIPYIAA 9AI9SaY Juswade|day - 000°'00T8
susodaq aniasay juswade|day - 0000008
anIasay Juawade|d
-9y -- SJUBWISAAU| WOJ) anuanay - 000°0vS
sainipadx3 jended

sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN
(sso07) awoou| Huiresado 19N
sasuadx3 BuineladQ elol

sasuadx3 pale|ay 921AI8S [€10]
sasuadx3 sadIAIaS J1aYlI0 - 000°0669
sasuadx3 pale|ay 92IAI8S

aoueINSU| %9 Saxe] [e10]
souelnsu| Aljigesiq - 005°€2.29
adueInsu] 3jI1 - 001°'€C.L9
sujauag aakojdw3 Jayl0 - 002229



T wm 1S3 WV ¥¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :UO paleald

00'00T v, 8TL v.°8T. 00°0 00'00T 85'652 85'6£C 00°0 asuadx3 UPNY - 000°0SE9
(TIT'T) (28°282) £9'818'GZ 05'90T'92 87 T0VIV 129098 02'26T'8 994 Wwawabeue - 000°02ZE9
621 L0°LYT 9Z'06T 6TV 00'GZT 82°6. Zr'e9 (98°s1) S99 pue abelsod 92O - 005 TTE9
19'T¢ 10°202 6659 26'LY ST'v2 €125 ££'812 09°59T sasuadx3 Bunuud 3010 - 00 TTE9
(¥2°89) (s¥°89) LT°0S8 29'ver'T (62°89) (rS°€6T) 6£'€82 €691 sasuadx3 auoydajal 30O - 00ETTEY
(60°52T) (6£°6T9'T) 0S'762'T 68'€T16'C (L9vpT) (22'¥29) 0S'TEY 11°GS0'T a1emyos Jendwod 90O - 002 TTE9
9dUBUSUIBA
S0'18 00'621'T 86'29.L'T 86°€EE aT'EY 89'€G2 99'/8G 86°CEE pue arempireH JaindwoD ado - 00T TTEY
96'T. 0,°125 YA £5°602 00°00T e e 000 s)oenuo) IsIN pue salddns 8210 - 000°'TTEY
00°00T 00°0ST 00'0ST 000 00°00T 00°0S 00°0§ 000 suauag aafoldwz 49YIO 31O - 007 0TEI
TV'eT 18'8/5'E 69'289'9¢ 88'€0T'€C 52 (22922) €2'768'8 0S°'02T'6 salefes aolO - 000°0TE9
ve'ee 62°0LE GZ'98G'T 96'G12'T 96’171 G1'L€2 G/'825 00'162 S921MI9S 9oueldwo) - 0002529
ajue
(99°etv) (0s5°22¢€'€) 00°0G. 0S°L.0'Y 00°00T 00'052 00°0S52 000 -ldwo) sses/Buiusalos ueolddy - 000 TSZ9
82°€S 65222 6S° LTV 00'G6T 82°€S eT'v. ST'6ET 00°S9 Bunaxrey pue BuisIBAPY - 000°0T29
60°L6 ¥2'105 ¥2'91S 00'ST 00'00T 80°2.LT 80°2.LT 00°0 BunssiA pue suonusALOD - 000°£029
sasuadx3 aAneIISIuIWPY
sasuadxg
€1 85°Z8t's 0S'112'282 80°/69'G82 Ze0 ¥5'90€ 0S'T.0'76 v0'8LE'V6 awoou| [e10L
(62°6) (9v°062) #9'705'8 8T'TIL'. 19'S 9T'6ST 88°€£8'C 70'€66'2 awoou| 18yl [e10L
(Ly'LST) L2 YT (00'T) (00°00T) (85°0) 850 000 anuanay snoaue||9osIAl - 000° 0665
(89°21) (12'599) T,.°2v2'S 0S'L.S'Y (L20) (25°€T1) 1S VLT 00vEL'T safrey) ueusa] - 000°0265
(927€) (6¥°T2T) 00'T€2'E TS'60T'E LT9T 0Z'v.T 00'2/0'T 02'TSZ2'T anuanay Bulpua pue AipuneT - 000°0T6S
suon
(68°€) (zom) 6192 1T'G2 (6T°0T) (68°0) €18 v8'L -eladQ 108(01d-anusAay 1sal8lu] - 000 0TS
awoaul 1=/ylo
95'T v0'€L2'Y 98'21.L'€l2 06'G86',L.2 91’0 8¢ /YT 29°/£2'16 00°G8E'T6 awoou| [eluay 18N
T€'GS 9/'999'¢ (98°829'9) (0T°296'2) 82’y 29'76 (29°602'2) (00°5TT'2) SUOISS9IU0D) 7 S9SS0T ‘AdURDIRA [B101
62°.6 9z'ele ¥9°€8¢ 06'9G. (00°00T) (88221) 88'/2T 000 SNnoaue||adsIiAl - 000°062S
96'91 05'€62' (0os2T0'2) (00'6TL'E) 166 05'222 (0G5°2££'2) (00'5TT'2) suswedy - 000°022S
SUO0ISS22U0D % S8SS0T ‘Aouedep
120 82'909 2L IvE'082 00°'8t76'082 500 9,25 Y2 Lvy'E6 00°005'E6 awoou| [eluay [e10L
18881 TO'TZE (To02T) 00°'TST 00°'00T 19'9G (2999) 000 wawisnlpy juay wswabeuen - 00T TZ6S
82'8¥9'T  TOEIE 66'8T 00'2EE (0z'v8) (gg79) €€9 00T 19)JeN JO SS89XT Ul SaseaT - 000°96TS
(60°28¢) (¥2°22) (9z'2) (00°s€) 19'8G T (zv'2) (00'T1) 193JeI\ Uey) SS9 SaseaT - 000°S6TS
00°00T 00'GEL'OVT 000 00°GEL'0VT 00°00T 00°€92'9t 000 00°€92'9Y SjuswAed 9oueISISSY JUBUSL - 000°'TZTS
(21°09) (00'se2'0¥T)  00°00S'082 00°'G9/'6€T (Lv'6P) (00°€92'97) 00°'005'€6 00°L£2'LY [enus10d SS0I9 -- aNUBASY 1Y - 000°0ZTS
awoou| [ejuay
awoou|
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy
¥202/TE/ZT 81eq 01 Jea A ¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnedwo) 18bpng

Joue ynws



4 @M 1S3 WV ¥¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :UO paleald

(oe'8T) (89'T€8) 0€'ZYs'y 86'€LE'S 89°L1 €8°/92 OTVIS'T 129v2'T sasuadx3 Juswainey - 00T'€2.9
sujauag aakoid
69CT 1266€'C 2€°T06'ST G0°20S'9T 1E°L 1679Y ¥¥°00€'9 L¥'GE8'S -W3 Jay10 pue soueINSU| YI[eaH - 000°€2.9
9T'6 8/°€9 ST°969 1£72€9 9T'6 92’12 50'2€T 6,012 uonesuadwo) s,uewIoM - 000°22.L9
(1Z'929) (TT°260'T) ¥5°202 G9'662'T (TT'665'T) (L2'90T'T) 8T'69 SY'GLT'T aoueINSU| ISIN 9 BI2IYBA - oﬁom_omkw
pJezeH
S6°C SSYTE T8°G£9'0T 92'T2E'0T S6°C 58707 LT°SPS'E Zrovr's soueinsu| Aujiger % Auadolid - 000°02.9
(sT22) (55°506) 10'880't 29'€66'V 16°€ VWA 69°29€'T SLVIE'T (areys syosloid) sexe] |joihed - 000 TTL9
(92°8) (T9°719) 66'95¢'/ 09°'T00'8 (€0'2) (z8'61) €E€'2SY'T GT1'205'2 soxe] ayels3 [eay - 000'0T.L9

aoueINSU| % Saxe |

26°02 ¥8'289'TT 60°/28'SS SZYrT'vy (zs'p) (96'1¥8) £0'609'8T 66°0St'61T sasuadxg soueualurely ¥ Buiresado reloL
sireday pue uonesadQ jusw
vv'88 ¥8'GLL €2°118 6S° 10T 68'G6 T¥°082 Tv'262 002T -dinb3 soueusiureN pue 8|dIYBA - 000°0L59
(zee) (zootTm) JANAA RS 6L°2EV'E 16°€ 96'8¢ 6€°/0T'T €7'890'T [eroway ysell % abeqies - 000°5ZS9
¥€0T 18128 LE0.LT'E 052¥8'C ¥€°0T 62°60T 6.°950'T 05°L¥6 |0U0D 1S3d SI9BAUOD - 0080259
(¥6°59) (v25ee'T) 9/'¥20'2 00°'09€'€ (e8°26¢) (80°589'2) 26729 00°09¢‘€E lorens|3 s1oenuo - 0020259
(€022 (9z°90v) v.'€v8'T 00°0S2'2 6G'G. 8G9 8519 00°0ST BuideospueT s1eNU0D - 0050259
9T’/g 6T°€ZL'T 6T°LE9'Y 00V16'C v.'G €,°88 €LSPS'T 00°.GY'T [eLo)uURr SI9eNUOD - 001 0259
6581 ge'Zh9 Ge'/2E'T 00°G89 00°00T Sy'zvy AL 000 Buiquinid s19eNU0D - 00E 0259
19'69 16°8G8'T T1°899'C 02'608 £€9°/8 1€6L. /€688 00°0TT DVAH pue [edIueydsiA S1I0eu0D - 0020259
1896 TO'96T'T 65VEC'T 85°8¢ 00°00T €S TTY €S TTY 000 Bunybr pue [eou1o8|3 S19RANUOD - 00T 0259
Zv'59 67599 8T°.TO'T 69°TSE (zr¢) (e9721) 90'6€€ 69°TSE 9oUBUSIUIRIA [eI8USD) SIORAUOD - 000 0259
62°ZE 86°L61 T2°2vS'T €TYY0'T 95°/8 ZT°0SY L0VTS G6°€9 Bunured saiiddns - 009°'GTS9
609 62TV 6,119 05'9€9 00°00T £6'G2Z £6'622 000 Buideospuen saiddns - 005'STS9
(08°28) (29'80¢€) 87'9T8 GT'GCT'T (98'89) (Tv'281) 91'2.l2 1G'6SY [euonuer s8||ddns - 00%°STS9
£€9'2L 25°ST8 ¥8°22T'T 2€° 108 00°00T 8C'v.E 8CV.€ 000 Buiquinid seiiddns - 00£°STS9
6v°82 0.°6T2 160L. L2°TSS 08'S 26T 66°95¢ 102ve DVAH pue [ediueyos|y saddns - 002°5TS9
(L9°€) (£9'22) GT'GT9 8/°/€9 9z'85 8Y'6TT 50'S02 15'G8 Bunybi pue [eauyda(3 salddns - 00T STS9
S|00 |
(95°29) vy 2€2) 08°20V'T Y2 ovT'e (LLevT) (0g7229) 09'/9% 06'6ET'T pue souBUBUIRIA [RIBUSD S$BIIddNS - 000'STSI
6167 0.°€68 29918'T 26'226 G597 ¥2°00T ¥5°509 0£°50S 3WILBAQ - |loiAed - 0G0°0TS9
£8°6T G8'SY6'Y ¥5°6€6'72 69°€66'6T (gzvT) (£8°¥8T'T) 8T'CTE'S TO'867'6 lloifed - 000°0TS9

sasuadx3 aourualurey » Buneiado

10°2T 8/'GT8'S S0'STY'8Y 126652y ¥0'2 T9'0EE GE'8ET'9T ¥/°,08'ST saniiN el
rAAYRS £0°986'€E 12°10L'0T ZATAN° (r5°6T) (5¥°269) 60°695'E $5°992'% se9 - 000°Z579
8z, VA LA 69'8€6'0T 92'v0.'ST LES 67°€0E £2°9v9's v.Lzve's 1eTep - 000°TSY9
982 2£°G6S 60°69.'02 L1°€LT'0Z 9¥°0T 1Sv2L €0°€26'9 9¥'86T'9 Aouos|3 - 00070579

sal|iN

S6°9 8¢'/2S'v L7’ TOT'S9 60'1725'09 158 T€'098'T 6¥7°00.'T2 8T'0v8'6T sasuadxg aAeISIUIWPY [e10L
v5'6. 6E°€0€ 6S°18¢E 00'8. 00°00T €T°/2T €121 000 sasuadx3 [ebo - ooo.omﬁm
SosSua
TT'€S ¥1°95% 98'658 FAR0)% 06°Sy 99°TET 29982 90°GST -X3 SARASIUIWLPY SNOBUR|[SISIN - 000" 06E9
00°00T STVEL'T STVEL'T 000 00°00T 50'8.S 50'8.S 000 asuadx3 s1ged ped - 000°0.€9

% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy
¥202/TE/ZT 8req 01 Jea ¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

Jouep ynws



"9t

(L8'19) (80°c6£'9T) ¥.'192'Se 99'7/8'8 (T€°8TT) (96°796'6) 8522’8 (8e72¥S'T)
(eg7s0T) (0£°909'0%) TV’ 155'8¢€ T,.'/GT'6. (oT'16) (08°202'TT) .¥'0S8'2T 12'855'v¢
(eg's01) (0£°909'0%) Ty TSS'8E T, LST'6. (0T'16) (08°2£0L'TT) L¥'0S8'2T 12'85G'v2
(00°00T) (00°05¢€) 000 00°0SE 000 000 000 00°0
(e6°c6v) (66°969'12) T0°000'S 00°/69'62 00°8S 19'996 19999'T 00°00Z
00'00T 00'0S.'E 00'0S.'E 00°0 00'00T 00'052'T 00'0S2'T 00°0
(8079vT) (00°956'0T) 000052 00°9S%'8T (82°607) (00°2g2'0T) 00°005'2 002€L'2T
00°00T vZ 08y v2°08Y 000 00°00T 80°09T 80°09T 000
00°00T 00'G. 00'G. 000 00°00T 00'G2 00'6Z 000

(00 00T) (52°508'9T) (52°508'9T) 000 (00 00T) (52°709'9) (52°109'9) 000

000 000 LYv.18'Ty LYvl8'Ty 000 000 67 162'1T 6716211
99'28T 0,°968'L (90°cze'D) (92'6T2'2T) S9'6TT 02'¥2L'T (2o TYY'T) (zz'g9t'e)
v6°LE 22°e12've GT'6T8'€9 1£72€0'88 6T'8 v8ZvL'T 50°€/2'12 68'GT0'EZ
676 ¥9'0£L'02 GE'GRE'STT T.199'26T 16T 0£'9Er'T SY'86.°CL GT'Z9E'TL
(eLep) (89-€£9) €0'6V7'T 1.°280'C (sv°0) (022 TO'E8Y 12’981
(eLev) (89°€£9) €0'6YY'T 112802 (st°0) (022 T0°€8Y T2'S8Y
(6£1) (89:799) T1.°209'L¥ 6E'792'8Y 950 7968 15°/98'ST £€0'8/.'ST
6£°.2 8e'ZTT 2201y ¥8°162 00°00T ¥1°9€T v1'9€T 000
vSve 80°9 0£'€le 22902 00'00T 0T'16 0T'16 00°0
(8¥'62) (62 v¥T) TO'T6Y 08°'S€9 8119 ¥6'0TT 19°€9T €125

% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

Joue ynws

1S3 WV ¥¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :UO paleald

(sso7) awoou] 18N
sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN [e10l

sainlipadx3 [ended [e1oL
JUBWIAILIS BWO0dU| 0] JA
- sjuswanoidw| Buipjing [elauas - T06' 0078
suawanoidwi Buipjing [eJauas - 006°0078
sjuaw
-anoidw pue sapeibdn Jorens|3 - 002 00V8
siuawaoe|day Bulioold - 009°0018
SHUN - 3INjuind pue saduel|ddy - 00%"00V8
suawanoidwi Buigun|d - 00£ 0078
SMRIPYIAA 9AI9SaY Juswade|day - 000°'00T8
susodaq aniasay juswade|day - 0000008
anIasay Juawade|d
-9y -- SJUBWISAAU| WOJ) anuanay - 000°0vS
sainipadx3 jended

sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN
(sso07) awoou| Huiresado 19N
sasuadx3 BuineladQ elol

sasuadx3 pale|ay 921AI8S [€10]
sasuadx3 sadIAIaS J1aYlI0 - 000°0669
sasuadx3 pale|ay 92IAI8S

aoueINSU| %9 Saxe] [e10]
souelnsu| Aljigesiq - 005°€2.29
adueInsu] 3jI1 - 001°'€C.L9
sujauag aakojdw3 Jayl0 - 002229



A

162 9T'00¢ ¥9°L0€'0T 8¥°,00'0T (G0's90'T) (15'8¥1'6) 16'8G8 8¥°200'0T
000 000 ¥0°0,2'68 ¥0°0,2'68 000 000 LT'BEY'L LT'6EY'L
¥0'8T et 2168, 0.°9%9 TT'v2T Z29'18 9/°G9 (98°s1)
Lv'9Z T9°€69 96'619'C GE'9Z6'T ST'v2 €125 ££'812 09'G9T
Sv'9 ZE 19V Y0 IST L 2.'689'9 T¥°0T 60°29 26'G6G £8'¢€G
ASRAS €2'Iv0'8 2E9r9've 60°G09'9T ¥0'29 SEVIT'T 98'€50'2 15°6.LL
62°05 £8'vZ8 ¥0'0v9'T 12°G18 00'00T 19°9ET L9°9ET 000
0,92 68188 0z'eIe'e 1£°821'C 02°0T 81'82 01'9.2 26'L12
(00°00T) (00't0€) 000 00'v0€E 000 000 000 000
(99'1) (88°262'T) 02'T12'80T 80°'600'0TT (€19 (€6°297) 09°'.10'6 €5°081'6
(00 00T) (00°80¢) 000 00°'80¢€ (00 00T) (00°80¢) 000 00°'80¢€
(00°00T) (8%°9€0°'T) 000 8¥'9¢0'T 000 000 000 00°0
(69°2T) (oT°eLT) 08'€9€'T 06'9¢G'T 08'zy 59'81 GO'ETT 00°S9
(62728T) (PT922'T) ¥9'1.6 8L1v1'C 00°'00T 16°08 16°08 000

8T'e 65'G9Z'9G ¥8°T98'29.T E£v',2T'v28‘T £e'G ££'8G8'L Z8'12E YT GT'08T'SST
LTvE 62'62L've vy'2seeL €1°110'L6 02'2s 8L°IVT'E /£'620'9 ST'LLT'6
¥S'G £8'61S 2T'8.€'6 G6°.68'6 1092 ¥0'v6S 15182 GG'GLE'T
eT'ee 85°G95'9T ¥0°000'0S 29'G95'99 Sv'65 ST'LLY'C 19'99T'V Z8'€9'9
(¥9°9) (zv°298) 82'V/6'2T 98'TIT'ZT 80°L 659/ 6T°'T80'T 8/°/ST'T
00'00T 0£'205'8 000 0£'205'8 000 000 000 000

98'1T 0£°0vS'TE Ov'605'G69'T  0L°'6¥0'LZ.'T eee SSOTL'Y SY'Z6Z'TYT 00°€00‘9%T
1269 22'620'0g (zsove'ey) (og'sTE'ET) G0'S9 TL'6VE'C (t2°119'9) (00292'T)
2,89/ 98'v/2'T ¥8'G9T 0L'0v7'T (0o 00T) (zgeT) Z8'€T 000
80'99 9£'05.'8¢2 (9£7905'ev) (00952'¥T) 6T'G9 €G'€9¢'2 (£5°529'¢) (007292'T)
80°0 80'GIS'T Z6'678'8EL'T  00°S9E'0VL'T 291 ¥8'09€'2 9T ¥06'v¥T 00'G92'.¥T
(00 00T) (00°06T) 000 (00°06T) 000 000 000 000
25'289'L  vO'E€0E 96’ 00°L0E £€6'€62'6  L9°0E €€°0 00'TE
1,66 v0'Z0v'T (r0"90%'T) (00'v) v1°66 LT9TT (VARYARY) (00'T1)
00°00T 00°€99'0/0'T  00°0 00°€99'0/0'T 00°00T 00°€.T'T6 000 00°€LT'T6
(25'19) (00°€99'020'T) 00°2SZ'0v.‘T 00685699 (re'19) (00°656'88) 00°'T20'SPT 00°290'95
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

(OLHIT) Joue\ pooma|de

1S3 WV S¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :Uo paleald

S99 JuswabeuR| 19SSY - 002'0ZE9

8394 Wwawsabeuel - 000°0Z€9

Se94 pue abeisod 99O - 00S TTE9
sasuadx3 Bunulid 920 - 001 TTEY
sasuadx3 auoydajal 92O - 00E TTE9
aremyos Jaindwo) 92O - 002 TTEY
aoueUBUIRIN

pue asempieH Jaindwo) a1 - 00T TTE9

s)oenuo) IsIN pue salddns 8210 - 000°'TTEY

sujeuag aahojdwg Jayi0 99O - 007 0TEY
salrefes 2O - 000°0TEY

S9JINISS mo:m__n_EoO - 0002529

aoue

-ljdwo) asea/Bulusalds uedlddy - 000°TS29

Bunaxrey pue BuisniaApy - 000°0T29
Bunaa|N pue suonuaAu0) - 000'E0Z9
sasuadx3 aAneIISIuIWPY

sasuadxg

awoou| [e101

awoau| Jayio reiol
sabieyD Weual - 000°0Z65
anuanay doyooy - 000°ST6S
anuanay Buipua pue Aipune - 000°0T6S
suon
-eladQ 108l01d-anuanay 1sa1a1u| - 000° 0TS
awoou| Jaylo

2WOoJU| [eluay 19N

SU0ISSa2U0D 7 S8SS0T ‘AouUedkA [B10L

SNoaue||3dsIAl - 000°062S
sjuswiredy - 000°022S
SUOISS”{IJU0D % SOSS07 r\nocmom.>

awoou| [e1udy [e1ol
juswisnlpy uay Juswabeue - 00T TZ6S
19)Je N JO SS99X3 Ul Sasea - 000°96TS
19)Je\ ueyl SSa7 SaseaT - 000'S6TS
SluawAed 82UBISISSY JUBUS] - 000'TZTS
[enualod SSOI9 -- aNUaAay 1UaY - 000°0ZTS
awoou| [eyuay

awoou|



‘8¢

(819 (rO'v68'2T) 8v'S.Y'8v2 25'69£'192 (sT°9) (1£622'T) 62°90.'02 99'186'12
(00°00T) (52'1S9) 000 GZ'T1SS 000 000 000 000
¥5'68 £€2'0'6 ¥0°00T'0T 18'GG0'T SEV6 ZTv6L L9'TP8 G5’y
(00"00T) (00°08T) 000 00°08T 000 000 000 000
(202 (z8'8sT) ¥8'vS8°'L 99°¢T0'8 (002) (eT°eT) LS'¥S9 0.°299
(te°8¢) (P¥'292'Y) 9S'Zv'ZT 00°0TZ'LT (6£°8¢) (zT°86€) 88'9€0'T 00'SEY'T
(ov'¥9) (z5668'8) 87'9G€'9T 00'952'S2 16°8S ¥0'€08 70°€9¢€'T 00°095
SIAY ¥¥'9G62 Yy IvS 00'G82 00'00T AN 14 AN 00°0
G8'8¢ 0S89t 8Y'¥50'CT 8T'0.LE'L 90°G8 ¥S'G8 ¥S¥00'T 00'0ST
000 000 00'9T¥'6T 00'9T+'61 000 000 00'8T9'T 00°8T9'T
(59°29) (09°28%'€) 80'GST'S 89'2v9'8 1€TT 6581 65621 00'T8¢
6E°€E 86°2G85'L 96°/19'22 86'90'GT 9T'v6 £€8v/L'T £8'188'T 00°0TT
(8g91) (86°2vv) 09'€0.'2 8G'9VT'E (0S5°TTT) (teTse) 0€£'s2Z TS'9.Y
(€922 (T£0£0'2) 07'696'8 T.'666'0T (09°1¥2) (T6°508'T) Sy'lvl 9£'€G5'C
8£'9T 9¥'815 9Tv9T'S 0L'G¥9'C €Lyl 90°L6T 89'€92 2999
69°29 8T'T18 ZE'86T'T vT°28€ 00°00T 98'66 98'66 000
90'T6 20°L9L'T v7'8T6'T rTLT 00°00T /8'6ST /8'6ST 000
(tz'zTe) (¥89TT'9) 9T’ TIV'C 00825, (so°222) (88°09%'T) €6°'002 T8'T99'T
(02°09) (86°895'T) 26°509'C 06'V.T'Y 1925 9Z'¥TT 9T’LTZ 06°20T
9 vLT) (5v°6£5'E) 89'920'C €7°995'S 00°00T 68891 68897 000
(L8°1T) (z26'196) ¥8°/21'8 9/'260'6 £9'9 96’11 2e119 9£'2€9
00'00T 96'662'T 96'662'T 00°0 00'00T ££°80T ££'80T 00°0
¥6°6€ 60°609'€ ¥9°5£0'6 G5'9ZY'S (e£'0ST) (S6'TET'T) 16'2GL Z6'788'T
(z801) (65°60L'0T) 8Y'G/Y'86 L0'G8T'60T (6E°LT) (r9'22v'T) 62°902'8 £6°€£9'6
9/.'6 G2'e05'se 88'269'0v2 £9'68T'LT2 vT'8 ZT°eE9'T ¥1°150'02 29'v2r'sT
TL°0T S0'806'E 00'89%'9E G6'65G'2E (r1°cg) (T€°200'T) 00'6£0'E TE9Y0'Y
62'G 95°80.'¢ ¥8'920'0L 82'8T€'99 N A S6°L2. 1§'G€8'S 29°L0T'S
10°2T 88'92T'9T v0'86T'VET 9T'T.0'8TT 0T'.LT 8Y'Z16'T LT'E8T'TT 69°0.2'6
(00 00T) (v ove) 000 veZ'ove 000 000 000 000

6.2 96'89T'8 0v'GzZE'262 Yy 95T 82 (60°0TT) (1£'618'92) S¥'09E'v2 9/'6.T'TS
(rzT2) (82°T22'T) Z6'VTL'T 0,'9€6'C 00°'00T T6°2VT T6°2VT 000
(62729T) (0T'65€'E) 07'€90'C 0S°22r's 9Y'6T LV'EE S6°T.LT 87'8€T
Sr've 16716 25'686'S SS¥T0'E (s6'018) (60°969'2) oav'zee 65'820'c
80'62 ¥0'G/8'c v0°'52E'ET 00°0St'6 00°00T ZroTT'T ZroTT'T 000
00'00T 96'661'C 96'661'C 00°0 00°00T ££'80C ££'802 00°0
(66°2) (66°259) 95'8¥1'8T GG'TOO'6T (96'GeT'T)  (LT¥9¥'LT) 8€'/ES'T GG'TOO'6T
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

(OLHIT) Jouey pooma|dep

1S3 WV S¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :Uo paleald

sasuadx3 aourualurely ¥ bunesado [e101
sasuadx3 aoueu
-aureN % Bunelado snosue||93sIN - 000'0659
siieday pue uoneiadQ jusw
-dinb3 aoueuaure pue 9|2IYaA - 000°0259
[enOWaY MOUS - 00087759
[eAroway ysel] p abeqies - 000°52S9
|0JUOD 1Sad S10eNUOD - 008'0259
lojens|3 s1oenuo) - 002°0259
Bulloo|4 s1oeNU0D - 009°0259
Buideoaspue] s10eNU0D - 005 0259
[elonuer s1oenuo)d - 00°'02S9
Buiguin|d s10eNU0D - 00E 0259
DVAH pue [edlueyda|p S1oeiuo) - 002'0259
Bunyb1 pue [eoL108|3 S10eAU0D - 00T 0259
9oUBUBJUIRIN [BIBUSD SIORAUOD - 0000259
Bunured saiddns - 009°GTS9
Buideaspue] saiddns - 005'GTS9
[eloNuer sal|ddns - 00t'STS9
Buiquinid seiiddns - 00£°STS9
OVAH pue [eoiueyas |y saiiddns - 002°'STS9
Bunybr pue [eow1os(3 salddns - 00T STS9
s|oo|
pue asueuaure [elauas salddns - 000'STS9
sije
-uag aakojdw3 J1ay10 d2urUBIURIA - 001 0TS9
8WIIBAQ - [loiAed - 0G0°0TS9
lloiAed - 000°0TS9

sasuadx3 aoueualuley » Buneiado

saninn el
se9 - 0002579
131/ - 000" TS
Awo19313 - 000°05¥9
[e0D/IIO [9N4 - 000°0Z19
S9 N

sasuadx3 aAnesISIuIWpY 10
sasuadx3 [eba1 - 000°02T.
sasuad
-X3 aAljelISIulWpY Snosug||8dsiA - 000°06€9
asuadx3 s19a@ pegq - 000°0LE£9
asuadx3 IpNY - 000°0SE9
199014 - asuadx3 [eba7 - 000°0VE9
s994 Juswabeue Auedwod - 005 0ZE9



€ @M 1S3 WV S¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :Uo paleald

(5€70) (00°19) 8Y°06T'VT 8y IYe' v €60 SO'TT ¥S28T'T 6Y'TLT'T -1aS/wniwald soueinsu| abebuon - 000°0589
(Gz'8) (22'968'8) 00'8.2'20T LLY19'9TT ¥6°0 G518 05'186'8 G6'968'8 a|qeked abeblo uo 1salaiu| - 000°0289

S92IAISS 198

00°00T 26°660'6EY 26°660'6EY 000 00°00T 99°'T65'98 99°'T65'98 000 uoneziowy % uoneroaidsq [el1oL
00°00T 96'660'6 96'660'6 000 00°00T ££°8G/ ££'8G/ 000 asuadx3 uoneziuowy - 000°0T99
00°00T 96°666'621 96°666'621 000 00°00T £e'eeg'se €e'eeg'se 000 sasuadx3 uonerdaidad - 000°0099

uoneziliowy % uoleldsaidaq

(rT6vP'cT) (88¥29'Sh) (rz'688) ¥9'682'S (52°225'29) (65°069'LT) (1282 2£'299'/LT sainypadx3 [eyded [e1o1
(L89v0'T) (8e¥¥e'2s) ¥0°000'S Zrvve'Ls (toe9r's) (€€ vSy'vT) 1991V 00°T/8'VT sjuawanoidwi Buipjing jessuso - 006°0078
(€212 (96°27€'P) #0°000'02 00'8VE'2 (18°29) (£€0eT'T) 19°999'T 00°26.'2 sjuawaoe|day Buuool4 - 009°00v8
00°ST ¥0°002'T ¥0°000'8 00°008'9 00°00T 19999 19999 00°0 sjuswanoidw Buidesspue - 005 0078
00°00T 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 000 00°00T 00°0S52 00°0S52 000 sHuN - aInjuing pue ssouelddy - 00%" 008
(00°00T) (SpropL's) 000 SyovL's 000 000 000 000 sjuswanoidw| [eal199|3 - 00T 00%8
€5'VE GG'Zer'eT (00°000°9¢) (55°zev'sy) (0o 00T) (00°000'€) (00°000°¢) 000 SMBIPUIA 9AI9S9Y Juswade|deay - 000°00T8
aAlasay Juawade|d
Zr'es Z€'T18T (9g°65¢€) (89°029) (16°62) (0922) (82°82) (89°9) -8y -- SIUBWISAAU| WOJ) 8NUBASY - 000°0VYS

sainipadx3 jeude)d

sasuadx3 Huireladp-uoN

zeL S0'0v.'9S 9/°098'v.. 18°009'TES (85°5¢) (82'626'22) €L'T/S'V9 SY'Z6S'TY (sso7) swooul Buiresado 19N
¥0'0 o' vly 80°'T00'€66 29'925'266 (9z°28) (T9°2£8'0¢) 60'0S.'28 0,°'/8G'ETT sasuadx3 Bunesado eroL
(eegeT) (LT'¥69'Y) £0°908'€ 12°005'8 (9g6v€) (£0°80T'T) LT LTE [ AATA A sasuadxg pale|ey 92IAISS [e10]
(egezT) (LT'¥69'V) ¥0'908'€ 12°00S'8 (9g'61¢) (£080T'T) LTLTE ZATA sasuadx3 s82IAI8S 1810 - 000°0669
wmmcqum_ poale|ay adIAISS
(s5'9) (rS'609'€T) 82'10.4'202 28°01£'122 (88'81) (86°292'c) ¥¥°'80E'LT 2v'926'02 aJueINSU| P SAXe] [e10L
juswl
(00 00T) (¥0°000'8) (¥0°000'8) 000 (00 00T) (29°999) (29999) 000 -1snlpy saouasqy paresuadwod - 009°€2.9
g5'e ¥€'19 Y92L'T 0T'G99'T 00°00T 18'EVT L8'EVT 00°0 souelansu| Aujigesiq - 005°€2.29
8c'8 Y116 2.7980'T 85°G66 00'00T 95°06 95°06 000 souelInsu| 8y - 00'€229
(LoeTT'T) (£8°02S'T) 9G'9€T 6€°/G9'T (G8¥TY) (T Ly) 8E'TT 6585 swauag aakoidwz J18Yl0 - 002°€229
(91°0) (50°1€) 9£'9££'8T T¥'L9€'ST 16°€ 89'09 €0'825'T GE'LOV'T sasuadx3 Juswalnay - 00T'€Z.L9
sjjouag aakold
(r¥'8T) (T£°009'6) 02'9€0'2S TG'9€9'T9 (L8'%¢) (6€2TS'T) Ge'9ee'y ¥.'8%8'S -Ww3 JaYyi0 pue soueINsU| YieaH - 000°€2.9
(92°2) (0g°€22) 02'S/8'C 05°'860'€ 000 000 09°6€2 09'6€2 uonesuadwo) s,uewIoM - 000229
(25°202) (98'852'T) 2€'.v8 87°909'C (0092£'2) (02°229'T) T9°0L TE8YL'T 8oueINsSU| ISIA @ S|DIYBA - oﬁom.omkw
plezeH
(Tv°0) (86'722) 96'6EE' VS ¥6'795'7S (10°0) (0s°0) €€'82S'y £8'82S'Y aoueinsu| Anjiger ® Auadold - 000°0229
A G8'9€S 9/°205'9T T6°G96'GT (9g721) (€0°0.T) €2'S/E'T 9Z'SYS'T (areys s,108lo01d) sexe] |j0ihed - 000'TTL9
T¥°0T 05'090°'Z 08'€T18'29 0£°€G2'09 ¥0'6 V115 GT'159'G v.'6ET'S sexe] aJels3 [eay - 000°0T.L9
aouelnsu| 7 saxe]
% doUBLIBA 196png [enoy % doUBLIBA 196png [enoy
¥202/TE/ZT 81eq 01 Jea A ¥202/T€/2T Bulpuz yiuoW

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

(OLHI1) Joue\ pooma|de



V17

00'v796°'Cc SV'6TC LiY 8V L6'T €6°99T 671 0Ty’ 0V'669°€T 62°¢9T 69'T98'ET
250§ 0v'6.7'06€ 8C'€T6'CLL 88'€EY'C8E ¥6°99 89'819'9¢ v¥° 60179 9,'0€L'L2
08¢ €1°256'S 2T ¥8T'2T2 66'T£2'902 00°00T T0'289°/T T0289°LT 000
08¢ €1°256'S 2T ¥8T'CTe 66'T£2'90C 00'00T T0'289°LT T0289°LT 000
(ee2) (LL2¥6'8) 877'896'T2CT GZ'9T6'0ET ¥6°0 09°S6 ¥0'¥9T°0T ¥¥°890°0T
% ERTIN 196png [enoy % ERTIN 196png [enoy

¥¢0¢/TE/CT 8req 03 Jes A

¥202/T€/2T Buipu3 yiuo

¥20¢ ‘1€ Jaquadaq
uosnredwo) 18bpng

(OLHI1) Joue\ pooma|de

1S3 WV S¥:0T ‘G202/LT/TO :Uo paleald

(sso07) sawoou] 18N
sasuadx3 Buneiado-uoN [e1ol
sasuadx3 Buielado-uoN Jayio [elolL
sa94 JuaWwabeue aAnUBIU| - 00 0ZE9
sasuadx3 HBunelado-uopN Jayio

S30IAJISS 103Q [e10L
abreyd aoIn



2%

00761
leele
62°G0}
00661
44"}
co'LLL
selok
00°00S'}}
0006
00668
00°089
00819k
8¢'L.¢€
€165
¥8'1G2
£6'9¢
0601
08'v¢
008
00'668
00085
LLeLL
00'082°L
11°G96
00°0c
00001
00'002°C
€€°801
00'6L

junowy jo wns

STYLI'69
SL'999'%
68'861'ST

19'800°6€

€£°8£0°08
L9'L6V'S
69'E8Y'ET

LE'L60'TS

aunixy Ayuea 3ysi| /348
950 JaMOYS |931S SS3|Ule1s/peay Jamoys p|ay pueHq

€7/T0/2T paiep dd10Aul U

v20z/1€/21 03 ¥zoz/T/et
suonoesueu) ysed
uoissiwwo) SuisnoH Au) Aeg

$921AI9S [elI0UBl AR
1X3

dwnd dH €/T 2newolpAH

10BJU0D PUNOJS PaIedIL BXYXT

1eIsowIay L
sal|ddng |ea11329|3

‘ed Ul d1BUIWE| PUE |I_BJPURY UDX0IQ P3||RISUl pue pade|dad - Jed 98ie7 !S19)|04 Joop 2de|day ‘aA99|s ayelq pue siaddiid adou ||eisul pue padejday - Jed |jews

wa3sAs Japjuids azuLuIMm

£2/10/2T P33ep 9210AUI UORALIISANS [[EMS.14 S1BDIIOS

S9JIAJIIS 248 UMET

10BJ1U0D Sulued|d JBqWIAAON

saljddns |elojuer

$J9UJ02 DS/M 3siiow ||ny-a8uly Sulids

NI - WooJ3saJ 21|gnd 4oy AP puey 211303|3

un3 weoy 320|q a1} pue sMaJds A - sa1jddns soueuajulein
I - sa1iddns aaueuajulie|p

s1nods gny AN - s91jddng soueuajule|y

sa3eld |lem
1195QNS ||EM3J14 91BD11I04
S9IIAJIDS 918D UMET

IN - WooJ3sau 21jgnd 33 40y J3AIP puey d11303|3 Ue 4O uole||eisul Joy saljddns ea1309|3
WIN - £2-T 19qWISAON 104 SIIIAIDS [BLIOJURS

saljddns |elionuer

GZ0T 40} YT STE 40} Sunionuow Ajieap

YT STE

19)JeW ‘YONA ‘S30| JUBRA
200D pue SS 4o} Buiuea|) O

uonduasgns wood'||ig
owa

$

‘oul ‘wea] ues|)
syedinb3
suedinb3

Ju| s1010A paun Aeg

Auedwo) Jaqwin uinbas
Auedwo) 214323|3 pJepuels
Auedwo) 2113293 paepuels

J101eA3|] S¥eT 1BaND

au| ‘suapjurids ume Ajexoy

Ul ‘YSIAVS

uspJen 1B UMET SYdIy
Ul ‘wea] ues|d
S3|eS pjouy
syedinb3

Auedwo) 211329|3 paepuels
Auedwo) 211199|3 piepuels
Auedwo) 211129|3 pJepuels
Auedwo) 214329|3 pJepuels
Auedwo) 214329|3 paepuels

U] ‘VSIAVS

UapJED B UMET SYIIY
spJeusy

2U| ‘weay uea|
S3|eS plouly

Auedwo) wuely ueduRWY Y

uspJen 1B UMET SYdIy
uspJen 1 UMET SYdIy
Ul ‘wea] ues|d

"V'N ‘(¥SN) queg auQ |ended

dWeu Jopuap

J3jsued] |eyol
soxe] JaAo|dw3
sa8e\ doueUUIBIA
sa8e aAnRASIUIWPY
sagepn JuswaSeueln

Jajsues] |eyol
soaxe] JaAojdw3
sa8eM doueudlule|N
sade\\ aAneASIUIWPY
sa8e/\ Juswaseuep

Jajsues] |ejol
soxe] JaAo|dw3
sa8e\\ doueUIUIRIA
sage/\\ aAlleASIUILPY
sageM Juawaseuey

1d
ANMIN
WM
NMIA
WM
ANMIN
WM
NMIN
WM
ANMIN
WM
WM
WM
W
W
W
W
W
W
W
W
W
W
W
3200
2000
200
2000
2000

al Auadoud

006T/0/T

Sc0T/T/T

vcoe/8t/Tt

veoz/z/ar
veoz/t/Tr
vzoz/z/et
veoz/z/ar
veoz/z/ar
veoz/t/ar
vzoz/z/et
veoz/z/ar
veoz/z/ar
veoz/z/r
vzoz/z/et
veoz/z/ar
veoz/z/ar
veoz/z/r
vzoz/z/et
veoz/z/Tr
veoz/z/ar
veoz/t/
vzoz/z/et
veoz/z/ar
veoz/z/ar
veoz/t/
vzoz/z/et
veoz/z/ar
veoz/z/ar
veoz/z/r
vzoz/z/et
veoz/z/ar
veoz/t/Tr
91eq uawAhed

91eq Aed

a1eq Aed

a1eq Aed

suonoesuel] [joihed

suoidesuel] HY pue spae) 1pal) ‘syusawhed ‘syray) o [ero)



ey

86'€€€
¢5'Ge
1ec’le
809¢
€29¢
L0°9¢
¥¥'8¢
86'€€E
9/°¢e
0€'ve
66'671
89'virv
9/°28
L9912
20299
9/'60€
00°2S¥'L
25992
¥2'6.2
00C
00'¥6¥'L
99'042
€L1Le
008L9°'L
¥5°0L2
9€'882
00°082°L
0c'ese
8€'/5¢
S6'¥9L°L
€€°801
€2°089
0€'86¢€'L
6'S9L°L
L1L°€SL
€8¢l
LSy
8€'22C
00°00€
00°0¢v
00'8€l
00°0v1
TE9.8°L
06'69¢
00°0S¥
L9912
90°LLL
00°0S¢
G2'0ce
00'668
00°089
00°2S¥'L
0G°9€9
8.'6L2
000G}
00071
€916
61°€0L
09°ZL
00202

junowy Jo wns

N 8 IS 40 510309304d US3.Is %3 sped| 7
e - udwAhed dJSH
ulwpy - JuswiAed doSH
JUIRIA - JuBWAR] dOSH
ulwpy - Juawhed dosH
e - udwAhed dISH
ulwpy - JuswiAed doSH

NN 8 IS 40} S10309104d U3JIs %3 sped]| 7
e - udwAhed dJSH
ulwpy - JuswAed ddSH

2000 - wnnaep

BuIp|oyyIM - JusWAed dISH

ulwpy - JuawAhed dosH

120D pue §S 404 Bujuea|) 1Yo

uie - 3uswAed D@

ulwpy - JuswaAed 2a

Suiues|) Aem|jeH

e - udwAhed DA

ulwpy - JuawAed da

sJan02 a1e(d [lepy

$321AJ9S |elioYuel Apj@am 2duQ

e - udwAhed DA

ulwpy - uawAed da

1oeJjuod m:_cmm_u JaquwiadaQ

Jule - JuswAed D@

ulwpy - JuawAed 0

NN - #20T 42qWiad3( 10} S3DIAISS |elI0}luer
Jule - JuswAed Da

ulwpy - JuawiAed 5@

HM LSt

2000 pue Ss 4oy Buiuea|) RO

Aeday ueo - JuswAed 1q

Suipjoyyum dwg - JuawAed 0@

ulwpy - ucwE>mn_ old]

¥20Z/ST/TT-¥20Z/0T/0T SN - 1S 9n4dS ZTT
¥202/L0/TT-¥T0OT/TE/OT UBIS 'V - J3ysid "M 809 - 981ey) Jueud)
¥2/T€/0T-¥20T/20/0T UeIS 'V - Jaysl4 "M 809 - d84ey) Jueus|

¥Z0Z/9Z/TT IIN BIUBWISD €08 - YEMON B3s[ay) - ysodag A
G20 404 1ST TOL 40} 93} Suriojuow Ajieap

s98p1J1Jed 2inssald sa14as O0YT el=d

JHwiad J91eaH Ja1eM - PUZ 6TTT

S19]1N0 N4D/si91e3Y J91eM J0H

sA3 1971 0§ PUe sqouy |eaaWwWo)

ST T0L

200D pue SS 10} Bulues|) 10

saljddns |eliojuer

s1s0d 8uijies pueq

sqing 3y81 39

€7/T0/2T pajep 2d10Aul uondudsgns ||emauld 91911404
S9DIAJIDS DUBD UMET

Buiues|) Aem|jeH JaquianoN

REVVER]]

sal|ddns |elionuer

8T 1un 10} JUsWIea.] B34

dois Jooq - 98ulH JaAQ/431|14 JUsWde|dayY SY4d A1Iuas Jaiem
PNIS 8XyXZ/POOM SUYM 8XpXY

sa1e|d 92e)/youms 3|3301 Suipunoid/ajoeirdadal spe|q 1ysiens
S1e|d |[em

syeaq payoied

owa N

uozewy

dSOH snid|y
dSOH snJi3|y
dSOH sni9|y
dSOH snis|y
dSOH snid|y
dSOH snJi3|y
uozewy

dSOH sni9|y
dSOH snid|y
uozewy

dSOH sni9|y
dSOH sni9|y
ou] ‘wea) ues|)
|e1duUBUL] SNIB|Y
|epueul4 SNy
Ju] ‘wea) ues|)
|e1dUBULY SNUB|Y
|e1duUBUL] SNIB|Y
Auedwo) 211129|3 pJepuels
Ju] ‘wea) ues|)
|e1dUBULY SNUB|Y
|e1dueUL] SNIB|Y
Ju| ‘wea) ues|)
|e1duUBUIY SNJB|Y
|e1dUeULY SNIB|Y
Ul ‘wea] ues|)
|epueul4 SNy
|e1duUBUIY SNJB|Y

LSp-s3uady Jajsued] julodadejuep

Ul ‘wea] ues|)
|eueul4 SNI3JY
|e1duUBUIY SNJIB|Y
|e1dUeULY SNIB|Y

19410 - 3SIIAl - Ja4nsead) A Aeg
JuedBA SS - ABJau3 siawnsuo)
JuedeA SS - A8Jau3 siawnsuo)

¥202/10/0T - ¥202/10/60 PUe Z0Z/0T/0T - ¥20Z/T0/0T - 491549 ZTET - 98esn Aujnn siuswAed Ay

N swuswAed Aujnn - yaunseal) Ay Aeg

Auedwo) wiely uedlRWY Y

Aiddns Suiquin|d 13 Sunnesaq mouly

N - Jaunseau] Au) Aeg

siaues|) Jamas a|qepuadaq
Auedwo) 211199|3 pJepuels
IIAIDS 3207 g A9y sOSNH
uspJen 1B UMET SYdIy

ou] ‘wea) ues|)

S3|eS pjouy

JU| SJ3Y310Jg UBWLIY DY
Auedwo) 214309|3 piepuels
U] ‘VSIAVS

uapJen 13 UMET sydly

Ju| ‘wea) ues|)

S3|eS pjouy

S3|eS pjouy

1043U0D 153 [|3qY
syedinby

Auedwo) Jaqwin uinbas
Auedwo) 214323|3 psepuels
Auedwo) 211199|3 pJepuels
*au| *0) 8uyooy Asjjep

aweu J10puap

WS
NS
NS
1d

1d
ANMIN
AWM
WIN
W
W
2000
2000
2000
SS

SS

SS
S
NS
NS
1d

1d

1d

1d
ANMIN
WM
ANMIN
W
W
W
2000
2000
2000
2000
2000
JHOg
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
S
NS
NS
NS
S
NS
NS
1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

al Auadoud

veoz/v/Tt
vzoz/v/Tt
veoz/v/Tn
vzoz/v/Tt
veoz/v/Tt
vzoz/v/Tt
veoz/v/Tn
veoz/v/Tt
veoz/v/Tt
vzoz/v/Tt
veoz/v/Tn
vzoz/v/Tt
veoz/v/Tt
vzoz/€/TT
veoz/e/tn
veoz/e/tt
veoz/e/tr
vzoz/€/et
veoz/e/t
veoz/e/tr
veoz/e/tr
vzoz/€/Tt
veoz/e/n
veoz/e/tr
veoz/e/tr
vzoz/€/Tt
veoz/e/n
veoz/e/tr
veoz/e/tr
vzoz/€/et
veoz/e/Tt
veoz/e/tr
veoz/e/tr
vzoz/€/et
veoz/e/an
veoz/z/ar
veoz/t/ar
vzoz/z/Tt
veoz/e/ar
vezoz/t/ar
veoz/t/Tan
vzoz/z/et
veoz/e/ar
veoz/z/ar
veoz/t/ar
vzoz/z/et
veoz/e/ar
vezoz/z/ar
veoz/z/an
vzoz/z/Tt
veoz/e/ar
vezoz/t/ar
veoz/t/ar
vzoz/z/et
veoz/e/ar
vezoz/z/ar
veoz/t/Tan
vzoz/z/et
veoz/e/ar
veoz/t/ar

31eq uawhed



19474

00°€92
00'00Z°L
0009
00°00€
0§29
20°.9¢
00°052
2441
120
0S'v
cLe9e
00°6G.
68'860°L
05°€99
00'6€
0009
05991
62°€92
44143
99°'9v1
11°8v1
LV'€S
€¢'889
92'9vl
19102
88°L6
Syl
6lCL
€L°2S
L0y
01'69
lLeey
9'9ee
00°049
€V'GlL
86'7¢
514194
00'vie
€611
Lv'6S
0S¥
0S'v
120
0S¥
05'v¢
91°201
0L'v6%
V6'L6L
009¢
6.°2¢
90°¢e
v9'le
16'9/€
ve'ee
2c6'€9l
v9'le
g€c’'le
€0°€6Y
coee
62°'LY

junowy Jo wns

Bujuies) sosueydwo)

LOE#H ‘ST# ‘YTI# ‘ETO# ‘TT9# SHUN Joj Judwieadl] puayaiddy

I - #20T '29@ 40§ 10BJIUOD [04IU0D 1S3d

wooy Ajunwwo) NN 10} Juswieasl Sng pag puayaiddy aanejuanaid
N - suonoadsu| yoeoy 13 Sng pag Ajyiuon

¥202/22/T1-v202/27/0T WoJ} ysel1/a3[a/Iamas/ia1e

271 ‘Bunnsuo) puoweig
|043U0) 153 |39V
1043U0D 1534 |29V
1043u0) 153 ||2qV
|043U0) 353 |29V

19410 - ISIIAl - Jaunseau) A Aeg

Xe] JIUIM 70T IS Swepy 80T uAed 18y1Q dSIAl - Jaunseal] Al Aeg
XE) J2IUIM 70T UOSIaY[ N 60T UAed JaYy10 ISIA - Jainseau] AlD Aeg
¥202/22/0T-v202/2T/L 1938 StuawAed Aljnn - Jainseas| Ay Aeg

¥202/22/0T-v202/22/6 191eM SiuswAed Ay

¥2/90/2T 03 2/¥TT Zv ‘uosony ‘SUA DIVH - Hoduly doysig wo.y/o) a8es|iw pue walg J3d
$107 JUBJBA - SY|BA\ JB3|D - |BAOWAY MOUS

UBWIsINqUIdY S908 ST0T

Meysiqoy ‘f-swaoun

N - Jaunseau] Au) Aeg
wiaydQ |4ey|

*2u| ‘udisaq %3 Sunoesuo) Aduel|ly
1aque “q Asuyer
2101 JEIMJOM BYL

$99) |e897 2119ss14g R |[91Nd ‘Y3nyzai4 U9|ydaig

$92IAI9S SulppaJlys

¥2/TT 404 SuonduISANS G9€ O
sauoyd |20

sauoyd ||2)

sauoyd |20

sauoyd |9

saliddns Sunesw juapisal
a1epdn |euolew.ojul

sauoyd |20
1559004 [|0JAed
sauoyd |20
sa||ddns 221JJ0
SIIINIDS m:_‘_w\Sm:m sinoy oy

S9IAJIDS SULISMSUE SINOY JB)Y

S3IAJIDS SULISMSUE SINOY JBYY

S9IAI3S SULISMSUE SINOY JBNY

$92IAI9S SullaMSUE SINOY JalY

s8nJ Aqqoy|

Sunsaw jueua) pua Jeah NIN

sa1e|d pue s|moq - Suileaw Jueua) pua Jesh NN

SjuapIsaJ Joy 91epdn |euoljew.ojul 404 sale|d ||ews pue simog
sjuapisal 4oy a1epdn [euonewsIoju] 1oy AJ3[3nd pue saje|d Jaded
Suneaw |enuue Juapisay

12UJalu| Wooy Ajlunwwo)

I - sa1iddns Sunaaw jueus) pus Jeaj
¥202/22/6-vT0T/TT/8 191eM

¥202/22/8-v202/Te/L 491eM

¥202/22/0T-v20T/2T/L 493eM

¥202/2/0T-v202/TT/6 4918

49p|oy 43p|o4 3|1} [EIHSA

poJ JOSUDS Swiey} adeuIny

Juswade|dal INJO-Youms ainssaid Jie JuaA adeulny

$3JBUINJ /D JOJ pJeO( |0J1U0d a5elS

wiaydQ |4ey - Supied 3oduly - UOIUSAUOD |YH

saul| xey [ensia

saul| xey [ensig

saul| xey [ensig

Suneaw |enuue Juapisay

saul| xey [ensia

SUOI1E1023P SEWISLYD

saul| xey [ensig

saul| xey [eysiq

widydo N - SunddN IVH

BN - UaWAed dOSH

ulwpy - uswAhed dIsH

oWl

271 sHadx3 paiys
Ul ‘VSIANYS
SS3[JIW UOZIIBA
SS3[2JIM UOZIIBA
SSAIIM UOZIIBA
SS3[JI/W\ UOZIIDA
"V'N ‘(Vsn) sueg auQ |ended
"V'N ‘(¥SN) dueg auo |ended
SSBJIM UOZIIBA
Ul ‘dav
SS3[JI UOZIIDA
uozewy
suoleaunwwo) Sury
suoneaunwwo) Sury
suonesunwwo) sury
suoleaiunwwo) Sury
suoleaunwwo) Sury
9ve# diod seyu)
"V'N ‘(Vsn) sueg auQ |ended
"V'N ‘(¥SN) dueg auo |ended
"¥'N ‘(vSn) jueg auQ |eade)
“V'N ‘(vSn) yueg auo [ended
"V'N ‘(Vsn) sueg auQ |ended
as1dia1uz wnuads
"¥'N ‘(vSn) jueg auQ |eade)
134310 - 3SIIAl - Ja4nsead] AuD Aeg
19410 - ISIIAl - Jaunseau) A Aeg
19410 - 3SIIAl - Ja4nsead) A Aeg
J9Y10 - ISIA - Jaanseau] AyD Aeg
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
"V'N ‘(vsn) yueg auo [ended
|esaua) Sury
|esaua) Sury
|esua) Sury
“V'N ‘(vsn) yueg auo [ended
|esaua) Sury
"V'N ‘(¥SN) dueg auo |ended
|esua) Sury
|esua) Sury
"V'N ‘(Vsn) sjueg auQ |ended
dSOH snialy
dSOH snualy

aweu Jopuap

AW
AN
WA
AW
AW
2000
2000
2000
3000
2000
2000
2000
3000
2000
2000
2000
3000
SS
NS
1d
WM
WMIN
WM
AN
3000
2000
2000
SS
S
1d
WM
AN
WM
(3]
WA
WS
WS
1d
WA
W
3000
3000
2000
2000
SS
SS
SS
SS
3000
SS
NS
1d
1d
WMIN
NMIN
W
3000
3000
SS
SS

al Aviadoud

vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
veoz/et/at
vzoz/et/ct
vzoz/et/en
vzoz/et/et
veoz/et/et
vzoz/et/ct
vzoz/et/en
vzoz/et/et
veoz/et/et
vzoz/et/ct
vzoz/zi/en
veoz/zi/an
veoz/zt/an
vzoz/zt/et
vzoz/zi/an
vzoz/ti/et
vzoz/T1/et
vzoz/tt/ct
vzoz/e/tt
vzoz/e/tt
veoz/e/eT
veoz/e/tt
vzoz/e/tt
vzoz/e/tt
veoz/e/eT
veoz/e/tt
vzoz/e/tt
vzoz/9/tt
ve2o0z/9/TT
vzoz/9/tt
vzoz/9/tt
vzoz/9/tt
veoz/s/eT
veoz/s/tt
vzoz/s/tt
veoz/s/tt
veoz/s/tT
veoz/s/tat
vzoz/s/tt
veoz/s/tt
veoz/s/tT
veoz/v/Tn
vezoz/v/Tn
9jeq uawAeq



144

00041
00°6¥2

0§°¢62
€5'€L2°L
LL9LL'L
00°G¥
00026'
09691
65°€
Legel
00'¥S
09°ChL
00°69¢
0009
00°00€
00°29%
0009
00671
00202
98'95h'vL
8¢°G8¢C
L9°€€l
00091
00041
0o'zel
Slyve
00°0LL
£6'v2e
¢L'299
09591
00°00S
00°18¢€
96'8€L
00'vS
09¢lL
00'80€
LV6EY'L
2999
6661
06°20}
00°00€
00629
00001
00°09
00°00€
9€°02S' L1
G185L'e
€2'89
88'90L'C
16'9l¢
00°0LL
SLEve
05°9¢l
25°L96'S
09691
€eovl
00'vS
09¢ClL
junowy jo wns

921AJ3S 3 Buiisa] J3]10g |enuuy

*1auado J00op 10} X0q 135 “Jamod Aduadiawa 01 ||lem y3noayl H/IAN uny

Aeuds 103sul Joopul oyuQ/saljddns |elioliuer
saljddns asueuajuiey

uoiesodio) 0aJaug

2U| 2143993 SIUBW|D
S90IAIBS 1paI) 30daQ SWOH
S9IIAIBS HPpaJ) 30daQ dWOH

5994 [e57 91ass1g 13 [[91Nd ‘YSnyzaid Ua|ydJig

Uled uswedy

S96CTOVELTYTOZ/TT-1d-S13MO 3Uld - 994 Juawageue|y
$92IAI9S SulppaJlys

508 1un-8ulool4

|ejuay 1@ a8esn Jaido)

udiod ysauy 19die)

siauaisey/iaded Adoy

¥2/TT 404 SuonduISANS G9€ 0

5994 JusWAed Jopusp

Buiureu) souendwo)

Sjuswieal] pue [0J1U0) 1S9d |elauad

(#/€) €0£ 1de Juawieas] puayaidy Aparenp
s8ngpag Joy uondadsu] Ajyuon

uoiadsul |013u02 15ad |eJBURD

punjay usodag

punyay usodag

¥202/22/T1-¥202/22/0T W04 Ysely/23[3/1amMas/11eM
3Ue) g |MOq 19]101

sded pua snipes/m wep Jaiem 3|qisde|jo)

2J4n31uin} wooJ Ajlunwwod pJens y2300s pue ues|d
Suiuea)d 19died Aem|jey uowwod

sa8uly Suuds

U21IMS |0J3U0D uey [enp

901AJ9S 73 8unsa] Jajlog [enuuy

Uled uswedy

sa3ulH J00Q/sa!|ddng [eli01Ue/IOLIAl JUA 30BHNS
|ejuay %3 adesn 4a1do)

dwnd 4o} Jojow Janels

slley 4oy DVIAl 8ulo0d mo)

saldieys ‘salianeq ‘4aded Adoa-saljddns a21J0
¥2/TT 404 SuondiIISANs S9€ YO

5994 JuswAed Jopuap

Buuies) ssueydwo)
L69TTSEELTYTOT/TT-INMIN-IOUBIA pooma|del - 224 Juawaseuey
sAeuy juied

SOA3YS |[em

19183y ||eM

juawieasy 3nq paq 805

suonaadsul Ajyluow Jaqwadag

SuoI1els Jeq Jaquiadaqg

10eJ43U0 153d |esauas Jaqwiadaq

uswiealy 8nq paq TTE

¥20T/2T/TT-¥T0T/TT/0T W0} Yseil /73[9 /1amas/1a1em
s3I 1591 Supjows

sape|q aa8aanbs Jaqqna/a8uly Suuids |9d1u unes
¥202/S0/¢1-v202/20/TT

J9A0) DV |eSdaAlun

901AJ9S 73 8unsa] Jajlog [enuuy

Auedwo) swel|jim uimiays
uolssiwwo) SuisnoH A Aeg
J71 suadx3 pauys

xew3ad.e) suaiey

dueulq uswdinb3l yueg sn
aiempueH 22y 1ySiaud pawiepun
so|des

U] ‘VSIAVS

*ou| ‘@8ed|eay

211 ‘Bunnsuo) puowelg
1043U0) 1534 [|2qY
1043U0) 353 [[39V
|043U0) 153 |29V

1043U0D 153 [|3qY

) epuoy ‘suea3

3984099 “ur aydje

J9410 - ISIIAl - Jaunseau) A Aeg
suedinby

syuedinby

211 ‘Buiues) 32die) T puog
D71 ‘Butuea|) 3adse) T puog
Alddns ua||y

Auedwo) 211129|3 J3|PaN
uonelsodio) oaJaug

Auedwo) swel|jim uimiays
2oueusiule|y sanl|oe4 Alddns gH
oueul4 Juawdinbg yueg sn
JU] A1y [BSIBAIUN

JU] A1y [BSIBAIUN

so|deis

“2Ul ‘VSIAVS

2u| ‘98ed|eay

011 ‘Bun|nsuo) puoweiq

271 ‘quawaSeue|y |elUBUIIUOD
uozewy

uozewy

uozewy

1043U0D 153 [|3qY

1043U0) 1534 [|2qY
1043U0) 353 [[39V
|043U0) 153 |29V

1043U0D 153 [|3qY

J9Y10 - ISIA - Jaanseau] AyD Aeg

D71 ‘s8uIp|oH Yaaiayows
syedinb3

aunnoy - AS1au3 s;swnsuo)
Ja8ulesn

uorjesodio) 0243u3

95e97 dojjooy - 5994 |87 9119ss14g 13 |[91nd ‘YSnyzal4 49|yd.ig
$99) |e897 2119ss14g R |[91Nd ‘Y3nyzai4 U9|yoaig

LL8TTOVELTYTOT/TT-ININ-I0UBIA ABUO[BI - 934 JuBWaZeuBN
|ejuay 1 adesn 4a1do)

sa|ddns 221440

¥/ TT 404 suonduasgns G9¢ 0

$994 JusWwAed JOPUIA

oWl

uolissiwwo) Suisnoy Ay Aeg
9oueul4 Juawdinbg yueg sn
so|dels
Ul ‘VSIAVS
2u| ‘98ed|eay

aweu JIopuap

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d

1d
WMIN
WM
WMIN
WM
WMIN
WM
WMIN
NMIN
AWMIN
WM
WMIN
WM
AWMIN
WM
WMIN
WM
WMIN
WM
WMIN
WM
WMIN
WM
WMIN
WM
WMIN
WM
WMIN
WM
AN
AW
AN
WA
AN
AW
AN
WA
AN
W
AN
WA
AW

al Aviadoud

vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
9jeq uawAeq



1%

00°€SL'L
1691
€2°Ge
11°08¢
00'G
00'00€‘L
18°2L
00°'G¢e
00°00€
28'CLE
SLY99'Y
00°56€
Loy
00°G61
sTTvr'e
G/2°909
8¢'GLL
05°Zer'L
8589204
00021
26°0vC
09691
00°/8
09¢lL
05°899
00°€ve
05,52
00°€02
00'89
00°62e
G8'909'L1
0S°2L0'%
95'056°C
L0°2ve
00006
00°0LL
00°05€
00'8L
veLey
L6°0LG
192516
09591
00'¥S
09°ChL
€8°00€
00°'L62
0§°/89
00°09
00'tey
00°.6V
G18SL'e
90°€6
LEV.T
Y9°€L
00°0LL
£5°881
16'6S
€6'78L'C
junowy jo wns

U340s S58|843q14/Q37 353 L3S WO /4.

9onuds z1T-8uliool4

anQ punyay jueua]

punjay ueus|

¥20T/2T/TT-¥T0T/TT/0T W0} Yseil/I3[9/1amas/1a1em
€202/80/L0 - £€202/80/90 - UdARIRA *D - 98RYD JUBUDL

30U} Ul| UIBYD H, JO ,SE [[BISUI-IS UOSLLIBH T£ZT/20U) Yul| UIRYD H,¥ JO 0T |[BISUI-IS YIBE SOE/30Ua) Bunsixa JO ,0€ |[eISUI-3S INSedied "N STOT
$¥202/8T/0T - ¥20Z/T0/0T - UosiIeH T/ZT - JuedeA - adesn Aujian siuswAhed Aujnn - Jainseal) Ao Aeg
1S 22NnudS ZTT ‘3S Uosiuuaf 9TOT ‘ISTZ £0ZIS BIUBWIRY €08 - dN ues|) |jed - Suiland ume| Juedep

xew3ad.e) suaiey

uoxiQ us||y aluuoy

v Auoyiuy ‘uoswiys

J9Y10 - ISIA - Jaanseau] AyD Aeg
13430 - 3SIAl - JaJnsead] AuD Aeg
*2u| ‘Auedwio) 23ua4 pue|p|iAl

D71 348D umeT 3e09 Ajjig

#202/90/ZT 1IN - B3SeJ) 1por - uosiuusr 9T0T - Hsodag Anjian sauswAed Ajjnan - Jainseast Ay Aeg

¥202/S0/21-v202/20/11

aunnoy - ASiau3 siswnsuo)

JuawAed juai annesaN sjuay aAnedap - Jainseau Au) Aeg

193.1S elUBWLIBD £08 S1ONA JIV/WaISAS DVAH Uea|d
JUBWISINqWISY S88 20T

312|101 pUNOY ysnjd eugeiy aNYMm

UM WL JaMoys pue gn || [3pueH

211SIUIBPOIN
1aque “q Asuyer

Alddng Suiquinid g Sunesy mo.y
S92IAIBS 1PpaI) 30daQ SWOH

s394 |e8a7 91135514g '8 [|9MNd ‘YSnyza4 43|ydaig

yuey 33[103/sa1|ddns 390ne4

1101

0LLYTOVELTYTOT/TT-SS-2MS palaneds - 994 Suidaaypjoog
0S9YTOYELTHTOT/TT-SS-SAUS PaJa1eds - 934 Juswaseuey
pa88n|d aul| Jamas - pueyoien Z0ZT

SIOMIN SA PIXTT

|eluay 1 adesn 4a1do)

¥2/TT 404 SuondiIdSans S9€ YO

5994 JuswAed Jopuap

uodI|1S/43}|14 pa3ea|d/salddns |elionuer/sSeq jeat/Auep
Buuies) ssuendwo)

punjay usodag

punyay usodag

punyay usodag

punyay usodag

¥20T/2T/TT-¥T0T/TT/0T W0} Yseil /73[9 /1amas/1a1em
s3I 1591 Supjows

¥2/S0/21-¥2/20/11T

uey 3sneyxa doyoou 1oy JOJON

s|ela1e\ NDY 193dsns Jo [esodsiq g [eAOWY

921A8S %3 Bullsa] Jajlog [enuuy

6T€ Hun 4oy doauN0) MaN

148 sed 1o0op1Nno 10} JBAOD ||UD

oueuaulelN sa1|1oe4 Alddns gH
ERIVEVEMNEES oe4 Aiddns gH
uolssiwwo) SuisnoH A Aeg
uolissiwwo) Suisnoy Ay Aeg
sJauea|) Jamas a|qepuadaqg
Auedwo) sse|p Aeg

2oueul4 Juswdinb3 yueg sn

"oUl ‘VSIAVS

2u| ‘98ed|eay

SpJeusIN

271 ‘Bunjnsuo) puowelq

3 Asupis ‘Janes]

11pof ‘exsesy|

1xa|y ‘ajhoq

[ eleqleg ‘[jouy

J9Y10 - ISIA - Jaanseau] AyD Aeg
D71 ‘s8uIp|oH Yaaiaxyows
aunnoy - ASiau3 siswnsuo)

Ju| s1010A paun Aeg

J711 ‘uonelpaway Aemiysy
uoneJsodio) 0aJau]

Asusay) nods

$921AJ9S 1IpaJ) 10daQ SWoH

$994 |e8a7 91135514g '8 [|91Nd ‘YSnyza4 43jydaig

asn4 Aejaqg awi | /sa1jddns |eliojuer
Suy uoque) pINY/S1eaS 13|10 J1ISe|d
L68CTOVELTYTOT/TT-INS-IOUBIAl YUWS - 994 JudWaseue |y
|ejuay %3 adesn Ja1do)

¥2/TT 404 suonduasgns G9€ 0

5994 JusWAed Jopusp

21 do|Al ‘S19A0D 13|04 ‘SBUI| |IBd ‘YSnig Juled

Buiureu asueldwo)

weJSoud uonoadsul yoeoy 13 gg Alyauo 2a@

70T 99Q 40} 10BJ4IUO0D [041U0D) 153d

punjay usodag

punjay usodag

s 1591 Supjows

98u1y Buuds asiuow ||n4

328 WA QH

sqing 2ouelddy

papJens y2102s pue pauea|d daap 3adied AJus pue s8ny ealy

2oueuajule sanljde4 Alddns gH
oueualulel saly|oe4 Aiddns aH
uolssiwwo) SuisnoH A Aeg
oueul4 Juawdinbg yueg sn

Ul ‘VSIAYS

*ou| ‘@8ed|eay

SpJeUdIN

271 ‘8unnsuo) puowelg

1043U0) 353 [[39V

|043U0) 153 |39V

3 elnjAs a10)

3 pleuoy ‘Asjuny

271 ‘s8uIp|oH yasiayows
syedinb3

suedinby

syedinby

211 ‘Buiues|) 32dse) T puog

Youms moyy pinbr {377 Aiddns s,yauninl) ouj ‘YYvININOL

uewmouleg ‘A - swaojiun

¥202/¥0/TT-¥20Z/10/1T
owd

uewMoJIeg [9eYdIA
aunnoy - A8iau3 s;swnsuo)

aweu J10puap

JHO9
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS

WS
S
NS
NS
WS
S
NS
NS
WS
WS
NS
NS
WS
WS
NS
NS
WS
WS
NS
NS
WS
WS
NS
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
al Aviadoud

vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/et
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
vzoz/9t/Tt
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
9jeq uawAeq



oY

00°G6L
002
2€°95
00°S¥
68'625°E
292v0°L
00°2€Y
S6¥9L°L
90°GLL
6165991
00°52S
€2°089
60°692°}
81°621°C
1902
26'82¢
96661
96've
96'67C
62°1GL
GS'LY
96661
90°89
16651
26°L€
€8'86€9
z0°€e
G6'LY
GEELLL
29'9¢
18
€2°0€8
80°9¢
€2°9¢
0L°LL9°}
99'65
¥¥'8€
66°002°}
€261
0£'ve
68'600°}
S6°91
1085
€eLLe
00°22
(0£922)
(rLgep)
(05°220'7)
8662
(G2852€)
9.°62¢
26'50L
SYove
(68°192)
(G2852°€)
Shove
00°00L
00°52e
G289
junowy jo wns

jusawieal| g Suiues|) 31adied
¥Z'0€'CT-¥Z 1T TT s984eyd |joL a8plg Auaqn
¥2/90/2T 01 ¥2/¥0/TT ZV ‘uosonL ‘SUA DIVH [eIuay 3IIY3A
sang diysiaquia|y Adualdy 5zoT

Hjausq paulysa

pled $9210AU| D14V JO 1UsWAed pJoday
sanq uolun

HM LSt

3d YHM JOIA "S°d 320]9 9TXTE

swnjwaid asuesnsul yjeaq

J91uIm 1oy syueld usuleuo)

Aeday ueo - JuswAed 1q

Suipjoyynm dws3 - 3uswAed oa

ulwpy - JuawAhed da

sJan0d a1e(d [lep

994 Suissanoud [|oJAed

193}4 9]21YyaA DHOQ 10 sa8Jeyd [an4

19uJ91u] g suoydalaL

19uJa1u) g uoydaa |

auoyd g 1PUIA|

19UJ91u| Wooy Ajunwwo)

193}4 3]21Y3A DHOQ 404 s984eYD [aNn4

19uJa1u) g uoydaa |

193}4 32IYaA JHDQ 404 Sa84eYD [aNn4
auoydajal

193}4 3]21Y3A DHDQ 404 s984eYd [aNng
2oueInsul SPIYIA

el - JudwAhed dISH

uIwpy - JuawiAed doSH

2oueINSUl BPIYIA

U - UaWAed dOSH

ulwpy - JuswAhed dIsH

ERIVEILEVETRIVEY

Ul - JudWAed dOSH

ulwpy - JusawAhed dosH

2dUBINSUI BPIYIA

JUIB - JUBWAed dOSH

ulwpy - JuawAhed dosH

2oueInsul SPIYIA

el - JudwAhed dJSH

uIwpy - JuawiAed doSH

2oueINSUl BPIYIA

uonduasgns wooz Ajyiuon

BuIp|oyyIM - JusWAed dISH

uIwpy - JuawiAed doSH

U W] Jdmoys pue gng || [9pueH

SPoyY ulenn) piepuels aYM ,98-,8v/.87-,8¢ Aduuay
sa1|ddns |elojiuer/xoqjie|n /19x2eaq Sununow xoqjiejA/sSeq jea]
Supjows wuiyuod 03 51591

148 se8 JoopINo 10y JAAO) ||1UD

S 1591 Supjows

Aeuds 109su1 Joopul oyyQ/sa1jddns eliojiuer
sa1|ddns soueuajuley

1012919Q yows-Ja1|ddns wuey a4 3yl
‘y|nea ‘uodi|is ‘sdwejpeay

AN - SI| 1591 94OWSMOUD| JO SISED /
1012919 ows-Ja1|ddns wue|y aJ14 3yl

15 92n4dS ZTT ‘1S Uosiuuaf 9TOT “ISTZ 0TS BlUBWIDD €08 - AN Ued|) ||ed - BulIND Ume| Juedep
Jleday Jooy - 15 22nuds ZTT

211 ‘Buiues) 32die) T puog
siauped a8plig Al Aeg
wiaydQ |4ey|

OYHVN uesiyIN

Jyauag paulyaa SYIN

0D 22UBINSSY 3417 Ajlwed uedLdWY
TS 18207 YAMN
£G-S1ua8y Jajsuel] Julodadejuep
Auedwo) sse|o Aeg

IN O P[31yS @n|g 73 S0 aNn|g
191ua) uapuen 1 AissinN ydiSeg
|elueuly snus|y

|eIoUBULY SNIB)Y

|e1dueUl4 SNIB)Y

Auedwo) 211199|3 pJepuels
Ul ‘dav

yueg xam

asudiaiul wnuypads
as1udia1uz wnuads
9s14d4a1u3 wnuads
asudiaiul wnuyads

yueg xapm

as1dia1uz wnuads

Jyueg Xa

asudiaiul wnuyads

yueg xapm

92UBINSU| SIBUMQ-0INY
dSOH snualy

dSOH snJaly

90UBINSU| SIBUMQ-0INY
dSOH snialy

dSOH snualy

90UBINSU| SIBUMQ-0INY
dSOH snJaly

dSOH snialy

2dueInsu| slIsumQ-oiny
dSOH snJaly

dSOH snJaly

20UBINSU| SIBUMQ-0INY
dSOH snualy

dSOH snJaly

90UBINSU| SIBUMQ-0INY

"V'N ‘(¥SN) dueg aup |ended
dSOH snualy

dSOH snJaly

S921AIBS JIPpaJ) 10daQ SWoH
spJeuay

spJeus|n

271 ‘s8uIp|oH yasiayows
S921AIBS JIPpaJ) 10daQ SWoH
D71 ‘s8ulp|oH yaaraxyows
$321AJ9S 1paJ) 10d9Q SWoH
S92IAIBS IpaJ) 10dag SWoH
'V'N ‘(Vsn) sueg auQ |ended
spJeuay

D71 ‘s8uIp|oH yaaiaxyows
“V'N ‘(vSn) yueg auo [ended
271 348D UMET 10D Ajjig

J77 UOIONIISUOD UOS[BIN

s394 |e8a7 91135514g '8 [|9MNd ‘YSnyza4 43jydaig

owa

aweu J10puap

2000
2000
2000
2000
3000
2000
2000
2000
3000
2000
2000
2000
3000
2000
1d
2000
SS
NS
1d
WMIN
WM
WMIN
WA
AN
3000
2000
SS
SS
SS
NS
NS
WS
1d
1d
1d
WMIN
WM
WMIN
WA
AN
W
2000
2000
2000
3000
SS
SS
SS
WS
NS
1d
1d
1d
1d
WM
AN
W
JHO9
JHOE
JHO9
al Aviadoud

vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
veoz/Lz/et
vzoz/Lz/an
vzoz/oz/zt
¥zoz/oz/zt
vzoz/oz/ct
vzoz/oz/ct
vzoz/oz/zt
¥zoz/oz/zt
vzoz/oz/ct
vzoz/oz/ct
vzoz/oz/zt
¥z0z/0z/zt
vzoz/st/ct
vzoz/st/et
vzoz/st/ct
¥z0z/81/e1
vzoz/st/ct
vzoz/st/et
vzoz/st/ct
¥z0z/81/e1
vzoz/st/ct
vzoz/st/et
vzoz/st/ct
¥zoz/8t/et
vzoz/st/ct
vzoz/st/et
vzoz/st/ct
¥z0z/8t/e1
vzoz/st/ct
vzoz/st/ct
vzoz/st/ct
veoz/L1/et
vzoz/Lt/en
vzoz/L/Tn
veoz/Lt/en
veoz/L1/et
veoz/Lt/en
vzoz/L/Tn
veoz/L/en
veoz/L1/en
vzoz/Lt/en
vzoz/L/Tn
veoz/L/en
¥20z/91/21
vzoz/9t/ct
vzoz/9t/Tt
9jeq uawAeq



Ly

00°00€
00°00€
00°80t%
6585
9€'8¢l
1G9y
98°91¢
00cLe
G208l
00'S6.L°L
009
06015t
8L LLL'E
S9'Lve
00'G9
ov'SLy
00261
00°099
00°09L°L
00°2s€'C
00°058
16'88
€EEVE
68'19¢
SLELL
G0'681'6
¥.8v8'S
00051
8V Ly
9€'882
0009
00629
00001
00°09
00°00€
0Ly
00'v¢e
11°GE8
S6°€Sk
€V'8L
Lrele'e
6¥'9€2

00'G9
[ xac]
§G'Sve
SLELL
€L°€8E'S
00051
pxa 4]
8€°.G9C
00°00€
00°00€
00°00€
9€°281
62°6C
00¢LL

14

junowy Jo wns

€09 uswWaleal) puayaidy

39NOH $3dueld 10) punyay Hsodaq anssiay

punyay usodag

Jieyg “1-Suiyrop) askojdwy

Y81 Aouasiawa peay [anp/usis 11xa paJ/a1ym oquio)

sqing a1YyM seg Nid-19 3N a3l

jue]/|mog 33|10 paresuo|3

*$J9YSINSUIIX3 3J1} JO SDUBUIIUIBW 1B IIAISS ‘UO[dAdSU] [enuue 33|dwo)

|043U0) 353 |39V

Au4 eupues

PENINNEIEIN

O ‘paAuIN

syedinb3

syedinby

suedinby

swialsAs A1IN29s g au14 pienSuep

J1BD ||ews ‘Gy9/TO# [B143S ‘|emauay uonesado 4o 149D J03eAd|3 3uisuadi 4o -3daq - UeSIYDIIA JO d3els

juswieaJ) 19d/pJend y2102s/6-z Sulues)d Aem|jeq
YZ0E'TT-v T TT S381ey) |0 98plig Aviagn

211 ‘Bulues|) 1adue) T puog
siaulied adpug A1) Aeg

sed |eanjeu - Sul|jiq ASJau3 uoie[|215UOD 1UT UOIIE||DISUO) - Jaunseal] Al Aeg

wnjwaJd Adljod dwod s,uswyIom
SZ0T/T€/€0-S202/10/T0 921AI3S Ajyauo
pe snqg usuel| 0113\ Aeg

s|ejuaJ Jaysdwing

LT8 Mun uswade|day Suliool4

sjoeay Aemisioy Ul 3oN1S MaJdS-||eD 3|gnod L
Jiedau yes)| J310q

Buijoo9 jou jedas ynIN

NLY VNN 22ueujulew aAleuana.d
Japulg/yound a|oH-z/4aded

21eMYOS N

‘yInea ‘uodi|is ‘sdwejpeay

|ejuau Jo1sdwng

98e81oN

swniwaid asueinsul yijeay

J33uIM 10y Sjue|d JBuleuo)

Jule - JuswAed D@

ulwpy - JuawAhed da

19e.43U00 159d JaqUIBAON

suonaadsul 3sad JaquianoN

SUOI1E]S /B JOqWIIAON

10e43U02 153d |esauad 490320

juawieasy 3nq paq 909

Jieyg “1-Suiyrol) askojdwy

'$J9YsINSuIIXa 3.1} JO SdUBUSIUIBW 1 BJIAISS ‘UOIIdRdsul [enuue 9139|dwo)
se3 |ednjeu - 8

Auedwo) pun4 Juapiay
swa1sAs A1undas Jualdn|os

D77 ‘suonjowold ape
juawageue| a1se

xew3ad.e) suaiey

J101eA3|] S3¥eT 1BaUD

‘Ul U1y |esIaAIUN

"JU] A1y [BSIBAIUN

JU] A1y [BSIBAIUN

sa|dels

Ju| ‘@8ed|eay

SpJeudN

|ejuswuolIAUg 149

277 uawisaAu| 38eSLo [1Y24nyD
1IN 4O PIBIYS 3n|g g sso4) an|g
191ud) uapuen 1 AlasinN ydiSag
|e1duUBUIY SNJB|Y

|e1dUBULY SNUB|Y

1043U0D 153 [|39Y

1043U0D 1534 [|2qY
|043U0) 353 [[2qV
|043U0) 153 |29V

1043U0D 153 [|3qY

O ‘paAuIN

SwaIsAS AJIN2as g 2414 pienSuep

A843u3 uolle||215U0) U7 UOIR|IDISUOD - Jaunseau | Al Aeg

S9A0|9 9|qesodsiq $340M04d ldns Suiuea|ng8unnysi a21nos a|8uls

Joyoyo|e SuiqgnJ ‘s}oq pue synu ‘puowi|e pue aYm ‘yuied Aeuds
wniwaJd Adrjod dwod s,uawiom

S202/1€/€0-5202/10/T0 921A43S AlyauoA

W - sa1iddns aiempieH

W - sa1iddns Suiim [ea11329|3

J4aAiQ pueH/saield |lem

*BULIIM JO} WEOJ 320]q 31} pUB ‘WOo0Jy3eq dl|gnd Ul J3AIp puey 1oy Jaxealg

pe snqg usuel| 0113\ Aeg
s|ejual Jaysdwing

2JeMYOS |AId

|ejuas Jaysdwing

swniwaid asueinsul yijeay
J91uIm Joy syueld Jsuleuo)
Julel - JUsWAed DA

lwpy - JuawAhed 3a
€07 - 99 404 1834 pUayaidy

N - 00%# Hun J0j JuawieaJ) puayaiddy

¥0S # HUN WaWIeas] puayaidy

wiaydQ "Y-8uiyro|D asAoldwy

Jiejg “1-8uiyrop) askojdwy

*sJ19ysinSuIIxa aJ1j JO ddUBUIIUIRW @ DIIAISS ‘UOIIAdSul [enuue 919]dwo)
oWl

aiempueH s,Aoy-[|19

Auedwo) pun4 Juapiay
swa1sAs A1undas jualdn|os
Auedwo) 211199|3 pJepuels
Auedwo) 211129|3 pJepuels
Auedwo) 214309|3 piepuels
Auedwo) 214323|3 psepuels
D77 ‘suonjowold ape
juawageue| a1se

2u| ‘98ed|eay

|ejuawWuUOIIAUT 14D

1IN 4O PI3IYS 3n|g % sso4) an|g
191ud) uapuen 1 AiasinN ydiSag
|e1duUBUIY SNJIB|Y

|e1dUBULY SNUB|Y

1043U0D 153 [|3qY

1043U0) 1534 [|2qY
|043U0) 353 [[39Y

J11 ‘PN

J11 ‘PRAUIN

swialsAs A1IN2as g au14 pienSuep

aweu J10puap

1d
ANMIN
AWM
ANMIN
WM
ANMIN
AWM
ANMIN
WM
ANMIN
AWM
ANMIN
WM
ANMIN
AWM
ANMIN
WM
ANMIN
AWM
ANMIN
WM
ANMIN
AWM
ANMIN
WM
ANMIN
AWM
ANMIN
WM
ANMIN
AWM
ANMIN
WM
ANMIN
AWM
WIN
W
W
W
WIN
W
W
W
WIN
W
W
W
WIN
W
W
W
WIN
W
W
W
WIN
W
2000
3000
2000

al Auadoud

vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
9jeq uawAeq



17

v.'SEV
00'829
SLELL
ZL'666'Ch
26829
178437
€729
v8'LLY
00¢ClL
86'SLE'L
00°006
00006
00°'05€
98'5€8'C
69°1G€
0059
€0'688
00'80S°C
00805
00805
00805
00'0Z4°L
00°0¥2'C
6€°90¢
SLELL
L1'S€8'S
000G}
8G°LSY
YA 754
2’62
00°00€
05289
81°€62°0L
L0'LY
00°26%
0L°¢ov
00¢
0C°€0L
00°0EY'Y
00877
00661
¥6'CLE'T
0002k
617'9€C

00'G9
L0v¥S
8978
00°00S
00'G.¢€
88'677¢
SLELL
TELLL'Y
000G}
0591
66865
99'0L2
€L1Le
00°00€
junowy jo wns

*SJ9YSINSUIIX3 3J1} JO SDUBUIIUIBW 1B IIAIDS ‘UO[3IAdS!

sa1|ddns |eliojiuer/xoqjie|n /19xaeaq Sunnunow xoq|ie|A/sSeq jea]
1S swepy g - J91sdwing - ¥2/0T/ZT

|euad J91sdwing

swnjwaid adueinsul yijeaH

Jule - 3uswAed D@

ulwpy - JuawAhed g

Jiejg “1-8uiyrop) askojdwy

*$J9YSINSUIIX3 3J1} JO SDUBUIIUIBW 1B IIAISS ‘UO[dAdSU] [enuue 33|dwo)

YZ'0€'CT-v2 T TT s98.4ey) oL a8pug Anagn

se3 |ednieu - Sul||iq AS4au3] uone||a1suo)

S0€ 1de ul |eusie INDY 192dsns Jo |esodsiq pue [eroway
80t 1de ul |eLR1BN INDV 192dsNS Jo |esodsig pue [eAoway
STT 3dy Joj dopuaunod maN

wniwaJid Ad1jod dwod s,uswyIo
SZ0Z/T€/€0-5202/10/T0 21AISS Ajyauo

pe snq Jsues] o113\ Aeg

s|ejual Jarsdwing

STT Mun Jusawade|day Suoo|4

6T 1un uawade|da. Sulioo|4

80 1uN Juawade|day Joo|4

SO€ Hun uswade|day Suliool4

S|les pajedLgn|-a4 ‘shejay pade|day-ied adieq

suoiouny [esauasd + Ja1sew 01 ane|s pagueyd-||ed a|qno.|-1e) agieq
91eMYos |Nd

|ejuau Jo1sdwng

swnjwaid asueansul yjeaq

J91uIm 1oy syueld usuleuo)

saljddns |eliojuer

Jule - JuswAed D@

ulwpy - JuswAed da

60T 1un Joj Juswieal] gg pusyaidy

weJiSo.d uondadsu| yoeoy 3 g9 Ajyiuop
¥202/80/80-770T/80/L0 WO} Ysei3/23[3/1aMas /1318
Jiejg “1-8uiyio|) svAojdw3

punyay usodag
|enuue 2319|dwo)
YZ'0E€'CT-v2 T TT s984eyD |01 a8pug Anagn

se3 |ednjeu - 8 A8Jau3 uonie||215U0)

uoljiaed 21udid 03 $811055320€ pue Jojesado Mau JO uole||eIsu|
juawieal) dooj paso|d

TT¥ 1un JuedeA Joj dola1unod Juswade|day
wniwaJid Ad1jod dwod s,uswyIom

dn Supjoeq ulesp 100|} WOOIYIRQ JOOJ4 IST - 1d
SZ0Z/T€/€0-5202/T0/T0 IAIDS AjYIuoN

J4aAiQ pueH/saield |lem

$10)09UU0) 3|qe)

pe snqg usuel| 0113\ Aeg

s|ejual Jaysdwing

syed USAQ

1910q 213sawop 4o dwnd paseday

1911u8) paoe|day-moys Sun1as 10u 1un doy Jooy
91eMYoS |Nd

|ejuau J91sdwng

swnjwaid asuesnsul yjeaq

J91uIm 1oy syueld usuleuo)

BN @2]

sal|ddns |eliojuer

BN - JUswAed Da

ulwpy - JuswiAed 2a

aAeuaARId-a8uNO| 10} JUBWIERI] puayaIdy
owa N

SpJeusin
|ejuawWuUOIIAUT 14D
|ejuawuolIAUg 74D

1IN 3O PIBIYS 3n|g @ ssoJ) an|g
|e1duUBUIY SNJIB|Y

|e1dUBULY SNUB|Y

J11 ‘PRAUIN

swialsAs A1IN29s g au14 pienSuep
siaulied a8puig AuD Aeg

U3 uol1e||21sU0) - Jaunseal] AlD Aeg

J11 ‘uonelpaway Aemiysy

J711 ‘uonelpaway Aemiysy
Asusay) noos

Auedwo) pun4 juspiy
swa1sAg A114n2as JuaIdN|0S

277 ‘suonowold apem
JuswaBeue|\ 215e/\

xew3ad.e) suaiey

xewladie) suaiey

xew)ad.ie) suaiey

xew3ad.e) suaiey

J101eA3|] S3¥eT 1BaUD

J101eA3|] S¥eT 1B3lD

2u| ‘98ed|eay

|ejuswuolIAUg 149

1IN 4O PIBIYS 3Nn|g 7@ SSOJ] an|g
191ua) uspuen 1 AissinN ydiSeg
S3|es pjouy

|e1duUBUIY SNJB|Y

|e1dUBULY SNUB|Y

1043U0D 153 [|39Y

1043U0D 1534 [|2qY

13410 - ISIA - JaJnsead] A1) Aeg
J711 ‘PN

1911N3Y UEeSNS JO 31e153

swialsAs A1IN2as g au14 pienSuep
siauned a8pug A1) Aeg

U3 uol1e||21suU0) - Jaunseal] AlD Aeg

‘ou| ‘@d40jeq
uonesodio) odsaug
Asusay) 11005
Auedwo) pung juapddy
siauea|) Jamas a|qepuadaq
swa1sAs A314N23S JUaIdN|0S
Auedwo) 214309|3 piepuels
Auedwo) 214323|3 psepuels
D77 ‘suonjowold ape
juawageue| a1se
Auedwo) Ajddns pad
JU] A1y [BSIBAIUN
‘Ul U1y |esIaAIUN
2u| ‘98ed|eay
|ejuswuolIAug 149
1IN 4O PIBIYS 3Nn|g 7@ SSOJ) an|g
191ua) uspuen 1 AissinN ydiSeg
S3|es pjouy
S3|eS pjouy
|e1dUBULY SNUB|Y
|e1dueUL] SNIB|Y
1043U0) 1534 [|2qY

aweu JIopuap

SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
SS
NS
WS
S
NS
NS
WS
WS
NS
NS
WS
WS
NS
NS
WS
WS
NS
NS
WS
S
NS
NS
WS
S
NS
NS
WS
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
1d
al Aviadoud

vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
9jeq uawAeq



2€°06£°96€

00°05€
00082
Y0'€lL
1€°0L
00'8¢C
29'652
00°261
v.ce
G199
00°00€
98°089
00°000°L
00062°'L
00°gElL
62,28t
¥2'8€¢€
19°Lv2')L
05°.¢
0s°.2h
SG°290°'L
LL188'c
00'99
9/°6€9'G
6'GGL
11°8S
6€°6LY
78702
0L°0Lv

junowy Jo wns

17

(yueiq)

(ueiq)

20nuds ZTT ‘@84eYD dduesInNN asuayO pug uAed JayiQ IsIA - Jainseau] AlD Aeg

2onuds ZTT-8ulues|) 421Ino pue jooy

191B3H 31BN\ JUSA JSMOJ UO||ED OF - 99n4dS ZTT

21eMYOS N

Jieyg “1-Suiyrol) askojdwy

'$J9YsINSuIIXa 3.1} JO SdUBUSIUIBW 1 BJIAISS ‘UOIIdRdsul [enuue 9139|dwo)

U X14 P339

Auedwo) 214323|3 pJepuels

‘2u| ‘98ed|eay

O ‘paAuIN

SwaIsAS AJIN2as g 2414 pienSuep

JUSWSSISSY [2193dS-9AY BIUBWISY €08 UABd JOYI0 ISIAl - Jainseal] Ay Aeg

YT OETI-T TT TT s984ey) ||oL a8puig Auaqn
sed |eanjeu - Su

siaulied adpug A1) Aeg

ASJau3 uolje||23sU0) U7 UOIIR||2ISUO) - Jaunsead] AlD Aeg

USABJ|BAN UIJ}ED - "9AY BIUBWLIRD €08 SIudwAed Ajjin - Jainseal] Au) Aeg
¥202£ZTT IN - 3STZ £0T - SYPHUPUSH dNey Joj Hsodag Auinn stuswAed Auinn - Jainseas] An) Aeg

190Nk} uadYy1p| 3|puey 3|3uis A1d1jdwisi1aone) Woo.yleq 195191uad 3|puey 3|3uls ajeuly
a8eisod

SS - Suluea|) JanNo pue Jooy

playpeIg ZTIT |od S €0T ‘@on4ds §'90T :s9|qed saddn uo Suipis |Auln Jieday
$99) 98esn JaquinN 34O BYL

3|2e1daday 1249 V0T

3jausq paulyaa

nu utof dijs

8eq 1nu ANg-1 DAd ‘anu ol dijs

$100Q qe|s ya41g OH

wnjwaJd Adljod dwod s,uswyIom

pe snq usue.| 0113\ Aeg

Sul100|4 - 1S UosLIeH £0L

s}ied Juswade|day UaAQ/aA01S

51032910.d 193YyS/4aded

31eMyos INd

13sny41g pleogaseg/iuied Aeids/oquio) Ajuep

dois Jooq anaudein/daams Jooq/apelg mes 241D /oquio) Ajiuep

owa N

Jarsewquinid
JUN022Y AAJ3S3Y Ju| samog Adulld
U X4 p33191

A X4 p31397

uonesod.io) ASojouyda] 1osyesed
Auedwo) 211129|3 J9|PaN

}j2uag paulyag SYIN
oueualulely sali|oe4 Aiddns aH
2oueusiulely sanljoe4 Alddns gH
Auedwo) Jaqwin uinbas
Auedwo) pun4 Juapiay

271 ‘suonowoud apem
xewladie) suaiey

Auedwo) Ajddns Dad

sa|deis

*ou| ‘@8ed|eay

SpJeUdIN

SpJeudN

aweu J10puap

(uelq)
JHo8
JHO8
JHO8
JHO8

ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss
ss

al Auadoud

|e3oL puein
(iueiq)
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/zt
¥20z/0€/21
vzoz/og/ct
vzoz/og/Tt
9jeq uawAeq



Bay City Housing Commission January 22, 2025

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
IN SUPPORT OF BOARD RESOLUTION #446

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION:

Board Resolution Ratifying CEO Authorization for Replacement of Alarm Panels at Maloney
Manor and Pine Towers

REQUESTED BY:
William G. Phillips
Chief Executive Officer
PURPOSE OF THE RESOLUTION:
Ratification of the CEO’s authorization of two purchases for Replacement Fire Alarm Panels from

Johnson Controls at Maloney Manor and Pine Towers.

BACKGROUND:

The fire alarm panels at Maloney Manor and Pine Towers were inspected by Johnson Controls
following a series of “tripped” alarms. The inspection revealed that the panels at both properties
were no longer supported by the manufacturers due to their age and discontinued availability.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The impact of these two purchases is a net zero due to the reimbursement availability from the
replacement reserve accounts of both properties.

SUMMARY:

The action to approve the purchase and installation of new fire alarm panels was made by the CEO
to avoid delays in replacing the equipment and/or the potential of encountering fire hazards that
may not be reported correctly and thereby cause risk to tenants and the property.

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution #446

50



CORPORATE RESOLUTION #446
BOARD RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Bay City Housing Commission, hereinafter (BCHC), desires to ratify the
actions taken by William Phillips, its CEO, to authorize the service contract with Johnson Controls
for the purchase and replacement of the Fire Alarm Panels at Maloney Manor and Pine Towers.

WHEREAS, because the vendor (Johnson Controls) maintains and fire alarm equipment of
each building, they are considered an essential vendor and no competitive bids were obtained prior
to the authorization to commence the scope of work was provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Bay
City Housing Commission, do hereby ratify the actions taken by the Chief Executive Officer to
authorize the replacement of two Fire Alarm Panels at Maloney Manor ($96,669.29) and Pine
Towers ($99,433.00) in the total amount of $196,102.29.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is the duly elected and qualified Secretary and
the custodian of the books and records and seal of Bay City Housing Commission, a public body
corporate and politic, duly created and formed pursuant to the laws of the state of Michigan and that
the foregoing is a true record of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the and that said meeting
was held in accordance with state law and the Bylaws of the above-named Corporation December
4, 2024, and that said resolution is now in full force and effect without modification or rescission.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the BCHC, by its officers thereunto duly authorized has caused
these presents to be signed in its name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested on
this 4™ day of December 2024.

Secretary Date

Witness Date

51



	BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSIONATTENDANCE LOGMEETING MINUTES AND ACTIONS BY COMMISSIONATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES
	CEO REPORT TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERSJanuary 22, 2025
	Capital Improvements Memorandum
	Maloney Manor - Johnson Controls PO
	Pine Towers- Johnson Controls
	CFO Report and Financial Reports
	2 Balance Sheet
	3 Income Statement
	4 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	4.1 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	5 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	6 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	7 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	8 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	9 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison

	Cash Disbursements 12-31-2024
	MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERSIN SUPPORT OF BOARD RESOLUTION #446
	CORPORATE RESOLUTION #446BOARD RESOLUTION



